CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS)
A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
BOARD MEETING

GOVERNING BOARD for:
CalCA North Bay
CalCA Central
CalCA Central Coast
CalCA Monterey Bay
CalCA Ripon
CalCA Southern California

Notice is hereby given to the members of the
California Online Public Schools Board and the general public that the
California Online Public Schools Board will hold a meeting open to the public on:

Date and Time:
Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. PT

Meeting to be held:
Via Teleconference due to State Precautions regarding Public Health and Safety
During COVID-19 Pandemic and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20

1 (800) 504-8071; access code 843-8063

This meeting is open to the public in person and via teleconference. For information about this meeting or for members of
the public who require special accommodations to attend, contact the school offices: Bernie Jamero at (209) 253-1208 or
Deborah Larson at (949) 461-1667 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. The Board packet can be made available for
public review by contacting the school offices prior to the Board meeting in compliance with California open meeting law.

BOARD AGENDA

l. Call to Order — E. Pavlich
Il. Roll Call - E. Pavlich
M. Public Comment

The Board welcomes participation by the members of the public telephonically. To address an item on the agenda, before
the scheduled start of the meeting, an individual must write their name and a short description of the agenda item on
which they wish to comment on the card provided and submit this to the Chair, along with any materials they want to have
distributed to Board. Individuals who wish to address the Board telephonically must contact the school principal by phone
or by email at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled start of the Board meeting. If the individual wants to
provide any written materials to the Board, these should be emailed to the School Principal at least twenty four (24) hours
before the scheduled start of the meeting.

The total time for any individual to present, either in person or via telephone, on an item on the agenda shall not exceed
three (3) minutes, or six (6) minutes if the individual requesting to comment is a non-English speaker and requires a
translator, unless the Board grants additional time. However, in compliance with Board policy and the Brown Act, the
Board is not permitted to discuss or take action on non-agenda items.

10f 738



Individuals desiring to make a formal presentation to the Board on an item not on the agenda but desiring it be placed on
the agenda must provide notice and written submissions detailing the subject of the presentation to the School Principal
at least fourteen (14) days prior to the meeting. Any such presentations shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes in duration,
unless otherwise permitted by the Chair.

To view the Board Public Comment Policy, visit the school’s “Our School Board” page at
https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board.

V. Routine Business
a. Approval of Agenda - E. Pavlich

V. Oral Reports
a. Executive Director's Report (MSRs attached) — R. Savage
i. COVID-19 Update
b. Principals’ Reports (attached)
i. Elementary School - M. White
ii. Middle School — H. Tamayo
iii. High School - K. Mannix
c. CalCA Financial Report (attached) - L. Carter
i. Special Education Service Contracts Update
ii. Consolidated Financial Report (attached)
ii. CalCA North Bay Financial Report (attached)
iv. CalCA Central Financial Report (attached)
v. CalCA Central Coast Financial Report (attached)
vi. CalCA Monterey Bay Financial Report (attached)
vii. CalCA Ripon Financial Report (attached)
viii. CalCA Southern California Financial Report (attached)
d. Policy and Compliance Report (attached) - F. Sassin
i. Enroliment Update

VI. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the October 27, 2020 Board Meeting (attached)
Approval of Staffing Report (attached)
Approval of Online & Blended Learning (OBL) Invoice(s) (attached)
Approval of Draft First Interim Financial Reports (attached)
Approval of Revision(s) to 2020-2021 School Year General School Handbook: Family Educational Rights
and Privacy Act (FERPA) Updates (attached)
f. Approval of Enrollment Opening Date window from February 1 to March 15, to Occur in Perpetuity, and
Authorization for the School Leader to Work with OBL Regarding Opening Enroliment

®oo0 o

VII. Action Items
a. Approval of Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Budget Overview for Parents (attached) — L. Carter/F.
Sassin

b. Approval of CalCA Central Charter Renewal and Appointment of Board Chair as Board Designee to
Negotiate, Finalize and Submit all Related Documents (attached) - F. Sassin/ R. Romero

c. Approval of Granting High School Diplomas to Students who meet the Requirements of AB 1350 (attached
and additional document to be sent under separate cover) — R. Romero

VIIL. Information ltems
a. State Account Relations (STAR) Update — E. Sigmund
i. PCx Path Forward (attached)

20f 738


https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board

ii. Election Results and Legislative Priorities for Upcoming Session
b. Partner School Leadership Team (PSLT) Update — M. Brown
i. School Leader Review Process
c. Sponsoring District(s) Update — R. Savage/ F. Sassin
IX. Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting on Tuesday, January 26, 2021 at 3:30 p.m. PT
Agenda publicly posted:
On: Friday, November 27, 2020

At: https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board

30f 738


https://www.connectionsacademy.com/california-online-school/about/school-board

MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORT

School & Date Selection

School

California Connections Academy @ North Bay

Report Date

October 31, 2020 v

Currently Enrolled

187

Total YTD Enrolled

207

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)

217

<

Enrolled Students by County

4 of 738

-]




California Connections Academy at North Bay
October 31, 2020

New and Returning New and Returning Prior Year

Current Enroliment Month-Over-Month Change
3%

New 30.5%

Current Enroliment Year-Over-Year Change

~7%

Returning 69.5%

New 45.3%
Returning 54.7%
Monthly Student Current Enroliment Comparison

schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 @2016-2017 (12017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

200

150

100

50

157
173
182

111

73
74

n
o o ~ ~
© EY © N & o ) ©
MF ‘F MF G wl - -
)] = ~
2 e 2 3 b b = s 3
© B Ln - N - -
— b \n N o o~ m (2] -
- - - - F - - =
o (o ©
2 2 R y 4 R 3 5
50f 738
ay

August September October November December January February March April M June




Enrolled Students by Final Grade

12
11
10

Enrolled Students Prior Year by Final Grade

PK

v,

.
J

5
6

PK__
12 . 3
4
o -
6

California Connections Academy at North Bay

October 31, 2020

Grade Distribution

ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
GradeDistribution Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students
PK-2 17 8% 19 9% 18 10% 19 10%
PK 1 0% 0% 1 1% 1 1%
KG 3 1% 5 2% 6 3% 7 4%
1 7 3% 7 3% 5 3% 5 3%
2 6 3% 6 3% 6 3% 6 3%
3-5 23 11% 24 11% 26 14% 27 14%
3 7 3% 8 4% 8 4% 8 4%
8 4% 5 2% 10 6% 10 5%
5 8 4% 11 5% 8 4% 9 5%
6-8 43 21% 50 23% 32 18% 33 18%
6 8 4% 10 5% 14 8% 15 8%
7 13 6% 15 7% 9 5% 9 5%
8 22 11% 25 11% 9 5% 9 5%
9-12 118 59% 127 58% 105 58% 108 58%
9 25 12% 36 16% 18 10% 17 9%
10 29 14% 32 15% 33 18% 33 18%
11 29 14% 28 13% 28 15% 31 17%
12 35 17% 31 14% 26 14% 27 14%
Total 201 100% 220 100% 181 100% 187 100%

6 of 738



Total YTD Enroliment by Withdrawal Category

Prior To Engagement
4.8%

ReportPeriod
Withdrawal Category

California Connections Academy at North Bay

October 31, 2020

Enrolled, Not Grad
90.3%

Total YTD Enroliment

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth
Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count

Prior To Engagement
2.8%

Enrolled, Not Grad

92.6%

CurrentMonth

Total YTD Enrollment Prior Year by Withdrawal Category

%CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count

Enrolled, Not Grad

Graduated

Not Returning

Prior To Engagement
Withdrawal During School Year
Total

201 93% 220 71%
4 1%

1 0%

6 3% 14 5%
10 5% 69 22%
217 100% 308 100%

181

191

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)
217

95%

3%
3%
100%

187

10
10
207

90%

5%
5%
100%

7 of 738



California Connections Academy at North Bay
October 31, 2020

Withdrawal Reason Other Completer The progra...
WD Reason SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
10 4 4
Another Reason 1 1
Different/Better Schooling Option (Not related to socialization) 1 16
No Reason Given 4 25 1 1
Program not flexible enough 1 1
Program takes too much of Learning Coach's time 2
Student wants more socialization 2 8 1
The curriculum is too hard 1 1 1
Transition to virtual school too difficult 1
We are moving 6 1

We are moving.

The curriculum is ...




California Connections Academy at North Bay
October 31, 2020

Household Data Students Per Active Household

Household Data SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Active 170 178 142 146 1.18 1.24 1.27 1.28
Graduated 4

Not Returning 1

WD During School Year 9 61 3 6

WD Prior To Engagement 6 14 5 9

Monthly Total Households

schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 @2016-2017 2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

adddiii

August September October November December January February March April June

250

20

o

15

o

10

o

5

o

o



Ethnicity
Ethnicity

California Connections Academy at North Bay

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Hispanic or Latino
Not Hispanic or Latino

53
148

64
156

50
130

50
135

October 31, 2020

Race

Race SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
V'S

American Indian or Alaskan Native 18 14 11 10
Asian 14 22 16 13
Black/African American 22 22 18 18
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 3 7 7 7
White 176 195 162 157
Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
A

American Indian or Alaskan Native 4 3 3 3
Asian 6 6 2 2
Black/African American 6 4 3 3
Hispanic or Latino 53 64 50 50
Multiple Races 25 30 25 23
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 1 1 1
Not Indicated 1 12
White 106 112 96 93

Enrolled Students by Ethnicity

1.1%

Hispanic or Latino
26.7%

72.2%

Enrolled Students by Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Asian

Not Indicated 6.4% — "'

Multiple Races
12.3%

White 49.7%

Hispanic or Latino
26.7%

10 of 738

Not Hispanic or Latino



Gender

California Connections Academy at North Bay

Gender SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Primary Language

1
112 125 98 104
89 95 83 82

Home Language SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
English 189 207 131 174
Spanish 9 10 4 5
Russian 1
Arabic 1 1 1 5
Another Language 2 2 1 1
No Language Reported 44 1

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Gender
0.5%

M 43.9%
F 55.6%

Enrolled Students by Language

Spanish 2.7%

English 93.0% 110f738



Prior Schooling

Prior Schooling

California Connections Academy at North Bay

October 31, 2020

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Charter School (Public)
Home School

No Prior School

Online (Virtual) Public School
Private/Parochial School
Public School

Prior Schooling Not Reported

18 19 20 19
10 10 7 7
19 12 8 9
13 12 9 9
15 14 9 9
119 148 116 111

7 5 12 23

Prior Schooling

October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)
10.2%

Prior Schooling Not Reported
12.3%

Home School 3.7%
No Prior School
4.8%

Online (Virtual) Public Sc...
4.8%

Private/Parochial School
4.8%

Public School 59.4%

Prior Schooling
October 31, 2019

Prior Schooling Not Reported Charter School (Public)
3.5% 9.0%

Home School 5.0%

No Prior School
9.5%

Online (Virtual) Public Sc...

6.5%
Public School 59.2% Private/Parochial School
7.5%

12 of 738



California Connections Academy at North Bay
October 31, 2020

FARM Eligibility Disability
October 31, 2020 Disability SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Refused to report 1.1% ) ) Autism 1 2 2 2
15.0% ';(F,’F;lo'/:d Does Not Qualify Cognitive Disability 2 2 2 2
Emotionally Impaired 5 6 4 3
Qualifies for redt;coeoz Other Health Impaired 5 4 3 3
Specific Learning Disability 17 14 9 8
Speech/Language Impaired 1 2 2 2

Qualifies for free 40.1%

FARM Eligibility
October 31, 2019

Specific Learning Disability Other Health Impaired  |Speech/L... | Cognitive ...

Refused to report 10.9% ) ]
Applied-Does not qualify

Qualifies for reduced 19.9%

6.5%

Emotionally Impaired

Qualifies for free

36.8% Family Reported-Does no...

25.9% 13 of 738




California Connections Academy at North Bay
October 31, 2020

Currently Enrolled

187

Gifted
3%

Plan504

5%

IEP

10%

Gifted
| . - -
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Plan504
10
.
5
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
28
20
21
10
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Not in Special Population

81%

14 of 738




California Connections Academy at North Bay
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week School Year: 2020-2021

ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebM... @ Met @Not Met AttendanceStatusAutomated @Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @ On Track

200
August 144
150
September
100 October
0 50 100 150 200
50
School Year: 2019-2020
AttendanceStatusAutomated @ Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @On Track
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
August
Currently Enrolled September

187

15 of 738
100 150 200

o
Ul
o



California Connections Academy at North Bay

Average Participation

October 31, 2020

Average Total Participation

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

PK-2 69% 95% 67% 87%
3-5 96% 100% 79% 93%
6-8 93% 96% 82% 95%
9-12 83% 92% 72% 78%
Total 86% 94% 74% 84%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 92% 87% 95% 94%
3-5 85% 84% 84% 87%
6-8 68% 73% 75% 74%
9-12 65% 71% 80% 66%
Total 70% 74% 81% 73%
Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 86% 90% 100% 96%
3-5 93% 94% 100% 95%
6-8 92% 93% 100% 99%
9-12 85% 81% 87% 88%
Total 87% 86% 92% 92%

schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ¢2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

X X 2
0"' ve (\\;o W

et et
\'e((\\o (0\0

q‘)s
o9 o¥® e <e®
o N Q

@,&c‘f\ PQ«\

Average Total Performance

schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 12016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

’b
(\o

<~ Q
‘Q\ﬁ &e((\ e((\\oe & ‘0‘\@ @2“0 W

((\
R QO Oeffe

Average Total Attendance

schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ¢12016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

R S o o o0 & &
R G & O ®
P < o¢ $O & ¥ & W 36 of 738



Currently Enrolled Total YTD Enrolled California Connections Academy at North Bay Current Enrollment Month-Over-Month Change
187 207 October 31, 2020 3%
Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4) Current Enrollment Year-Over-Year Change
217 7%
Monthly Student Current Enrollment Comparison Total YTD Enroliment
schoolYear @2014-2015 ®2015-2016 @2016-2017 ©2017-2018 ®2018-2019 ) | ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count  %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad ‘ 201 93% 187 90%
200 Prior To Engagement 6 3% 10 5%
1 i i % | d Withdrawal During School Year 10 5% 10 5%
. o & B & o b B2 by = = Total 217 100% 207 100%
wgos"%&\e & Oc\one‘ o & e& & \bo\m‘* ((?p@@ﬂ N\?’W\\ W&

New & Returning Household Data Students Per Active Household
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Household Data SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
New or Returning Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Active | 170 146 118 128
New \ 91 4527% 57 3048% WD During School Year | 9 6
Returning ‘ 110 54.73% 130 69.52% WD Prior To Engagement | 6 9

Grade Distribution
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth A
GradeDistribution  Students  %CT Students Students %CT Students

Withdrawal Reason
PK-2 17 8% 19 10%
PK 0% 1 1% XVithdrawaI Reason SameMont
KG 1% 7 4% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for other (non-socialization related) reasons.
1 3% 5 3% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for socialization reasons.
2 3% 3% No reason provided
3-5 23 11% 27 14% Other Completer
3 3% 8 4% The curriculum is too hard.
4 4% 10 5% The program takes too much of the Learning Coach's time.
5 4% 9 5% The program/schedule is not flexible enough.
6-8 43 21% 33 18% There was not enough help/guidance setting us up in the school.
6 8 4% 15 8% We are moving.
7 13 6% 9 5%
8 22 1% 9 5%
9-12 118 59% 108 58%
9 25 12% 17 9%
10 29 14% 33 18% 17 of 738
11 ple} 14% 21 17% v
Total 201 100% 187 100% < S




Gender California Connections Academy at North Bay Gifted
Gender SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth October 31, 2020 Gifted SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
1 Yes 7 6
F 112 104 Disability
M | 89 82 Disability SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Plan 504
Plan504 SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Autism 1 2
Cognitive Disability 2 2 504 10 10
Primary Language Emotionally Impaired 5 3 \EP
Home Language SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Other Health Impaired 5 3 )
Specific Learning Disability 17 8 IEP  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
English 189 174 Speech/Language Impaired 1 2 IEP 29 19
Spanish 9 5
Russian 1 Gifted Plan504
Arabic 1 5 39, 5%
Another Language 2 1
No Language Reported 1 IEP Not in Special Population
10% 81%
Ethnicity Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Eistinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Hispanic or Latino | 53 50 American Indian or Alaskan Native 3
Not Hispanic or Latino | 148 135 Asian 2
Black/African American 3
Race Hispanic or Latino 53 50
Eace SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Multiple Races 25 23
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 18 10 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1 1
Asian 14 13 Not Indicated 12
Black/African American ‘ 22 18 White 106 93
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 3 7
White 176 157
Prior Schooling
Household FARM Eligibility
Prior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
HouseholdFARMEligibility SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth -
- - Charter School (Public) 18 19
Applied Does Not Qualify 63 Home School 10 7
Applied-Does not qualify 31 No Prior School 19 9
Fami!y. Reported-Does not qualify 45 Online (Virtual) Public School 13 9
(elifcelfonfies 62 o4 Private/Parochial School 15 9
Qualifies for reduced 12 12 public School 119 111
Bettoediolichelr 20 26 Prior Schooling Not Reported 7 23 18 0f 738




California Connections Academy at North Bay

October 31, 2020
Contacts Per Week Average Total Participation
ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebMail = SameMonthPriorYear - CurrentMonth schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 ®2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021
Met 178 174
Not Met 23 13
Attendance Status
AttendanceStatusAutomated SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Alarm 44 25
Approaching Alarm 20 15
Exempt 1 1
On Track 136 146 August  September  October  November December  January February March April June
Average Participation Average Total Performance
GradeDistribution  SameMonthPriorYear - CurrentMonth schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021
PK-2 69% 87%
3-5 96% 93%
6-8 93% 95%
9-12 83% 78%
Total 86% 84%
Average Performance
GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
- 0, o)
PK-2 92% 94% August  September  October ~ November December  January February March April June
3-5 85% 87%
6-8 68% 74% Average Total Attendance
9-12 65% 66% schoolYear @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021
Total 70% 73%
Average Attendance
GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
PK-2 86% 96%
3-5 93% 95%
6-8 92% 99%
9-12 85% 88%
Total 87% 92%
August  September  October  November December  January February March April June




MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORT

School & Date Selection

School

California Connections Academy @ Central NV

Report Date

October 31, 2020 4

Currently Enrolled

635

Total YTD Enrolled

673

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)

711

Enrolled Students by County

<%

20 of 738




Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

New and Returning New and Returning Prior Year

Current Enroliment Month-Over-Month Change

0,
4% New 26.1%

New 45.5%

Current Enroliment Year-Over-Year Change

7%

I 0,
Returning 73.9% Returning 54.5%

Monthly Student Current Enroliment Comparison

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

Addddddddad

August September October November December January February March April June

60

o

40

o

20

o




Enrolled Students by Final Grade

12 PK :

Enrolled Students Prior Year by Final Grade

PK
12 1

Central California Connections Academy

October 31, 2020

Grade Distribution

ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
GradeDistribution Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students
PK-2 83 14% 96 14% 92 15% 93 15%
PK 3 1% 4 1% 1 0% 1 0%
KG 25 4% 29 4% 28 5% 27 4%
1 25 4% 28 4% 25 4% 27 4%
2 30 5% 35 5% 38 6% 38 6%
3-5 80 13% 93 14% 101 16% 104 16%
3 28 5% 31 5% 39 6% 39 6%
27 5% 26 4% 30 5% 32 5%
5 25 4% 36 5% 32 5% 33 5%
6-8 160 27% 191 28% 148 24% 160 25%
6 37 6% 44 7% 40 7% 43 7%
7 53 9% 64 9% 44 7% 52 8%
8 70 12% 83 12% 64 10% 65 10%
9-12 270 46% 296 44% 272 44% 278 44%
9 57 10% 80 12% 68 11% 71 11%
10 64 11% 73 11% 70 11% 71 11%
11 74 12% 82 12% 61 10% 63 10%
12 75 13% 61 9% 73 12% 73 11%
Total 593 100% 676 100% 613 100% 635 100%

22 of 738



Central California Connections Academy

October 31, 2020

Total YTD Enroliment by Withdrawal Category Total YTD Enrollment Prior Year by Withdrawal Category

Prior To Engagement
3.4%

Enrolled, Not Grad 94.4%

Prior To Engagement
3.9%

Enrolled, Not Grad

91.4%

Total YTD Enroliment
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad 593 91% 676 73% 613 96% 635 94%
Graduated 4 0%
Not Returning 1 0%
Prior To Engagement 25 4% 59 6% 16 3% 23 3%
Withdrawal During School Year 31 5% 189 20% 7 1% 15 2%
Total 649 100% 929 100% 636 100% 673 100%

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)
711

23 of 738



Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Withdrawal Reason Other Completer No reason prov...
WD Reason SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
34 5 5

Another Reason 1 1

Different/Better Schooling Option (Not related to socialization) 8 29 1
Inactivity 1 5

No longer able to provide a Learning Coach 1 2 3
No Reason Given 6 69 2

Program takes too much of Learning Coach's time 1

Pursuing GED 1

Student wants more socialization 2 11

Technical Difficulties 1 2

The curriculum is too hard 5

Transition to virtual school too difficult 6 10

We are moving 3 16 1
We have chosen to home school 2 3 1

We are no longer able to... [We are mo...

We have chosen to hom...




Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Household Data Students Per Active Household

Household Data SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Active 454 529 445 458 1.31 1.28 1.38 1.39
Graduated 4

Not Returning 1

WD During School Year 25 152 4 9

WD Prior To Engagement 22 52 16 23

Monthly Total Households

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 ¢12017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

dddddddad

August September October November December January February March April June

700

600

50

o

40

o

30

o

20

o

10

o

o



Ethnicity
Ethnicity

Central California Connections Academy

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Hispanic or Latino
Not Hispanic or Latino

263
330

285
391

254
358

264
370

October 31, 2020

Race

Race SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
V'S

American Indian or Alaskan Native 76 80 60 60
Asian 24 36 42 40
Black/African American 69 88 83 83
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 8 10 10 9
White 483 544 493 489
Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
A

American Indian or Alaskan Native 7 10 7 7
Asian 7 10 17 16
Black/African American 39 44 39 39
Hispanic or Latino 263 285 254 264
Multiple Races 38 48 45 45
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 2 1 1

Not Indicated 14
White 237 278 250 250

Enrolled Students by Ethnicity

0.2%

Hispanic or Latino
41.6%

Not Hispanic or Latino
58.3%

Enrolled Students by Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Asian
Black/African American 2.5%

6.1% ‘

Multiple Races
7.1%

41.6%

White 39.4%

26 of 738

Hispanic or Latino



Gender

Gender SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Primary Language

294 357 319 330
299 319 293 303
1 2

Central California Connections Academy

Home Language SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
English 547 631 438 592
Spanish 38 37 24 32
Arabic 4 4 3 4
Another Language 4 4 4 6
No Language Reported 144 1

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Gender
X 0.3%

M 47.7%
7 F 52.0%

Enrolled Students by Language

Spanish 5.0%

English 93.2% 270738



Prior Schooling

Prior Schooling

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Central California Connections Academy

October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)
Home School

No Prior School

Online (Virtual) Public School
Private/Parochial School
Public School

Prior Schooling Not Reported

43
40
81
51
13
332
33

52
40
77
53
18
408
28

35
35
61
44
19
368
51

33
35
62
45
19
364
77

Prior Schooling

October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)

Prior Schooling Not Reported 5.2%

12.1%

No Prior School
9.8%

Online (Virtual) Public Sc...
7.1%

~ Private/Parochial School
3.0%

Public School 57.3%

Prior Schooling

October 31, 2019

Prior Schooling Not Reported Charter School (Public)
5.6% 7.3%

Home School 6.7%

No Prior School
13.7%

Public School 56.0% \ Online (Virtual) Public School
8.6%

28 of 738



Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

FARM Eligibility Disability
October 31, 2020 Disability SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Refused to report Applied Does Not Qualify Autism 17 24 23 23
12.0% 31.0% Cognitive Disability 7 7 6
Qualifies for reduced Emotionally Impalr.ed 8 11 6 5
10.6% Other Health Impaired 17 19 18 18
Physical Disability 2 2 1 1
Specific Learning Disability 35 33 30 32
Applied-Does not .. Speech/Language Impaired 9 10 13 13
0.3%
Qualifies for free 46.1%
FARM Eligibility Specific Learning Disability Other Health Impaired Cogniti...
October 31, 2019
Refused to report 9.9% Applied-Does not qualify

15.5%

Qualifies for reduced

11.8% Family Reported-Do..

12.6%
Emotio...

Speech/Language Impai...

Qualifies for free 50.1%




Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Gifted
20 24 22
10
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Plan504
20
20
10
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
100
(0K
50
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Currently Enrolled

635

Gifted
4%

Plan504

4%

IEP

17%

Not in Special Population

76%

30 of 738




Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week School Year: 2020-2021
ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebM... @ Met @Not Met AttendanceStatusAutomated @Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @ On Track
700
500
September 613
400
200
0 200 400 600
100 School Year: 2019-2020
AttendanceStatusAutomated @ Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @On Track
0

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Currently Enrolled September

635

310f 738
0 100 200 300 400 500 600



Central California Connections Academy

Average Participation

October 31, 2020

Average Total Participation

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

PK-2 95% 100% 81% 94%
3-5 97% 100% 84% 93%
6-8 95% 97% 88% 98%
9-12 85% 94% 72% 81%
Total 91% 97% 79% 89%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 93% 93% 94% 93%
3-5 77% 78% 78% 76%
6-8 69% 69% 77% 76%
9-12 63% 69% 79% 65%
Total 70% 74% 81% 73%
Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 94% 92% 99% 99%
3-5 94% 91% 96% 97%
6-8 90% 91% 96% 97%
9-12 85% 83% 86% 90%
Total 89% 88% 92% 94%

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

1.0 Ilh I' I' II II II II II
0.5 II II
(2
A

Average Total Performance

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ¢12016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

’b
(\o

o <~ (\
‘Q\) xe((\ & ‘0‘\@ V\\z“c w

((\
R $o Oeffe

Average Total Attendance

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

\\5 ‘0?" «b ?,ﬁ ‘(, Q(\
S N & &
W &0 6@5“ W W " 32 of 738

$O



Currently Enrolled

Total YTD Enrolled

Central California Connections Academy

Current Enrollment Month-Over-Month Change

635 673 October 31, 2020 4%
Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4) Current Enroliment Year-Over-Year Change
711 7%
Monthly Student Current Enrollment Comparison Total YTD Enroliment
schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 ®2015-2016 @2016-2017 ©2017-2018  p | ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count  %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad ‘ 593 91% 635 94%
500 Prior To Engagement 25 4% 23 3%
Withdrawal During School Year 31 5% 15 2%
. ﬁ 4 & 4 E E E F 4 E E E E Total 649 100% 673 100%
wgos"%&\e & Oc\one‘ o & e& & \bo\m‘* ((e@@ﬂ N\?’W\\ W&

New & Returning Household Data Students Per Active Household
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Household Data SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
New or Returning Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Active | 454 458 131 139
New | 270 45.53% 166 26.14% WD During School Year | 25 9
Returning ‘ 323 54.47% 469 73.86% WD Prior To Engagement | 22 23

Grade Distribution
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth A
GradeDistribution  Students  %CT Students Students %CT Students

Withdrawal Reason
PK-2 83 14% 93 15%
PK 3 1% 1 0% XVithdrawaI Reason SameMont
KG 25 4% 27 4% Inactivity/Lack of Attendance
1 25 4% 27 4% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for other (non-socialization related) reasons.
2 30 5% 38 6% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for socialization reasons.
3-5 80 13% 104 16% No reason provided
3 28 5% 39 6% Other Completer
4 27 5% 32 5% Technical Difficulties
5 25 4% 33 5% The transition to virtual school was too difficult.
6-8 160 27% 160 25% There was not enough help/guidance setting us up in the school.
6 37 6% 43 7% We are moving.
7 53 9% 52 8% We are no longer able to provide a Learning Coach to assist our student.
8 70 12% 65 10% We have chosen to home school.
9-12 270 46% 278 44%
9 57 10% 71 1%
10 64 11% 71 11% 33 of 738
11 74 12% A2 1N% v
Total 593 100% 635 100% < S




Gender Central California Connections Academy Gifted
Gender SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth October 31, 2020 Gifted SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
F 294 330 Yes 21 24
M 299 303 Disability
X ‘ 2 Disability SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Plan 504
Plan504 SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Autism 17 23
Cognitive Disability 7 6 504 24 23
Primary Language Emotionally Impaired IEP
Home Language SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Other Health Impaired 17 18 )
Physical Disability IEP  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
English ‘ 47 >92 Specific Learning Disability 35 32 |EP 96 108
SElER =S 2 Speech/Language Impaired 9 13 -
Arabic | 4 Gifted Plan504
Another Language 4 6 4% 4%
No Language Reported
IEP Not in Special Population
17% 76%
Ethnicity Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Eistinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Hispanic or Latino | 263 264 American Indian or Alaskan Native 7
Not Hispanic or Latino | 330 370 Asian 16
Black/African American 39 39
Race Hispanic or Latino 263 264
Eace SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Multiple Races 38 45
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 76 60 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 2
Asian 24 40 Not Indicated 14
Black/African American ‘ 69 83 White 237 250
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 8 9
White 483 489
Prior Schooling
Household FARM Eligibility
Prior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
HouseholdFARMEligibility SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth -
Charter School (Public) 43 33
Applied Does Not Qualify 168 Home School 40 35
Applied-Does not qualify 74 2 No Prior School 81 62
Fami!y. Reported-Does not qualify 66 Online (Virtual) Public School 51 45
Qualfffes fonifics 248 247 Private/Parochial School 13 19
Qualifies for reduced 55 53 public School 332 364
Bettoediolichelr > 67 Prior Schooling Not Reported 33 77 34 0f 738




Central California Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week

Average Total Participation

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 @©2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @ 2019-2020

ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebMail SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

Met 513 607

Not Met 78 28
Attendance Status

AttendanceStatusAutomated SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

Alarm 105 77

Approaching Alarm 78 50

Exempt 12 12

On Track 398 496 August  September  October  November December  January February March April June
Average Participation Average Total Performance

GradeDistribution = SameMonthPriorYear  CurrentMonth schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @ 2019-2020
PK-2 95% 94%

3-5 97% 93%

6-8 95% 98%

9-12 85% 81%

Total 91% 89%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

- 0, o)

PK-2 93% 93% August September  October ~ November December January February March April June
3-5 77% 76%

6-8 69% 76% Average Total Attendance

9-12 63% 65% schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @2019-2020
Total 70% 73%

Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

PK-2 94% 99%

3-5 94% 97%

6-8 90% 97%

9-12 85% 90%

Total 89% 94%

August  September  October  November December  January February March April June




MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORT

School & Date Selection

School

Report Date

California Connections Academy @ Central Co... October 31, 2020 NV

Currently Enrolled

80

Total YTD Enrolled

29

Enroliment Services Complete (Stage 4)

105

Enrolled Students by County

36 of 738

5




California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

New and Returning New and Returning Prior Year

Current Enroliment Month-Over-Month Change

7%
Current Enroliment Year-Over-Year Change Returnin
g
100% 50.0%

New 50.0%

New 100.0%

Monthly Student Current Enroliment Comparison

schoolYear @ 2019-2020 @2020-2021

Wi

August September October November December January February March April June

80

6

o

N
o

N
o

o




California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Final Grad
nrolled students by Final Grade Grade Distribution

12 PK ‘G ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
GradeDistribution Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students

) PK-2 5 13% 5 7% 16 21% 15 19%
. PK 1 3% 1 1% 2 3% 1 1%
1 KG 2 5% 1 1% 8 1% 9 1%
4 1 1 1% 2 3% 2 3%
. 2 2 5% 2 3% 4 5% 3 4%
5 3-5 5 13% 16 24% 10 13% 12 15%
3 3 4%
1 3% 2 3% 8 1% 10 13%
5 4 10% 11 16% 2 3% 2 3%
6-8 12 30% 20 30% 23 31% 26 33%
6 2 3% 8 1% 8 10%
Enrolled Students Prior Year by Final Grade 7 9 23% 12 18% 4 5% 4 5%
8 3 8% 6 9% 11 15% 14 18%
12 PK 9-12 18 45% 26 39% 26 35% 27 34%
9 1 3% 4 6% 5 7% 6 8%
10 5 13% 11 16% 8 1% 8 10%
. 11 7 18% 7 10% 8 1% 8 10%
11 12 5 13% 4 6% 5 7% 5 6%
Total 40 100% 67 100% 75 100% 80 100%

38 of 738



California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

Total YTD Enroliment by Withdrawal Category Total YTD Enrollment Prior Year by Withdrawal Category

Withdrawal During School Year

H 0
Prior To Engagem... 7.1% 6.1%

Withdrawal During School ...
12.1%

Prior To Engagement
12.2%

Enrolled, Not Grad Enrolled, Not Grad

80.8% 81.6%

Total YTD Enroliment
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad 40 82% 67 67% 75 86% 80 81%
Not Returning 1 1%
Prior To Engagement 6 12% 11 11% 6 7% 7 7%
Withdrawal During School Year 3 6% 21 21% 6 7% 12 12%
Total 49 100% 100 100% 87 100% 99 100%

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)
1 05 39 of 738




California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

No reason provided [Other Completer

Withdrawal Reason

WD Reason SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
3 4 4

Another Reason

Different/Better Schooling Option (Not related to socialization) 2 4

Generally dissatisfied with curriculum/course options 1

No longer able to provide a Learning Coach 1

No Reason Given 1 7 2 5

Program takes too much of Learning Coach's time 1

The curriculum is too hard 1

Transition to virtual school too difficult 1

We are moving 3

The transition to virtual s... |Generally ...

The program takes too ...




Household Data
Household Data

California Connections Academy at Central Coast

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Active

Not Returning

WD During School Year
WD Prior To Engagement

33 55 62 65
1

2 18 4 8

6 9 3 4

October 31, 2020

Students Per Active Household
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

1.21 1.22 1.21 1.23

Monthly Total Households

schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021

80

70

6

o

5

o

4

o

3

o

2

o

1

o

o

August

September October November December

January

T

February March April June



California Connections Academy at Central Coast

October 31, 2020

Ethnicity

Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
VN

Hispanic or Latino 13 27 28 28
Not Hispanic or Latino 27 40 46 51

Race

Race SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
V'S

American Indian or Alaskan Native 2 5 5 5
Asian 1

Black/African American 4 10 7 7
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 1

White 37 62 69 64

Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Distinct Race/Ethnicity

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

American Indian or Alaskan Native
Asian

Black/African American

Hispanic or Latino

Multiple Races

Not Indicated

White

1

1 1 1
3 2 2

13 27 28 28
4 6 6 6
2 o

21 30 36 34

Enrolled Students by Ethnicity

1.3%

Hispanic or Latino
35.0%

Not Hispanic or Latino
63.8%

Enrolled Students by Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Asian
Multiple Races 7.5% -13%

Not Indicated
11.3%

White 42.5%

Hispanic or Latino 35.0% 42 of 738



California Connections Academy at Central Coast

Gender
Gender SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

F | 27 39 48 50
Mo 13 28 27 30

Primary Language

Home Language SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
English 39 66 40 79
Spanish 1 1

No Language Reported 35 1

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Gender

M 37.5%

F 62.5%

Enrolled Students by Language

No Language Rep... 1.3%

English 98.8% 43 of 738



Prior Schooling

Prior Schooling

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)
Home School

No Prior School

Online (Virtual) Public School
Private/Parochial School
Public School

Prior Schooling Not Reported

- O U1 U

22

N € B N

48

1 Prior Schooling Not Reported

22.5%
3 3
3 3
4 4
11 9
43 43
10 18

Public School 55.0%

Prior Schooling

October 31, 2020
Home School 3.8%

. Online (Virtual) Public School

5.0%

Private/Parochial School
11.3%

Public School 53.8%

Prior Schooling
October 31, 2019

Prior Schooling Not Reported

2.5% Home School 12.5%

No Prior School
12.5%

Online (Virtual) Public School
15.0%

Private/Paroctu'Qbf ;3§%

\



California Connections Academy at Central Coast

FARM Eligibility
October 31, 2020

Refused to report 10.0%

Qualifies for reduced
10.0%

Qualifies for free
28.8% Applied Does Not Qualify

50.0%

Applied-Does not qualify
1.3%

FARM Eligibility
October 31, 2019

Applied-Does not qualify

Refused to report
20.0%

22.5%

Qualifies for reduced

20.0%
Family Reported-Does n...
25.0%

Qualifies for free 12.5%

October 31, 2020
Disability
Disability

PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Autism

Emotionally Impaired
Other Health Impaired
Speech/Language Impaired

Other Health Impaired

1 1
1 1
1 2
2 1

Speech/Language Impaired

45 of 738



California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

Gifted
Currently Enrolled
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Gifted
Plan504
5%
3
Plan504
- - - 1%
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
IEP
IEP o
6%
3 5
Not in Special Population
88%
PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
46 of 738




California Connections Academy at Central Coast
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week School Year: 2020-2021

ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebM... @ Met @Not Met AttendanceStatusAutomated @Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @ On Track
80
60

50
40

October
30
20 0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90
10 School Year: 2019-2020
AttendanceStatusAutomated @ Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ On Track
0

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

August

80

47 of 738
10 15 20 25 30 35 40

o
Ul



California Connections Academy at Central Coast

October 31, 2020

Average Participation Average Total Participation
GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021

PK-2 92% 100% 74% 78%

3-5 113% 100% 91% 93%

6-8 102% 100% 86% 93%

9-12 91% 100% 76% 87%

Total 97% 100% 81% 88% q\)«, @“e 0@,« 0\@ - &@ W‘\\

SeQ $O 02

Average Performance Average Total Performance
GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021

PK-2 100% 99% 97% 98%

3-5 80% 84% 75% 74%

6-8 71% 70% 80% 75%

9-12 68% 67% 87% 75%

Total 74% 74% 85% 79% 2
o ° 0 0 0 oq\)c} Q ec,ed\ 0& \o‘\@d @7"0 Q‘\

e $O QO

Average Attendance Average Total Attendance
GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth schoolYear @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

PK-2 99% 98% 83% 97%

3-5 96% 93% 98% 94%

6-8 96% 91% 98% 96%

9-12 81% 77% 92% 97%

Total 90% 87% 93% 96% < S A

P‘Q& éooe gO e,céo ’f’(& Qzﬁ& ‘@c W 48 of 738




Currently Enrolled Total YTD Enrolled

California Connections Academy at Central Coast

Current Enrollment Month-Over-Month Change

80 99 October 31, 2020 7%
Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4) Current Enrollment Year-Over-Year Change
105 100%
Monthly Student Current Enrollment Comparison Total YTD Enroliment
schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021 ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count  %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad ‘ 40 82% 80 81%
Prior To Engagement 6 12% 7 7%
Withdrawal During School Year 3 6% 12 12%
I I I Total 49 100% 929 100%
Ng\;) c)eQ\e‘(\“e‘ oc\obé $0q'?f‘(\\oe‘ Qe@‘(\be \30\)%* Qe"\@ﬁ & ‘\\ «®
New & Returning Household Data Students Per Active Household
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Household Data SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
New or Returning Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Active 33 65 121 123
New ‘ 40 100.00% 40 50.00% WD During School Year ‘ 2 8
Returning | 40 50.00% WD Prior To Engagement |
Grade Distribution
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth A
GradeDistribution  Students  %CT Students Students %CT Students
Withdrawal Reason
PK-2 5 13% 15 19%
PK 1 3% 1% XVithdrawaI Reason SameMont
KG 2 5% 11% Generally dissatisfied with curriculum/course options
1 3% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for other (non-socialization related) reasons.
2 2 5% 4% No reason provided
3-5 5 13% 12 15% Other Completer
4 1 3% 10 13% The program takes too much of the Learning Coach's time.
5 4 10% 2 3% The transition to virtual school was too difficult.
6-8 12 30% 26 33%
6 8 10%
7 9 23% 4 5%
8 3 8% 14 18%
9-12 18 45% 27 34%
9 1 3% 6 8%
10 13% 8 10%
11 7 18% 8 10% 49 of 738
12 g 1204 g AROA v
Total 40 100% 80 100% < S




Gender

Gender SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

F 27
M 13

50
30

Primary Language

Home Language

SameMonthPriorYear

CurrentMonth

California Connections Academy at Central Coast Gifted
October 31, 2020 Gifted SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Yes 3 4
Disability
Disability CurrentMonth Plan 504
Plan504 SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Autism 1
Emotionally Impaired 1 504 1 1
Other Health Impaired 2 'EP
Speech/Language Impaired 1

IEP  CurrentMonth

English 39
. IEP 5
Spanish 1
No Language Reported Gifted Plan504
5% 1%
IEP Not in Special Population
6% 88%
Ethnicity Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Distinct Race/Ethnicity =~ SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
S S
Hispanic or Latino | 13 Asian 1
Not Hispanic or Latino | 27 Black/African American 1 2
N Hispanic or Latino 13 28
— Multiple Races 6
Race SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Not Indicated 9
F'S
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 2 5 White 21 34
Asian 1 1
Black/African American 4 7
White | 37 64
Prior Schooling
Household FARM Eligibility
Prior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
HouseholdFARMEligibility SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth -
iod it Home School 5 3
2pp|!ed I;oes Not Quar:cy 3213 No Prior School 5 3
pp.le ~Does not quality " 8 Online (Virtual) Public School 6 4
Faml!z Refpor;ted-Does not qualify 10 Private/Parochial School 1 9
Qua:!ffes for rede g > 21 Public School 22 43
Qualifies for reduce 8 ! Prior Schooling Not Reported 1 18
Refused to report 9 8 50 of 738




California Connections Academy at Central Coast

October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week

Average Total Participation

ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebMail SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth schoolYear @ 2019-2020 @2020-2021
Met 32 75
Not Met 8 5 1.0
Attendance Status
AttendanceStatusAutomated SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth 08
Alarm 4 8
Approaching Alarm 7 3 06
Exempt 1
On Track 29 68 August September  October  November December January February March April May June
Average Participation Average Total Performance
GradeDiStributiOn SameMonthPriOI’Year CurrentMOnth SChOOIYear .2019_2020 .2020_2021
PK-2 | 92% 78%
3-5 113% 93% 08
6-8 102% 93%
9-12 91% 87%
Total 97% 88%
Average Performance 06
GradeDistribution  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
- O, o)
PK-2 100% 98% August  September  October ~ November December  January February March April May June
3-5 80% 74%
6-8 71% 75% Average Total Attendance
9-12 68% 75% schoolYear @2019-2020 @ 2020-2021
Total 74% 79% o
Average Attendance
GradeDistribution  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
0.8
PK-2 99% 97%
3-5 96% 94%
6-8 96% 96% 06
9-12 81% 97% ' 510
Total 90% 96%

August September  October  November December January February March April May June




MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORT

School & Date Selection

School

Report Date

California Connections Academy @ Monterey ... October 31, 2020 NV

Currently Enrolled

415

Total YTD Enrolled

434

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)

479

Enrolled Students by County

52 of 738




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

New and Returning New and Returning Prior Year

Current Enroliment Month-Over-Month Change
30/0 New 37.6%

Current Enroliment Year-Over-Year Change

45%

Returning 62.4% New 100.0%

Monthly Student Current Enroliment Comparison

schoolYear @ 2019-2020 @2020-2021

August September October November December January February March April June

400

30

o

20

o

10

o

o




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Final Grad
nrolled students by Final Grade Grade Distribution

ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
GradeDistribution Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students
PK-2 22 8% 33 9% 45 11% 49 12%
PK 1 0% 4 1% 3 1% 2 0%
11 KG 9 3% 10 3% 11 3% 13 3%
1 7 2% 10 3% 17 4% 19 5%
2 5 2% 9 2% 14 3% 15 4%
0 3-5 32 11% 43 12% 72 18% 74 18%
3 10 3% 17 5% 26 6% 26 6%
9 3% 11 3% 18 4% 18 4%
5 13 5% 15 4% 28 7% 30 7%
6-8 83 29% 109 30% 90 22% 92 22%
6 20 7% 28 8% 24 6% 23 6%
Enrolled Students Prior Year by Final Grade 7 13 5% 25 7% 34 8% 36 9%
8 50 17% 56 15% 32 8% 33 8%
12 PK_1 9-12 149 52% 179 49% 195 49% 200 48%
3 4 9 27 9% 35 10% 43 11% 44 11%
, . 10 38 13% 57 16% 33 8% 34 8%
11 11 63 22% 70 19% 49 12% 50 12%
12 21 7% 17 5% 70 17% 72 17%
Total 286 100% 364 100% 402 100% 415 100%

6
7
10
8
9

54 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Total YTD Enroliment by Withdrawal Category Total YTD Enrollment Prior Year by Withdrawal Category

Prior To Engage?esg/ttj Prior To Engagement

3.5%

Enrolled, Not Grad
Enrolled, Not Grad 95.6% 91.7%

Total YTD Enroliment

ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PrioreEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Withdrawal Category Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad 286 92% 364 78% 402 97% 415 96%
Prior To Engagement 11 4% 29 6% 11 3% 15 3%
Withdrawal During School Year 15 5% 73 16% 4 1%
Total 312 100% 466 100% 413 100% 434 100%

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)
479

55 of 738




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Withdrawal Reason

WD Reason SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY CurrentMonth
18

Deceased 1

Different/Better Schooling Option (Not related to socialization) 4 13 1

Inactivity 2

No longer able to provide a Learning Coach 1

No Reason Given 5 22

Program takes too much of student's time 1 1

Student wants more socialization 3

Technical Difficulties 1 1

The curriculum is too hard 2 5 2

Transition to virtual school too difficult 1 4

We are moving 1 1 1

We have chosen to home school 1

My student wants to return to a traditi...




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Household Data Students Per Active Household

Household Data SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Active 250 311 322 331 1.14 1.17 1.25 1.25
WD During School Year 13 65 3

WD Prior To Engagement 10 28 8 11

Monthly Total Households

schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021

August September October November December January February March April June

400

35

o

30

o

25

o

20

o

15

o

10

o

5

o

o



Ethnicity
Ethnicity

California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Hispanic or Latino
Not Hispanic or Latino

103 131
183 233

131
270

136
276

October 31, 2020

Race

Race SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
V'S

American Indian or Alaskan Native 35 37 28 28
Asian 04 74 110 105
Black/African American 23 28 27 27
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 20 22 22 21
White 192 255 279 275
Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
A

American Indian or Alaskan Native 3 1

Asian 37 41 72 68
Black/African American 12 16 10 10
Hispanic or Latino 103 131 131 136
Multiple Races 29 35 43 42
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 2 2 3 2
Not Indicated 2 18
White 100 138 141 139

Hispanic or Latino

Enrolled Students by Ethnicity

0.5%

32.8%

Not Hispanic or Latino
66.5%

Enrolled Students by Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Not Indicated 4.3%

Multiple Races
10.1%

White 33.5%

Asian 16.4%

Hispanic or Latino®82g6#



Gender

California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

Gender SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Primary Language

3
168 214 219 227
118 150 183 185

Home Language SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
English 247 298 208 334
Spanish 16 26 18 24
Russian 2 7 7 11
Arabic 1 2 2 3
Urdu 1
Another Language 20 31 27 38
No Language Reported 140 4

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Gender
0.7%

M 44.6%
F54.7%

Enrolled Students by Language

Another Langua... 9.2%

\

Russian 2.7%
Spanish 5.8%

English 80.5%

59 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Prior Schooling

Prior Schooling October 31, 2020

Erior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth Prior Schooling Not Reported gr;ao/rter School (Public)

Charter School (Public) 18 20 17 16 e .ﬂ No Prior School 4.8%

Home School 15 20 13 13 Online (Virtual) Public School
No Prior School 23 30 20 20 107

Online (Virtual) Public School 71 67 65 65

Private/Parochial School 21 25 51 48

Public School 124 189 214 212

Prior Schooling Not Reported 14 13 22 41 Private/Parochial School

Public School 51.1% 11.6%

4

Prior Schooling
October 31, 2019

Prior Schooling Not Reported Charter School (Public)
4.9% 6.3%

No Prior School
8.0%

Public School 43.4% Online (Virtual) Public School
24.8%

f
Private/Parochial Sc... 7%%0 738




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

FARM Eligibility Disability
October 31, 2020 Disability SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Refused to report 0.2% Autism 6 5 5 5
12.3% . .
. Emotionally Impaired 4
Qualifies for reduced . .
2.4% Hearing Impaired 1 1
Multiple Disabilities 1
Other Health Impaired 6 8 9 9
Qualifies for free Specific Learning Disability 8 10 9 10
23.9% Speech/Language Impaired 2 1 1

Applied-Does not qualify

0.2% Applied Does Not Qualify

60.5%

FARM Eligibility
October 31, 2019

Specific Learning Disability Other Health Impaired Emotiona...

Refused to report

12.2% Applied-Does not qualify

17.8%

Qualifies for reduced
7.0%

Qualifies for free
23.1%

Family Reported-Does not qualify
39.9%




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Gifted

Currently Enrolled

415

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Gifted
5%

Plan504

Plan504

3%

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

IEP

8%

IEP

Not in Special Population

84%

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

62 of 738




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week School Year: 2020-2021
ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebM... @ Met @Not Met AttendanceStatusAutomated @Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @ On Track
450
400
33 August
350 34
300 September
250
200 October 48 26 338
369
328
150
0 100 200 300 400 500

100

- School Year: 2019-2020

AttendanceStatusAutomated @ Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @On Track
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
August
Currently Enrolled September

415

63 of 738
50 100 150 200 250 300

o



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

Average Participation
GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

PK-2 95% 94% 80% 97%
3-5 100% 98% 87% 96%
6-8 97% 97% 85% 96%
9-12 85% 95% 74% 84%
Total 91% 96% 80% 90%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 95% 93% 96% 96%
3-5 85% 85% 84% 87%
6-8 76% 75% 84% 83%
9-12 65% 73% 86% 74%
Total 72% 77% 86% 81%
Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 92% 92% 97% 99%
3-5 95% 89% 92% 95%
6-8 92% 88% 94% 96%
9-12 82% 81% 83% 90%
Total 87% 85% 89% 93%

October 31, 2020

Average Total Participation

schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021

X
q\)‘v ((\\Oe \06 (\0?}

A
@@((:(\ ?‘Q‘\ @'b* \Q(\e

=3 $° oe &

Average Total Performance

schoolYear @2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

’b
(\o

X o Q e
\)q\)(‘) \O‘ \{bd ,b‘(, P‘Q<\ @@* \\)0

((\
%QQ $o Oe('e

Average Total Attendance

schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021

Q e
X ) o

3! &
0 & Q
& W v 64 0f 738

X
S % o
Q) O
?\\)q Q (’\ of (_?50 rb(\
(2

$O



Currently Enrolled Total YTD Enrolled California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Current Enrollment Month-Over-Month Change
415 434 October 31, 2020 3%
Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4) Current Enrollment Year-Over-Year Change
479 45%
Monthly Student Current Enrollment Comparison Total YTD Enroliment
schoolYear @2019-2020 @2020-2021 ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count  %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad ‘ 286 92% 415 96%
Prior To Engagement 11 4% 15 3%
Withdrawal During School Year 15 5% 4 1%
Total 312 100% 434 100%
N@\;) SQQ@‘(\“Q‘ OC‘ODQK $Oqe\‘\“e‘ Lé&é \é‘&d Q&\@ﬂ & w*

New & Returning Household Data Students Per Active Household
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Household Data SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
New or Returning Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Active | 250 331 114 125
New ‘ 286 100.00% 156 37.59% WD During School Year | 13 3
Returning ‘ 259 62.41% WD Prior To Engagement | 10 11

Grade Distribution
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth A
GradeDistribution  Students  %CT Students Students %CT Students

Withdrawal Reason
PK-2 22 8% 49 12%
PK 0% 5 0% XVithdrawaI Reason SameMont
KG 3% 13 3% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for other (non-socialization related) reasons.
1 2% 19 5% No reason provided
2 5 2% 15 4% Technical Difficulties
3-5 32 11% 74 18% The curriculum is too hard.
3 10 3% 26 6% The program takes too much of the student's time.
4 9 3% 18 4% The transition to virtual school was too difficult.
5 13 5% 30 7% We are moving.
6-8 83 29% 92 22%
6 20 7% 23 6%
7 13 5% 36 9%
8 50 17% 33 8%
9-12 149 52% 200 48%
9 27 9% 44 1%
10 38 13% 34 8% 65 of 738
11 A2 2% &N 1294 v
Total 286 100% 415 100% < S




Gender California Connections Academy Monterey Bay Gifted
Gender SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth October 31, 2020 Gifted SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
3 Yes 12 19
F 168 227 Disability S——
M | 118 185 Disability SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth il
Plan504 SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Autism 6 5
Emotionally Impaired 504 12 13
Primary Language Hearing Impaired 1 IEP
Home Language SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Multiple Disabilities 1 )
Other Health Impaired 6 9 IEP SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Engh?h 247 334 Specific Learning Disability 8 10 IEP 23 34
SEnE S G Speech/Language Impaired 1 -
Russian 2 11 Gifted Plan504
Arabic 1 3 5% 3%
Urdu 1
Another Language 20 38 IEP Not in Special Population
No Language Reported 4 8% 84%
Ethnicity Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
S S
Hispanic or Latino | 103 136 American Indian or Alaskan Native 3
Not Hispanic or Latino | 183 276 Asian 37 68
R Black/African American 12 10
ace Hispanic or Latino 103 136
Eace SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Multiple Races 29 42
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 35 28 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 2 2
Asian 64 105 Not Indicated 18
Black/African American 23 27 White 100 139
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 20 21
White 192 275
Prior Schooling
Household FARM Eligibility
Prior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
HouseholdFARMEligibility SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth -
- - Charter School (Public) 18 16
2pp:!ej Igoes Not Qua:!:cy 4 24? Home School 15 13
pp.le ~Does not quality " > No Prior School 23 20
Fam:!z Refor;ted-Does not qualify 104 2 Online (Virtual) Public School 71 65
Ol I fes oriree el &l Private/Parochial School 21 48
Qufallfles for reduced 19 8 public School 124 212
HEULBEE D TERC 35 46 Prior Schooling Not Reported 14 41 66 of 738




California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week Average Total Participation
ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebMail SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth schoolYear @ 2019-2020 @2020-2021
Met 260 397
Not Met 26 18
1.0
Attendance Status
AttendanceStatusAutomated SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth 0.8
Alarm 42 48
Approaching Alarm 13 26 06
Exempt 1 3
On Track 230 338 August September  October  November December January February March April May June
Average Participation Average Total Performance
GradeDiStributiOn SameMonthPriOI’Year CurrentMOnth SChOOIYear .2019_2020 .2020_2021
PK-2 | 95% 97%
3-5 100% 96% 08
6-8 97% 96% '
9-12 85% 84%
Total 91% 90%
Average Performance 06
GradeDistribution  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
- (o) [o)
PK-2 95% 96% August  September  October ~ November December  January February March April May June
3-5 85% 87%
6-8 76% 83% Average Total Attendance
9-12 65% 74% schoolYear @2019-2020 @ 2020-2021
Total 72% 81% o
Average Attendance
GradeDistribution  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
0.8
PK-2 92% 99%
3-5 95% 95%
6-8 92% 96% 06
9-12 82% 90% ' 67 o
Total 87% 93%
August September  October  November December January February March April May June




MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORT

School & Date Selection

School

California Connections Academy @ Ripon NV

Report Date

October 31, 2020 v

Currently Enrolled

1462

Total YTD Enrolled

1559

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)

1657

Enrolled Students by County

>

68 of 738




California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

New and Returning

Current Enroliment Month-Over-Month Change
5%

New 30.2%

Current Enroliment Year-Over-Year Change

New and Returning Prior Year

New 47.8%

Returning
8% 52.2%
Returning 69.8%
Monthly Student Current Enroliment Comparison
schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021
1500
1000
~ < ) )} n o 2 = ™ )
= N N < C e - 2 N S
500 N =) < S a T o o o - & N
o S = a | &l |~ i - o -3 a
) o
N~
0 69°f 738
August September October November December January February March April May June




Enrolled Students by Final Grade

Enrolled Students Prior Year by Final Grade

PK 1
12 2
3
4
& .

11 6
7
10 8
9

California Connections Academy at Ripon

October 31, 2020

Grade Distribution

ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
GradeDistribution Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students
PK-2 144 11% 168 11% 156 11% 163 11%
PK 4 0% 4 0% 3 0% 4 0%
KG 42 3% 45 3% 31 2% 31 2%
1 54 4% 65 4% 48 3% 51 3%
2 44 3% 54 3% 74 5% 77 5%
3-5 154 11% 200 13% 205 15% 219 15%
3 43 3% 52 3% 73 5% 78 5%
43 3% 61 4% 68 5% 72 5%
5 68 5% 87 6% 64 5% 69 5%
6-8 299 22% 381 25% 343 25% 370 25%
6 76 6% 93 6% 98 7% 106 7%
7 87 6% 118 8% 115 8% 128 9%
8 136 10% 170 11% 130 9% 136 9%
9-12 754 56% 795 51% 688 49% 710 49%
9 121 9% 156 10% 143 10% 151 10%
10 189 14% 239 15% 142 10% 151 10%
11 198 15% 207 13% 195 14% 196 13%
12 246 18% 193 13% 208 15% 212 15%
Total 1351 100% 1544 100% 1392 100% 1462 100%

70 of 738



California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Total YTD Enroliment by Withdrawal Category Total YTD Enrollment Prior Year by Withdrawal Category

Prior To Engagement

3.9% Graduated 0.2%

Enrolled, Not Grad 93.8% Enrolled, Not Grad

92.4%
Total YTD Enroliment
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PrioreEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad 1352 92% 1544 76% 1392 96% 1462 94%
Graduated 3 0% 40 2% 1 0% 1 0%
Prior To Engagement 48 3% 83 4% 45 3% 61 4%
Withdrawal During School Year 60 4% 353 17% 14 1% 35 2%
Total 1463 100% 2020 100% 1452 100% 1559 100%

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)
1657

710f 738




California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Withdrawal Reason No reason provided We are moving.

WD Reason SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
3 73 4 4

Another Reason 4 2 4

Different/Better Schooling Option (Not related to socialization) 6 49 2

Generally dissatisfied with curriculum/course options 1

Inactivity 1 6

No longer able to provide a Learning Coach 6 10 1

No Reason Given 21 118 5 11

Program not flexible enough 1 2

Program takes too much of Learning Coach's time 3 1 4

Program takes too much of student's time 1 4 1 1

Pursuing GED 1 10

Student wants more socialization 8 19

Technical Difficulties 1

The curriculum is too hard 2 8 The program take... [Enrollme...

Transition to virtual school too difficult 4 13

We are moving 5 29 1 8

We have chosen to home school 1 3

Other Completer

We are no ...

There was ...




California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Household Data Students Per Active Household

Household Data SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Active 1112 1262 1098 1137 1.22 1.22 1.27 1.29
Graduated 3 39 1 1

WD During School Year 51 305 10 25

WD Prior To Engagement 46 78 37 51

Monthly Total Households

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 ¢12017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

1600

1400

1200
1000
80
60
40
20

August September October November December January February March April June

o

o

o

o

o



California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Ethnicity Enrolled Students by Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth 0.5%

A

Hispanic or Latino 422 482 397 411 Hispanic or Latino

Not Hispanic or Latino 929 1062 993 1043 28.1%

Race

Race SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

A

American Indian or Alaskan Native 141 163 122 119 Not Hispanic or Latino
Asian 204 234 230 227 71.3%
Black/African American 282 343 298 295

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 55 69 62 61

White 927 1029 932 921

Enrolled Students by Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Distinct Race/Ethnicity Not Indicated 4.7%
ot Indicated 4.7%

Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth _ ‘
A Asian 9.7%
American Indian or Alaskan Native 18 21 19 18 White 34.2%
Asian 116 140 145 142 _

. . Multiple Races
Black/African American 151 183 163 163 10.0%
Hispanic or Latino 422 482 397 411
Multiple Races 142 167 148 146
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 8 16 14 13
Not Indicated 1 69 Black/African Ameri...

11.1%

White 494 535 505 500 ’

Hispanic or Lating of 733
28.1%



Gender

Gender SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Primary Language

742 863
609 681

7
776 806
615 648

California Connections Academy at Ripon

Home Language SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
English 1182 1356 911 1311
Spanish 68 81 43 51
Russian 10 12 8 8
Arabic 36 36 21 30
Urdu 7 8 7 7
Another Language 48 50 38 52
No Language Reported 1 364 3

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Gender
0.5%

M 44.3%
F 55.1%

Enrolled Students by Language

Spanish 3.5% \

English 89.7% 750738



Prior Schooling

Prior Schooling

California Connections Academy at Ripon

October 31, 2020

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Charter School (Public)
Home School

No Prior School

Online (Virtual) Public School
Private/Parochial School
Public School

Prior Schooling Not Reported

105 131 114 112
94 105 84 84
137 125 84 85
101 98 72 68
37 57 77 75
811 971 881 872
66 57 80 166

Prior Schooling

October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)

Prior Schooling Not Reported
7.7%

11.4%

Home School 5.7%

No Prior School
5.8%

Online (Virtual) Public Sc...
4.7%

Private/Parochial School
5.1%

Public School 59.6%

Prior Schooling
October 31, 2019

Prior Schooling Not Reported
4.9%

Charter School (Public)
7.8%

Home School 7.0%

No Prior School
10.1%

Online (Virtual) Public Sch...
\ 7.5%

Public School 60.0% Private/Paro... 2.7%

76 of 738



California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

FARM Eligibility Disability
October 31. 2020 Disability SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Refused to report 0.4% AUtISm_ R 3 40 35 36
15.9% Applied Does Not Qualify Cognitive Disability 4 7 5 5
44.5% Emotionally Impaired 19 25 22 21
Qualifies for reduced Hearing Impaired 2 2 3 3
7.3%
Other 2 2 2 2
Other Health Impaired 38 44 38 38
Specific Learning Disability 59 73 60 61
Speech/Language Impaired 23 25 25 23
Traumatic Brain Injury 1 1
. Applied-Does not qualify Visually Impaired L L L L
Qualifies for free 31.5% 0.3%

FARM Eligibility
October 31, 2019

Specific Learning Disability Emotionally...

Refused to report

12.6% Applied-Does not qualify

18.4%

Qualifies for reduced
11.0%

Other Health Impaired Speech/Language Impai...

Cogniti...

LiEErin... .

Family Reported-Does ...
24.7%

Qualifies for free 33.2%




California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Gifted
50
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Plan504
50
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
200
100
0

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Currently Enrolled

1462

Gifted
5%

Plan504

5%

IEP

14%

Not in Special Population

78%

78 of 738




California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week School Year: 2020-2021
ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebM... @ Met @Not Met AttendanceStatusAutomated @Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @Exempt @ On Track
1600
1400 August
1200
1000
800
October 147 137 1163
600
400 0 500 1000 1500
200 School Year: 2019-2020
AttendanceStatusAutomated @ Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @On Track
0

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

August

1462

79 of 738
200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

o



California Connections Academy at Ripon

Average Participation

October 31, 2020

Average Total Participation

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

PK-2 95% 99% 80% 96%
3-5 94% 99% 82% 92%
6-8 100% 93% 87% 98%
9-12 87% 94% 73% 84%
Total 91% 95% 79% 90%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 94% 89% 92% 93%
3-5 78% 77% 79% 82%
6-8 74% 73% 79% 78%
9-12 66% 71% 83% 69%
Total 72% 74% 83% 76%
Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 95% 92% 97% 97%
3-5 94% 91% 95% 93%
6-8 95% 90% 94% 96%
9-12 86% 84% 86% 92%
Total 89% 87% 91% 94%

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

1.0 Ilh Ii II I II I. I' II
0.5 I II II
(2
A

Average Total Performance

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ¢12016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

’b
(\o

o <~ (\
‘Q\) xe((\ & ‘0‘\@ V\\z“c w

((\
R $o Oeffe

Average Total Attendance

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

\\5 ‘0?" «b ?,ﬁ ‘(, Q(\
S N & &
W &0 6@5“ W W " %0 of 738

$O



Currently Enrolled Total YTD Enrolled California Connections Academy at Ripon Current Enrollment Month-Over-Month Change
1462 1559 October 31, 2020 5%
Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4) Current Enrollment Year-Over-Year Change
1657 8%
Monthly Student Current Enrollment Comparison Total YTD Enroliment
schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 ®2015-2016 @2016-2017 ©2017-2018  p | ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count  %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
B Enrolled, Not Grad ‘ 1352 92% 1462 94%
Graduated 3 0% 1 0%
b Prior To Engagement 48 3% 61 4%
» & E E E E ﬁ E F E E Withdrawal During School Year 60 4% 35 2%
v“q&\ 6&@0‘)@\ O&’@ $Oqe«x,e* 0&&@ \&\,ﬁ o & <& VQ{\\ RO Total | 1463 100% 1559 100%
New & Returning Household Data Students Per Active Household
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Household Data SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
New or Returning Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Active | 112 1137 122 129
New | 646 47.82% 441 30.16% Graduated | 3 1
Returning ‘ 705 52.18% 1021 69.84% WD During School Year 51 25
Grade Distribution WD Prior To Engagement 46 51
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth A
GradeDistribution  Students  %CT Students Students %CT Students
Withdrawal Reason
PK-2 144 11% 163 11%
PK 4 0% 4 0% XVithdrawaI Reason SameMor 5
KG 42 3% 31 2% Enrollment was intended to be short term and is no longer needed for my student.
1 54 4% 51 3% Inactivity/Lack of Attendance
2 44 3% 77 5% My student is pursuing GED
3-5 154 11% 219 15% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for other (non-socialization related) reasons.
3 43 3% 78 5% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for socialization reasons.
4 43 3% 72 5% No reason provided
5 68 5% 69 5% Other Completer
6-8 299 22% 370 25% The curriculum is too hard.
6 76 6% 106 7% The program takes too much of the Learning Coach's time.
7 87 6% 128 9% The program takes too much of the student's time.
8 136 10% 136 9% The program/schedule is not flexible enough.
9-12 754 56% 710 49% The transition to virtual school was too difficult.
9 121 9% 151 10% There was not enough help/guidance setting us up in the school.
10 189 14% 151 10% Violation of state regulations 81 of 738
11 108 1894 10A 1204 V| We are moving. v
Total 1351 100% 1462 100% < S




Gender California Connections Academy at Ripon Gifted
Gender SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth October 31, 2020 Gifted SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
7 Yes 51 67
F 742 806 Disability
M ‘ 609 648 Disability SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Plan 504
X ‘ 1 ot Plan504 SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
utism 31 36
Cognitive Disability 5 504 65 66
Primary Language Emotionally Impaired 19 21 IEP
Home Language SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Hearing Impaired )
Other IEP  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
English 1182 1311 Other Health Impaired 38 38 IEP 177 199
SEnE £S 2l Specific Learning Disability 59 61 -
Russian 10 8 Speech/Language Impaired 23 23 Gifted Plan504
A =L =L Traumatic Brain Injury 1 5% 5%
Urdu ! / Visually Impaired 1 1 " " "
Another Language 48 52 IEP Not in Special Population
No Language Reported 3 14%% 78%
Ethnicity Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Eistinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Hispanic or Latino | 422 411 American Indian or Alaskan Native 18 18
Not Hispanic or Latino | 929 1043 Asian 116 142
Black/African American 151 163
Race Hispanic or Latino 422 411
Eace SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Multiple Races 142 146
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 141 119 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 8 13
Asian 204 227 Not Indicated 69
Black/African American ‘ 282 295 White 494 500
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 55 61
White 927 921
Prior Schooling
Household FARM Eligibility
Prior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
HouseholdFARMEligibility SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth -
Charter School (Public) 105 112
Applied Does Not Qualify 586 Home School 94 84
Applied-Does not qualify 210 3 No Prior School 137 85
Fami!y. Reported-Does not qualify 296 2 Online (Virtual) Public School 101 68
(elifcelfonfies 378 378 Private/Parochial School 37 75
Qualifies for reduced 134 91 public School 811 872
Bettoediolichelr 153 207 Prior Schooling Not Reported 66 166 ~ 820f738




California Connections Academy at Ripon
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week

Average Total Participation

ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebMail - SameMonthPriorYear - CurrentMonth schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020
Met 1228 1396

Not Met 114 66
Attendance Status

AttendanceStatusAutomated SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

Alarm 199 147

Approaching Alarm 161 137

Exempt 14 15

On Track 977 1163 August  September  October  November December  January February March April June
Average Participation Average Total Performance

GradeDistribution = SameMonthPriorYear  CurrentMonth schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @ 2019-2020
PK-2 95% 96%

3-5 94% 92%

6-8 100% 98%

9-12 87% 84%

Total 91% 90%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

- 0, o)

PK-2 94% 93% August  September  October ~ November December  January February March April June
3-5 78% 82%

6-8 74% 78% Average Total Attendance

9-12 66% 69% schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @2019-2020
Total 72% 76%

Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

PK-2 95% 97%

3-5 94% 93%

6-8 95% 96%

9-12 86% 92%

Total 89% 94%

August  September  October  November December  January February March




MONTHLY SCHOOL REPORT

School & Date Selection

School

California Connections Academy @ Capistrano v

Report Date

October 31, 2020 4

Currently Enrolled

4385

Total YTD Enrolled

4602

Enroliment Services Complete (Stage 4)

4774

Enrolled Students by County

Y

™\

84 of 738

- -
-




Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

New and Returning New and Returning Prior Year

Current Enroliment Month-Over-Month Change

2% New 25.1%

0
Current Enrollment Year-Over-Year Change New 42.3%

3%

Returning 74.9% Returning 57.7%

Monthly Student Current Enroliment Comparison

i i ‘ i 85°0f 738

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

5K

4K
3K
2K
1K I
0K

August September October November December January February March April May June

R =

N~ ~

© 3 = © = = S S = 8
n ~ 0 © N m" <+ o © @
0 ~ ™ ol " " ~m - o o0 <" — [

o i S ~ 3 N L N ~ ©

b ) o =) 9 ~m ) o )] o

3 N ~m N & o0 N N




Enrolled Students by Final Grade

(Blank)

Enrolled Students Prior Year by Final Grade

O

Capistrano Connections Academy

October 31, 2020

Grade Distribution

ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

GradeDistribution Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Students %CT Students
PK-2 404 9% 519 11% 497 12% 515 12%
PK 11 0% 19 0% 21 0% 21 0%
KG 112 3% 157 3% 116 3% 124 3%
1 134 3% 161 3% 173 4% 175 4%
2 147 3% 182 4% 187 4% 195 4%
3-5 515 12% 592 13% 631 15% 641 15%
3 161 4% 182 4% 214 5% 215 5%
4 160 4% 187 4% 211 5% 214 5%
5 194 5% 223 5% 206 5% 212 5%
6-8 1019 24% 1189 25% 1040 24% 1083 25%
6 239 6% 306 6% 276 6% 285 7%
7 344 8% 392 8% 339 8% 353 8%
8 436 10% 491 10% 425 10% 445 10%
9-12 2321 54% 2417 51% 2123 49% 2145 49%
9 433 10% 535 11% 435 10% 441 10%
10 546 13% 616 13% 490 11% 498 11%
11 641 15% 668 14% 535 12% 537 12%
12 701 16% 598 13% 663 15% 669 15%
Total 4259 100% 4717 100% 4291 100% 4384 100%

86 of 738



Total YTD Enroliment by Withdrawal Category

Prior To Engagement

ReportPeriod
Withdrawal Category

3.0%

SameMonthPriorYear
Student Count

Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Enrolled, Not Grad 95.3%

Total YTD Enrollment
PriorEQY LastMonth

%CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count Student Count

Graduated 0.0%

Enrolled, Not Grad

92.8%

CurrentMonth

Total YTD Enrollment Prior Year by Withdrawal Category

%CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count

Enrolled, Not Grad

Graduated

Not Returning

Prior To Engagement
Withdrawal During School Year
Total

4261
2

168
159
4590

93% 4717 78% 4292
0% 76 1% 2

3 0%
4% 299 5% 93
3% 928 15% 23
100% 6023 100% 4410

Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4)
4774

97%
0%

2%
1%
100%

4385
2

136
79
4602

95%
0%

3%

2%
100%

87 of 738



Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Withdrawal Reason No reason provided We are mowvi...
WD Reason SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
145 8 9

Another Reason 2 10

Different/Better Schooling Option (Not related to socialization) 12 140 5

Generally dissatisfied with curriculum/course options 1 1

Inactivity 1 28

Missed Deadline 1

No longer able to provide a Learning Coach 5 20

No Reason Given 59 300 11 25

Program not flexible enough 9

Program takes too much of Learning Coach's time 3 12 2

Program takes too much of student's time 3 12 1 1

Pursuing GED 3 17 1

Student wants more socialization 26 70 10 My student wants to re...| My student ...
Technical Difficulties 4 6

The curriculum is too hard 6 22 1

Transition to virtual school too difficult 7 26 2

Unhappy with the school 4 8

We are moving 20 93 2 15

We have chosen to home school 3 8 1 6 Other Completer

Enrollm...

We have chosen to ho...

The cur...



Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Household Data Students Per Active Household

Household Data SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Active 3483 3851 3373 3401 1.22 1.22 1.27 1.29
Graduated 2 77 2 2

Not Returning 3

WD During School Year 138 798 16 60

WD Prior To Engagement 156 275 74 115

Monthly Total Households

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 ¢12017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

Adddddaid

August September October November December January February March April June

5K

4

~

3

~

2

~

1

~

0K



Capistrano Connections Academy

Ethnicity

Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
VN

Hispanic or Latino 1604 1770 1617 1652
Not Hispanic or Latino 2654 2946 2661 2714

October 31, 2020

Race

Race SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
American Indian or Alaskan Native 319 342 288 283
Asian 492 544 540 535
Black/African American 813 936 832 830
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 113 138 141 139
White 2997 3314 2995 2960
Distinct Race/Ethnicity

Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
A

American Indian or Alaskan Native 26 33 32 32
Asian 314 345 356 354
Black/African American 506 560 485 491
Hispanic or Latino 1604 1770 1617 1652
Multiple Races 316 357 333 322
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 37 41 40 40
Not Indicated 1 1 11 94
Parent refused to report race 1 1 1 1
White 1454 1609 1417 1399

Enrolled Students by Ethnicity

0.4%

Hispanic or Latino
37.7%

Not Hispanic or Latino
61.9%

Enrolled Students by Distinct Race/Ethnicity

\

Multiple Races 7.3%

Asian 8.1%

Hispanic or Latino

0,
Black/African A... 37.7%

11.2%

White 31.9% 90 of 738



Gender

Gender SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Capistrano Connections Academy

| 1 1 3 11
F | 2295 2544 2235 2277
M 1963 2172 2050 2093
X 4 4
Primary Language
Home Language SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
English 3795 4211 2956 3908
Spanish 284 302 188 254
Russian 19 20 11 27
Arabic 15 19 10 14
Urdu 1 7 3 3
Another Language 145 158 116 169
No Language Reported 1008 10

October 31, 2020

Enrolled Students by Gender
0.3%

(o)
M 47.7% £ 51.99%

Enrolled Students by Language

Spanish 5.8% \

English 89.1%  910t738



Prior Schooling

Prior Schooling

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

Capistrano Connections Academy

October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)
Home School

No Prior School

Online (Virtual) Public School
Private/Parochial School
Public School

Prior Schooling Not Reported

303
322
525
264
267
2353
225

333
325
484
269
330
2760
216

276
271
359
242
350
2436
358

275
269
361
241
342
2421
476

Prior Schooling

October 31, 2020

Charter School (Public)

Prior Schooling Not Reported
6.3%

10.9%

Home School 6.1%

No Prior School
8.2%

Online (Virtual) Public Sc...
5.5%

Private/Parochial School
7.8%

Public School 55.2%

Prior Schooling
October 31, 2019

Charter School (Public)
7.1%

Prior Schooling Not Reported
5.3%

Home School 7.6%

No Prior School
12.3%

Online (Virtual) Public Sch...
6.2%
Private/Parochial School

6.3%

Public School 55.2%

92 of 738



Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

FARM Eligibility Disability

October 31, 2020 Disability SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
0.5% Autism 92 110 98 101

Refused to report . . .. . -
16.4% z«gglt;fd Does Not Qualify Cognitive Disability 11 11 12 11
' Emotionally Impaired 52 50 36 35
Qualifies for reduced Hearing Impaired 3 3 5 5
7.6% Other 2 1 1
Other Health Impaired 110 142 112 118
Physical Disability 7 6 2 2
Specific Learning Disability 167 212 185 192
Speech/Language Impaired 54 61 67 69
Qualifies fo;[r;i/eo ﬁq&l}ied-Does not qualify Traumatic Brain Injury 3 3 1 1
Visually Impaired 4 6 7 7

FARM Eligibility
October 31, 2019

Specific Learning Disability | Other Health Impaired Speech/Language...

Refused to report
15.4%

Applied-Does not qualify
20.6%

Qualifies for reduced
9.8%

Family Reported-Does ...
22.0%

Qualifies for free 32.3%




Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Gifted
Currently Enrolled
200
4385
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
Gifted
Plan504
o
6%
100
Plan504
o
0 3%
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
IEP
IEP
13%
400
Not in Special Population
200
79%
0
SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
94 of 738




Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week School Year: 2020-2021
ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebM... @ Met @Not Met AttendanceStatusAutomated @Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @ On Track
5K
August 33K
4K
September 43K
3K
October
2K
0K 1K 2K 3K 4K 5K
1K
School Year: 2019-2020
AttendanceStatusAutomated @ Alarm @ Approaching Alarm @ Exempt @On Track
0K

SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

4385

95 of 738
500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500

o



Capistrano Connections Academy

Average Participation

October 31, 2020

Average Total Participation

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth

PK-2 98% 100% 79% 95%
3-5 99% 99% 84% 96%
6-8 99% 95% 86% 99%
9-12 89% 95% 74% 86%
Total 93% 96% 79% 91%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 93% 88% 92% 93%
3-5 80% 80% 79% 82%
6-8 75% 76% 81% 80%
9-12 69% 75% 84% 72%
Total 74% 77% 83% 78%
Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear PriorEQY LastMonth CurrentMonth
PK-2 94% 92% 96% 97%
3-5 94% 92% 97% 99%
6-8 93% 92% 93% 97%
9-12 87% 86% 86% 93%
Total 90% 88% 91% 95%

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @ 2019-2020 @ 2020-2021

’O
(\\}

o ol X ot )
qo &5 < & S

o S
() Q $0 08(’ <<

Average Total Performance

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ¢12016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

’b
(\o

o <~ (\
‘Q\) xe((\ & ‘0‘\@ V\\z“c w

((\
R $o Oeffe

Average Total Attendance

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @2019-2020 @2020-2021

\\5 ‘0?" «b ?,ﬁ ‘(, Q(\
S N & &
W &0 6@5“ W W " % of 738

$O



Currently Enrolled Total YTD Enrolled

Capistrano Connections Academy

Current Enrollment Month-Over-Month Change

4385 4602 October 31, 2020 2%
Enrollment Services Complete (Stage 4) Current Enrollment Year-Over-Year Change
4774 3%
Monthly Student Current Enrollment Comparison Total YTD Enroliment
schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 ®2015-2016 @2016-2017 ©2017-2018  p | ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Withdrawal Category Student Count  %CT Student Count Student Count %CT Student Count
Enrolled, Not Grad ‘ 4261 93% 4385 95%
Graduated 2 0% 2 0%
4 I 1 a 7 Prior To Engagement 168 4% 136 3%
E E I°° E E E E |2 Withdrawal During School Year 159 3% 79 2%
qus . Q’@‘@é oéoné $0<e<<\"e‘ 0&‘@@ » aﬂ o & <& VQ{\\ RO Total | 4590 100% 4602 100%
New & Returning Household Data Students Per Active Household
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Household Data SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
New or Returning Students %CT Students Students %CT Students Active | 3483 3401 122 129
New 1802 4231% 1101 25.11% Graduated | 2 2
Returning ‘ 2457 57.69% 3284 74.89% WD During School Year 138 60
Grade Distribution WD Prior To Engagement 156 115
ReportPeriod SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth A
GradeDistribution  Students  %CT Students Students %CT Students
Withdrawal Reason
PK-2 404 9% 515 12%
PK 1 0% 21 0% XVithdrawaI Reason SameMor 5
KG 112 3% 124 3% Enrollment was intended to be short term and is no longer needed for my student.
1 134 3% 175 4% Generally dissatisfied with curriculum/course options
2 147 3% 195 4% Inactivity/Lack of Attendance
3-5 515 12% 641 15% My student is pursuing GED
3 161 4% 215 5% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for other (non-socialization related) reasons.
4 160 4% 214 5% My student wants to return to a traditional school setting for socialization reasons.
5 194 5% 212 5% No reason provided
6-8 1019 24% 1083 25% Other Completer
6 239 6% 285 7% Technical Difficulties
7 344 8% 353 8% The curriculum is too easy.
8 436 10% 445 10% The curriculum is too hard.
9-12 2321 54% 2145 49% The program takes too much of the Learning Coach's time.
9 433 10% 441 10% The program takes too much of the student's time.
10 546 13% 498 1% The transition to virtual school was too difficult. 97 of 738
11 A41 1894 537 120 V| There was not enough help/guidance setting us up in the school. Y
Total 4259 100% 4384 100% < S




Gender Capistrano Connections Academy Gifted
Gender SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth October 31, 2020 Gifted SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
1 11 Yes 245 280
F 2295 2277 Disability ——
M ‘ 1963 2093 Disability SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth =
X ‘ 4 Plan504 SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Autism 92 101
Cognitive Disability 11 11 504 140 120
Primary Language Emotionally Impaired 52 35 IEP
Home Language SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Hearing Impaired 3 5 )
Other 1 IEP  SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
Engh?h 3795 3908 Other Health Impaired 110 118 IEP 497 551
SEnE Gk 254 | physical Disability 7 2 o co—
. ifte
RUSS'_an 19 27 Specific Learning Disability 167 192 -
A 12 2} Speech/Language Impaired 54 69 6% 3%
Urdu ! 3 Traumatic Brain Inju 3
Another Language 145 169 . . L IEP Not in Special Population
Visually Impaired 4 7
No Language Reported 10 13% 79%
Ethnicity Distinct Race/Ethnicity
Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Distinct Race/Ethnicity SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
S S
Hispanic or Latino | 1604 1652 American Indian or Alaskan Native 26 32
Not Hispanic or Latino | 2654 2714 Asian 314 354
Black/African American 506 491
Race . . .
Hispanic or Latino 1604 1652
Eace SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth Multiple Races 316 322
American Indian or Alaskan Native | 319 283 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 37 40
Asian 492 535 Not Indicated 1 94
Black/African American 813 830 Parent refused to report race 1 1
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander 113 139 White 1454 1399
White 2997 2960
Prior Schooling
Household FARM Eligibility
Prior Schooling SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth
HouseholdFARMEligibility SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth -
iod it Charter School (Public) 303 275
Applfe Does Not Q”""l;y 1574 Home School 322 269
App.:ed—Does ILOt quanty it 74 4 No Prior School 525 361
Fam:;’. Ref"rfte "Does not qualify 837 3 Online (Virtual) Public School 264 241
Qua I fes oriree 1176 1279 Private/Parochial School 267 342
Qufallfles for reduced 364 305 Public School 2353 2421
ReiicerliolieRons 605 657 Prior Schooling Not Reported 225 476 98 of 738




Capistrano Connections Academy
October 31, 2020

Contacts Per Week

ContactsPerWeekWithoutWebMail SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

Met 3837 4193

Not Met 419 191
Attendance Status

AttendanceStatusAutomated SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

Average Total Participation

schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 @©2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @ 2019-2020

Alarm 549 409

Approaching Alarm 472 358

Exempt 40 42

On Track 3198 3576 August  September  October  November December  January February March April June
Average Participation Average Total Performance

GradeDistribution  SameMonthPriorYear - CurrentMonth schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @ 2018-2019 @ 2019-2020
PK-2 98% 95%

3-5 99% 96%

6-8 99% 99%

9-12 89% 86%

Total 93% 91%
Average Performance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

- 0, o)

PK-2 93% 93% August September  October ~ November December January February March April June
3-5 80% 82%

6-8 75% 80% Average Total Attendance

el 62 2 schoolYear @2013-2014 @2014-2015 @2015-2016 ®2016-2017 @2017-2018 @2018-2019 @2019-2020
Total 74% 78%

Average Attendance

GradeDistribution SameMonthPriorYear CurrentMonth

PK-2 94% 97%

3-5 94% 99%

6-8 93% 97%

9-12 87% 93%

Total 90% 95%

August  September  October  November December  January February March April June




Principals' Report
California Connections Academy Schools

2020-21

Month for Report: December

Enrollment Update

DATA as of November 16, 2020

CALIFORNIA
CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

North Central |Monterey

SoCal Ripon Central |Bay Coast Bay All CalCA
Enrolled in PCx 4337 1432 639 190 88 419 7105
Enrolled, Pending
Migration from V2
Waitlisted 387 110 64 22 14 41 638
Intent to Attend 182 72 0 6 2 1 263
Tell Us About Your
Student 2895 1093 509 174 133 290 5094
Offer of Enroliment 900 360 174 49 60 115 1658

Field Trip Update

Total Attendance* for Recent Field Trips

*Includes students, staff, adults, and non-CA students

100 of 738



Recent Virtual Field Trips

10/14: The World of Computers and Coding for K-5 89
10/22: Exploring Mars with the Perseverance Rover 136

10/29: The Great Roper Pumpkin Science Show 43
11/3: Zoo Clues at the St. Louis Zoo 149
11/5: The Corrupt Bargain: The Election of 1824 49
11/9: Rainforest Experience 15

Upcoming Virtual Field Trips

11/18: Seeds on the Go

12/3: BATS - Echolocation

12/7: Virtual Heart

12/18: American History Through Baseball Uniforms

Outreach Update

Learning Coach Mentor Team:

e Hosted the Learning Coach “Fall Frolic” virtual social on October 30th with between
30-40 LC’s attending. Three more socials will be planned seasonally this school year.
December’s “Winter Wonderland” Learning Coach social will take place December 11th

e Began an outbound calling project to confirm newly enrolled families know they are

enrolled

Continue to moderate the ever growing Learning Coach Facebook page

Gained a elementary teacher on the team as a replacement for one who resigned at the

beginning of the year

Marketing Team

e Attended OBL'’s annual marketing conference virtual this year during the week of

November 16th

e Hosted two November webinars for prospective families; the final one of 2020 will take

place December 10th

e Utilized staff submitted ‘thankful for” videos to raise awareness of our staff through social

media efforts

e Launching the inaugural “brag about your student” survey in November for Learning
Coaches to gain insights into successful students/families for public relations and social

media purposes.

101 of 738



SITE REPORTS

Northern Region:

Kara Mannix, High School Principal
Site Administrator for Monterey Bay, North Bay, and Ripon

We have reached that point in the semester where time starts moving extremely quickly!
With Thanksgiving break and winter break, the end of the semester will be here before
we know it. While we had a bumpy start of the year with the PCx to V2 transition, we are
so proud of how well our team has done to quickly pivot and do everything possible to
support students to great success this semester. We're already looking forward to
seeing how things turn out as the semester ends.

Central Region:

Marcus White, Elementary Principal
Site Administrator for Central and Central Coast

Happy holidays from Central! This is a really fun time of year. We are celebrating with
our students in fun Livelessons. Students are enjoying the interaction that Livelessons
offer. Important conversations are taking place with students regarding their progress in
our program. When we get back from Winter break, we will have only five weeks until
our first semester is completed. Happy holidays to all!

102 of 738



Southern Region:

Heather Tamayo, Middle School Principal
Site Administrator of Southern California

Our staff and families continue to amaze us this year! While living in such unpredictable
times, our teachers have been steadfast in their support of our students and been a
very consistent presence throughout. In the absence of in-person events, they have
created amazing virtual experiences for our kids, in the form of field trips, honor roll
celebrations, and incredibly engaging Live Lessons. Our families have expressed deep
gratitude for the learning experience that we are able to provide, as well as a deep
sense of family and community.

103 of 738



CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY SCHOOLS

Governed by California Online Public Schools

FINANCIAL REPORT

Submitted for December, 2020

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: LaChelle Carter, Director of Finance
RE: Written Financial report for CalCA schools

DATE: November 23, 2020

BACKGROUND

Please note that there are two parts to the monthly Business Services Department report: the financial
update provided by LaChelle Carter, Director of Finance, and the policy and compliance portion
provided separately by Franci Sassin, Director of Business Services.

These written updates will be prepared for each board meeting in order to facilitate the flow of the board
meeting by reducing the need for verbal reports. Board members are expected to review the written
report which is part of their board packet. Questions or comments about anything in the report, or other
related matters, are welcomed during the board meeting. In addition, board members can reach out with
questions prior to the board meeting if needed.

If additional information comes up between the time the written report is submitted and the board
meeting date, it will be provided verbally. This report will include information for all CalCA schools, and
board members are reminded that they now have fiduciary responsibility for all schools the corporation
operates. These reports will include sections on the monthly financial statements, other financial
matters, compliance, policy updates, authorizer updates and accountability matters, as well as other
items that are part of the Business Services Department. The monthly reports on the school finances will
typically focus on items that have changed or been significantly updated since the previous report.

FINANCIAL ITEMS:

Page 1of4

104 of 738



Monthly Financial Reports:

Previously, financials were reported through September 2020. The financial reports for October are
included in this board package and bring the board up-to-date on the fiscal status of California Online

Public Schools and its charter schools.

Overall, the financials are tracking as planned for this year. The budget line items that appear to be
slightly higher for all schools are for those with expenditures that get paid early in the school year with
little to no additional cost throughout the school, ie, accreditation, dues, and some of our enroliment

based fees.

North Bay is tracking slightly higher for graduation costs due to unexpected expenses received after the

close of the 2019-20 school year.

ITEMS TO NOTE:

Various financial items for California Connections Academy Southern California (AKA
Capistrano), Ripon, North Bay and Central are currently being processed in preparation for our
audit visit. Initial documentation has been submitted to the auditors and we are waiting for
follow-up and desired samples to move forward with preparation and planning for the final
portion of the audit visit in January.

POBL is in the process of issuing some agreed upon credits from the 2019-20 school year for
expenses related to SPED Related Services. This credit should be seen on the financial reports
presented during the next Board Meeting in January 2021.

In the 2020 Charter Schools Development Center fall Leadership Conference, there were several
discussions regarding financial deferrals for state revenue starting in the Spring. These funding
deferrals could potentially cause a 4-5 month delay in cash flow to all California Connections
Academy Schools. We will be closely assessing the needs of the school to determine a
reasonable cash retention plan to insure the payroll account has sufficient cash and that non
POBL vendors are paid in a timely manner.

California Connections Academy has requested that a partial application of budgeted Deficit
Protection Credit funds (DPC) be applied to all schools, except Monterey Bay, in January. If
approved, it will be shown in the financial report presented during the January Board meeting.
Monterey Bay received a partial allowance of their DPC in October and this can be seen in the
close file shared in this Board package.

This month we were able to settle the 19-20 balance for the following California Connections
Academy school balances due to POBL: Southern California (Capistrano), Ripon and Central.
These payments will show on the financial reports submitted for the January Board meeting. We
will be discussing the 2020-21 balances and their payment plan given the expected deferrals
with POBL in the near future.

Page 2 of 4

105 of 738



Immunization Reports:

All immunization reporting for Transitional Kindergarten/Kindergarten and 7th grade for all schools was
completed and submitted through the online reporting system per the usual timelines, which this year
was prior to the due dates since the state extended the normal reporting window.

Fall One Reporting Update:

CALPADS Fall 1 reports on student demographic information is due in December. Fall 1 counts all
students enrolled on the first Wednesday of October each year. As reported in past board meetings, the
biggest issue this year is the overall financial impact of these reports. Due to the enrollment limitations
set by the state, despite reported Fall 1 numbers, funding will be based on Fall 2019 count numbers.
However, we do anticipate that serving increased numbers of “unduplicated” pupils this fall will help us
get additional funding in future years.

In addition, the changes made to the reporting process last year to include all Special Education data in
the Fall 1 submission through CALPADS is still causing some data challenges. Learning from the
difficulties last year, the State Reporting Team got a head start on data verification this year and is
working closely with our new SELPA in order to manage all the varying needs. Two schools are ready to
review and be certified and we are confident that the remaining four schools will be ready well before
the December 18th deadline.

Fiscal Reporting:

The First Interim reports are due for all six schools by December 15. These are based on the financial
status of the school through October 31. The draft of the reports are included in the board materials.
The draft version shows how each line item of our budget corresponds to the state reporting form and
format. All drafts have been updated with the updated Budget numbers from the October Board
Approved Budget Revisions which are based on last year's funding amounts, per the budget trailer bill
restrictions. Final versions of the interim reports which are used for submission will be included for
ratification at the next board meeting. The revised budgets approved at the last board meeting will be
included in the first interim financial report. The Budget Overview for Parents is also included in this
month’s board packet, and reports primarily on fiscal information from 2019-20 as well as on some
budget information for 2020-21. These are to be submitted to each authorizer along with the interim
reports, and must also be posted on the schools’ websites.

Since the last board meeting, the Annual Reporting for Special Education SELPA Funding for 2019-20
expenditures (for the 4 schools transferred to El Dorado) were submitted to our former SELPA in Tulare,
along with the Quarterly Cash Reporting: Title Federal Funding and the Quarterly reporting on CSI fund
expenditures for Central plus the required federal component of the CSI grants for all 3 schools who
received CSI funding. .

Special Education Service Contracts Update:

Two additional SPED Related Services Master Contracts were completed since the last board meeting,
Collaborative Partners and Community Center for the Blind. There is one additional agreement pending

Page 3 of 4

106 of 738



for Adventist Health to support speech and language therapy, occupational therapy and physical

therapy. Adventist currently has one student, based on a specific parent request, and Adventist asked
that we use their standard agreement as opposed to a Master Contract due to the limited caseload. This
is a practice used by many districts for providers servicing a small number of students. We will limit the
use of this modification to providers with only one student who have specifically requested that. Should
the caseload grow to more than one student the provider will be required to sign a Master Contract in

order to continue the relationship.

At this time, there are no other plans to add any additional providers, however, we will continue to

monitor that based on student need.

Current List of Providers

Professional Tutors of America

Ball Tutoring

Global Teletherapy Communication

Center for Autism and Related Services-CARD

Effectual Educational Consulting Services

El Paseo

LiveSpeech

Stanford Youth

Suma Kids

Pediatric Therapy Services

Devereux Cleo Wallace Advance Behavioral Health

Oxford

Community Therapy Partners

Collaborative Partners

Community Center for the Blind

Page 4 of 4

107 of 738



California Online Public Schools
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast Budget Budget
Forecasted Enroliment
Forecasted ADM 6,777 6,777 -
Forecasted Total Enrollment 9,454 9,454 -
Forecasted Funded Enrollment 6,013 6,013 -
Revenue
State Funding 4,333,300.32 8,430,202.01  34,291,192.00 34,291,192.00 -
Federal & Other Program Funding 17,942.00 516,725.00 2,677,123.25 2,677,123.25 -
Local Aid 3,827,843.37 7,213,053.15  30,194,176.00 30,194,176.00 -
Other Funding Sources 1,729.64 9,430.04 36,006.04 36,006.04 -
Total Revenue 8,180,815.33 16,169,410.20 67,198,497.29 67,198,497 0
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 406,368.96 1,582,244.72 4,827,540.38 4,826,833.39 (707)
Instructional Staff 2,147,010.31 5,444,441.13  27,044,569.48 27,032,485.35 (12,084)
Total Compensation Expense 2,553,379.27 7,026,685.85 31,872,109.86 31,859,319 (12,791)
Fee Based Expenses
Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 1,515,556.44 7,259,656.21  22,695,792.04 23,021,817.22 326,025
Revenue Based Fees 452,366.41 1,773,917.89 5,324,067.23 5,321,753.84 (2,313)
Total Fee Based Expenses 1,967,922.85 9,033,574.10 28,019,859.26 28,343,571 323,712
Other School Expenses
Assessment (1,418.47) 5,859.34 756,530.47 756,530.47 -
Authorizer Oversight 76,257.72 301,773.02 911,948.91 913,784.19 1,835
Employee Related 517.89 5,234.31 388,867.88 388,867.88 -
Facilities 46,377.94 185,756.53 941,298.52 941,298.36 -
Governance 1,641.73 51,719.51 147,062.58 147,062.58 -
Internet Service Provider - - 415,133.61 415,133.61 -
Instructional - 47,818.50 170,766.66 170,766.66 -
Professional Services 4,961.98 38,669.70 250,311.08 250,311.08 -
Student Related 75,973.54 244,834.89 3,842,808.78 3,842,808.78 -
Taxes 26,303.58 144,952.17 421,732.40 421,609.57 (123)
Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Other School Expenses 230,615.91 1,026,617.97 8,246,460.88 8,248,173 1,712
Adjustments and Credits
Discretionary Service Credit (28,916.67) (28,916.67)  (2,084,000.00) (2,089,200.00) 5,200
Total Adjustments and Credits (28,916.67) (28,916.67) (2,084,000.00) (2,089,200) 5,200
Total Program Expenses 4,723,001.35 17,057,961.24 66,054,430.01 66,361,863 307,433
Net Increase (Decrease) 3,457,813.98 (888,551.04) 1,144,067.28 836,634.32

Beginning fund balance
Ending fund balance

(3,652,854.35)
(195,040.38)

693,510.67
(195,040.38)

693,510.67
1,837,577.95

108 of 738



California Online Public Schools
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2020

ASSETS

Cash and Short Term Investments:

Checking S
Payroll

CALOPS - Operation

CALOPS - Holding

Savings - CALOPS

State Holding Account

OCDE Cash Account

Petty Cash

Total Cash and Short Term Investments

Other Current Assets:
Pupil Funding

SPED Funding State
Other State Receivables
Federal Programs
Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:
Office Equipment - Shelving System
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Fixed Assets

Other Assets:

Deposits

Total Other Assets

Total Assets S
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning S

CalOPS Payroll Liability
Pension Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE

Beginning Fund Balance
Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance S

229,514.36
386,446.92
1,803,294.61
5,513,366.39
600,564.78
160,893.03
1,606,809.85
430.37

10,301,320.31

4,441,069.12
432,955.48
278,601.20
239,287.00
126,451.87

5,518,364.67

15,819,684.98

32,521.50
(3,974.96)

28,546.54

20,687.30

20,687.30

15,868,918.82

14,414,775.20

(7,486.78)
479,257.92
110,998.76
570,109.60
496,304.52

16,063,959.21

16,063,959.21

693,510.67
(888,551.04)

(195,040.39)

15,868,918.82




California Connections Academy North Bay
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget $ Budget %
Forecasted Enroliment
Forecasted ADM 180 180 - 0.00%
Forecasted Total Enrollment 254 254 - 0.00%
Forecasted Funded Enrollment 181 181 - 0.00%
Revenue
State Funding 178,384.73 324,469.49 1,317,187.00 1,317,187.00 - 0.00%
Federal & Other Program Funding 17,942.00 17,942.00 85,047.00 85,047.00 - 0.00%
Local Aid 82,078.89 148,904.22 623,320.00 623,320.00 - 0.00%
Other Funding Sources 243.85 365.56 500.00 500.00 - -
Total Revenue 278,649.47 491,681.27 2,026,054.00 2,026,054.00 - -
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 15,116.93 58,859.50 179,584.50 179,558.20 (26.30) -0.01%
Instructional Staff 64,131.48 161,475.25 729,793.61 806,312.93 76,519.32 9.49%
Total Compensation Expense 79,248.40 220,334.75 909,378.11 985,871.13 76,493.02 8.41%
Fee Based Expenses
Enroliment/Unit Based Fees 22,809.22 192,192.98 595,969.56 603,067.44 7,097.88 1.19%
Revenue Based Fees 13,981.41 53,674.26 160,610.39 161,022.87 412.48 0.26%
Total Fee Based Expenses 36,790.63 245,867.24 756,579.95 764,090.31 7,510.36 0.99%
Other School Expenses
Assessment - 1.10 24,928.88 24,928.88 - 0.00%
Authorizer Oversight 2,222.51 8,808.26 26,588.23 26,588.23 - 0.00%
Employee Related 15.46 156.35 11,588.88 11,588.88 - 0.00%
Facilities 1,385.31 5,548.54 34,045.74 34,045.74 - 0.00%
Governance 12.60 3,182.56 5,470.10 5,470.10 - 0.00%
Internet Service Provider - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 - 0.00%
Instructional - 1,513.99 5,024.58 5,024.58 - 0.00%
Professional Services 146.66 2,375.72 14,380.55 14,380.55 - 0.00%
Student Related 143.38 3,369.65 77,508.50 77,508.50 - 0.00%
Taxes 294.53 4,102.31 11,592.53 11,731.19 138.65 1.20%
Pending Allocation - - - - - 0.00%
Total Other School Expenses 4,220.45 29,058.48 217,627.99 217,766.64 138.65 0.06%
Adjustments and Credits
Discretionary Service Credit - - - - - 0.00%
Total Adjustments and Credits - - - - - 0.00%
Total Program Expenses 120,259.48 495,260.47 1,883,586.05 1,967,728.08 84,142.03 4.28%
Net Increase (Decrease) 158,389.99 (3,579.20) 142,467.95 58,325.92 84,142.03
Beginning fund balance (126,460.31) 35,508.88 35,508.88
Ending fund balance 31,929.68 31,929.68 177,976.83



California Connections Academy @ North Bay
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2020
ASSETS

Cash and Short Term Investments:

Checking S 103,307.42
Savings 290,574.44
Total Cash and Short Term Investments 393,881.86

Other Current Assets:

Pupil Funding 246,007.71
SPED Funding State 9,310.85
Other State Receivables 21,036.20
Federal Programs 897.00
Due from CalOPS Schools (1,780.76)
Prepaid Expenses 1,501.09
Total Other Current Assets 276,972.09
Total Current Assets 670,853.95
Total Assets S 670,853.95
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning S 246,352.34
CalOPS Payroll Liability 312,946.96
CalOPS Pass-Through Expense Liability 10,911.10
Accrued Expenses 57,053.72
Accounts Payable 11,660.15
Total Current Liabilities 638,924.27
Total Liabilities 638,924.27
FUND BALANCE
Beginning Fund Balance 35,508.88
Change in Fund Balance (3,579.20)
Ending Fund Balance 31,929.68
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance S 670,853.95

111 of 738



California Connections Academy North Bay
Schedule of Revenue
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
Revenue
State Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State 138,565.35 263,604.57 1,103,461.00 1,103,461.00 -
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State EPA 4,634.76 8,664.98 36,272.00 36,272.00 -
Learning Loss Mitigation (State) 15,025.00 15,025.00 15,025.00 15,025.00 -
Lottery 4,867.53 8,621.74 36,091.00 36,091.00 -
Special Education Pass through funds - State 14,483.62 27,078.06 113,350.00 113,350.00 -
ERMHS - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
ERMHS - One Time Funds - - 1,814.00 1,814.00 -
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 808.47 1,475.14 6,174.00 6,174.00 -
Total State Funding 178,384.73 324,469.49 1,317,187.00 1,317,187.00 -
Federal & Other Programs Funding
Title | - - 27,231.00 27,231.00 -
Title Il - - 4,699.00 4,699.00 -
Title IV - - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
IDEA - - 22,670.00 22,670.00 -
Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) 12,240.00 12,240.00 12,240.00 12,240.00 -
CARES Funding 5,702.00 5,702.00 7,807.00 7,807.00 -
E-Rate - - 400.00 400.00 -
Total Federal & Other Programs Funding 17,942.00 17,942.00 85,047.00 85,047.00 -
Local Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - Local 82,078.89 148,904.22 623,320.00 623,320.00 -
Microsoft Voucher Reimbursement Program - - - -
Donations/Tax Credits - - - -
Prior Year Revenue Adjustments - - - -
Total Local Funding 82,078.89 148,904.22 623,320.00 623,320.00 -
Other Funding
Interest 243.85 365.56 500.00 500.00 -
Total Other Funding 243.85 365.56 500.00 500.00 -
Total Revenue 278,649.47 491,681.27 2,026,054.00 2,026,054.00 -

112 of 738



California Connections Academy North Bay
Schedule of Fees
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual  Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF FEES:
Enrollment/Unit-Based Fees
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 212.50 3,000.01 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
Connexus Annual License (EMS) 2,550.00 36,000.00 108,000.00 108,000.00 -
Curriculum Postage 200.75 2,783.00 8,380.59 8,380.59 -
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,331.00 2,219.25 9,289.88 7,994.25 (1,295.63)
Educational Resource Center 535.50 7,560.00 22,680.00 22,680.00 -
Enrollment and Records Management 243.33 3,373.32 10,158.29 10,158.29 -
Facility Support Services 75.00 300.00 896.10 896.10 -
Hardware/Software - Employees 595.00 2,200.00 5,896.27 6,652.68 756.41
Human Resources Support 1,239.58 4,583.32 12,283.89 13,859.74 1,575.85
ISP Processing Fee 52.08 1,033.32 791.84 791.84 -
Special Populations Consultative Services 3,150.00 3,150.00 36,318.75 37,275.00 956.25
School Curriculum Supplies 250.00 1,500.01 4,321.56 4,871.82 550.26
Short-Term Sub Teaching Services 4,552.21 4,552.21 4,552.21 - (4,552.21)
Student Technology Assistance- Laptops 1,197.92 23,766.68 71,300.00 80,000.00 8,700.00
Tangible/Intangible Instr. Materials 5,986.85 87,171.86 261,562.42 261,515.53 (46.89)
Technical Support and Repairs 637.50 9,000.00 27,000.00 27,000.00 -
Voice Over IP Services - - 3,537.76 3,991.61 453.84
Total Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 22,809.22 192,192.98 595,969.56 603,067.44 7,097.88
Revenue-Based Fees
Marketing Services 1,644.87 6,314.61 18,895.34 18,943.87 48.53
School Administration 9,869.23 37,887.73 113,372.04 113,663.20 291.16
Treasury Services 2,467.31 9,471.92 28,343.01 28,415.80 72.79
Total Revenue Based Fees 13,981.41 53,674.26 160,610.39 161,022.87 412.48
Total Fee-Based Expenses 36,790.63 245,867.24 756,579.95 764,090.31 7,510.36
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION:
Administrative Compensation
Salaries 10,843.77 43,775.34 130,705.65 130,728.18 22.52
Benefits 2,656.72 10,724.96 32,022.89 32,028.41 5.52
Pension 1,214.78 2,765.65 11,013.68 10,829.90 (183.78)
Taxes 401.66 1,593.55 5,842.28 5,971.72 129.43
Total Administrative Compensation 15,116.93 58,859.50 179,584.50 179,558.20 (26.30)
Instructional Compensation
Salaries 44,242.73 113,173.29 513,172.57 566,853.18 53,680.60
Benefits 10,839.47 27,727.45 125,727.27 138,879.02 13,151.75
Pension 8,416.89 19,152.08 81,471.35 89,832.26 8,360.90
Taxes 632.40 1,422.43 9,422.41 10,748.48 1,326.07
Total Instructional Compensation 64,131.48 161,475.25 729,793.61 806,312.93 76,519.32
Total Compensation 79,248.40 220,334.75 909,378.11 985,871.13 76,493.02

SCHEDULE OF CREDITS AND ADJUSTMENTS

Discretionary Service Credit

Total Adjustments and Credits

113 of 738



California Connections Academy North Bay
Schedule Other Expenses
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Annual Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget Budget
SCHEDULE OF OTHER SCHOOL EXPENSES:
Assessment
Student Testing & Assessment Facilities & Services - - 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 -
Student Testing & Assessment Travel - 1.10 8,928.88 8,928.88 8,927.78 -
Student Testing Technology - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Total Assessment - 1.10 24,928.88 24,928.88 24,927.78 -
Authorizer Oversight
District Oversight 1,469.08 5,877.88 17,630.53 17,630.53 17,070.87 -
SELPA Admin Fee 594.53 2,294.78 7,051.00 7,051.00 30,194.80 -
SELPA One-Time Fee 79.18 316.72 950.10 950.10 950.10 -
STRS Reporting 79.72 318.88 956.60 956.60 956.60 -
Total Authorizer Oversight 2,222.51 8,808.26 26,588.23 26,588.23 49,172.37 -
Employee Related
Staff Recruiting/Background Checks 13.96 69.37 857.12 857.12 857.12 -
Staff Training/Prof. Dvlpmt 1.31 86.79 5,600.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 -
Team Building - - 1,017.96 1,017.96 1,017.96 -
Travel and Conferences - Teachers - - 1,565.55 1,565.55 1,565.55 -
Travel and Conferences - Administration 0.19 0.19 2,548.25 2,548.25 2,548.25 -
Total Employee Related 15.46 156.35 11,588.88 11,588.88 11,588.88 -
Facilities
Copiers/ Reproduction 16.72 74.66 941.30 941.30 941.30 -
Equipment/Supplies - - 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
Expensed Furniture and Equipment - - 1,338.03 1,338.03 1,338.03 -
High-Speed Internet 117.33 227.91 2,199.36 2,199.36 1,199.36 -
Maintenance & Repairs 70.39 252.17 1,617.74 1,617.74 1,617.74 -
Office Postage 8.90 255.89 1,182.70 1,182.70 1,182.70 -
Office Rent 927.90 3,711.60 11,252.76 11,252.76 11,252.76 -
Office Supplies 36.19 88.37 1,347.90 1,347.90 1,347.90 -
Phone 63.02 197.70 1,080.04 1,080.04 1,080.04 -
Rent Operating Expense 102.51 405.47 1,292.25 1,292.25 1,292.25 -
Rent Storage Unit - 196.22 450.00 450.00 450.00 -
Utilities 42.35 138.55 1,343.66 1,343.66 1,343.66 -
Total Facilities 1,385.31 5,548.54 34,045.74 34,045.74 33,045.74 -
Governance
Accreditation - 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,000.00 -
Banking Fees - - 400.00 400.00 400.00 -
Board-Related Expenses - - 1,043.85 1,043.85 1,043.85 -
Dues - Staff - 209.00 475.29 475.29 475.29 -
Dues - School 12.60 1,622.60 2,200.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 -
Insurance Expenses - 280.96 280.96 280.96 185.97 -
Total Governance 12.60 3,182.56 5,470.10 5,470.10 5,305.11 -
Internet Service Provider
ISP Payment Reimbursement - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 7,202.60 -
Total Internet Service Provider - - 6,500.00 6,500.00 7,202.60 -
Instructional
Other Curriculum - 578.99 4,089.58 4,089.58 2,275.58 -
Summer School - 935.00 935.00 935.00 1,359.13 -
Total Instructional - 1,513.99 5,024.58 5,024.58 3,634.71 -
Professional Services
Accounting Services/Audit - 294.82 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
AERIES - 1,547.78 1,547.78 1,547.78 1,800.00 -
Legal Services 75.29 170.73 2,310.52 2,310.52 2,310.52 -
Other School Contracted Services 68.70 349.55 1,359.15 1,359.15 1,359.15 -
Other School Expense 2.67 12.84 163.10 163.10 163.10 -
Total Professional Services 146.66 2,375.72 14,380.55 14,380.55 14,632.77 -
Student Related
Graduation Expense - 2,124.36 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 -
SPED Related Services 143.38 1,244.54 64,186.00 64,186.00 44,800.00 -
Student Activities - 0.75 9,322.50 9,322.50 9,322.50 -
Total Student Related 143.38 3,369.65 77,508.50 77,508.50 58,122.50 -
Taxes
Sales Tax And Use 294.53 4,102.31 11,592.53 11,731.19 12,178.27 138.65
Total Taxes 294.53 4,102.31 11,592.53 11,731.19 12,178.27 138.65
Pending Allocation
Expenses Pending Allocation - - - - - -
Total Pending Allocation - - - - - -
Total Other Expenses 4,220.45 29,058.48 217,627.99 217,766.64 219,810.73 138.65

114 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Central
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget$ Budget%
Forecasted Enrollment
Forecasted ADM 601 601 - -
Forecasted Total Enrollment 863 863 - (0)
Forecasted Funded Enrollment 506 506 - -
Revenue
State Funding 676,059.15 1,264,378.26 5,365,185.00 5,365,185.00 - 0.00%
Federal & Other Program Funding - - 289,925.00 289,925.00 - 0.00%
Local Aid 33,383.07 61,699.74 258,278.00 258,278.00 - 0.00%
Other Funding Sources 4.68 719.62 1,200.00 1,200.00 - 0.00%
Total Revenue 709,446.90 1,326,797.62 5,914,588.00 5,914,588.00 - 0.00%
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 32,997.16 128,478.27 391,996.28 391,938.87 (57.41) -0.01%
Instructional Staff 181,241.13 441,356.87 2,363,965.80 2,263,724.24 (100,241.56) -4.43%
Total Compensation Expense 214,238.29 569,835.14 2,755,962.07 2,655,663.11 (100,298.96) -3.64%
Fee Based Expenses
Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 152,618.27 656,338.02 2,101,537.69 2,088,875.59 (12,662.10) -0.60%
Revenue Based Fees 40,237.19 155,686.83 470,369.69 467,060.54 (3,309.14) -0.70%
Total Fee Based Expenses 192,855.46 812,024.85 2,571,907.38 2,555,936.13 (15,971.25) -0.62%
Other School Expenses
Assessment (1,880.00) (3,474.89) 47,285.47 47,285.47 - 0.00%
Authorizer Oversight 6,410.34 25,211.46 76,608.40 76,608.05 (0.35) 0.00%
Employee Related 43.72 441.85 27,513.20 27,513.20 - 0.00%
Facilities 3,915.01 15,680.73 77,552.15 77,552.19 0.04 0.00%
Governance 35.61 4,518.26 12,026.22 12,026.22 - 0.00%
Internet Service Provider - - 59,486.00 59,486.00 - 0.00%
Instructional - 8,511.27 17,872.00 17,872.00 - 0.00%
Professional Services 414.47 6,198.62 33,347.78 33,347.78 - 0.00%
Student Related 47,676.27 112,530.51 566,516.00 566,516.00 - 0.00%
Taxes 2,409.90 14,372.10 45,092.61 44,948.15 (144.46) -0.32%
Pending Allocation - - - - - 0.00%
Total Other School Expenses 59,025.32 183,989.91 963,299.83 963,155.06 (144.77) -0.02%
Adjustments and Credits
Discretionary Service Credit - - (377,000.00) (260,200.00) (116,800.00) -30.98%
Total Adjustments and Credits - - (377,000.00) (260,200.00) (116,800.00) -30.98%
Total Program Expenses 466,119.06 1,565,849.90 5,914,169.28 5,914,554.30 385.02 0.01%
Net Increase (Decrease) 243,327.84 (239,052.28) 418.72 33.70 385.02
Beginning fund balance (472,048.33) 10,331.78 10,331.78
Ending fund balance (228,720.50) (228,720.50) 10,750.50

115 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Central
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2020

ASSETS
Cash and Short Term Investments:
Checking
Savings
Total Cash and Short Term Investments
Other Current Assets:
Pupil Funding
SPED Funding State
Other State Receivables
Federal Programs
Due from CalOPS Schools
Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Other Assets:
Utilities Deposit

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning
CalOPS Payroll Liability

CalOPS Pass-Through Expense Liability

Accrued Expenses

Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE

Beginning Fund Balance
Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

151,904.01
309,990.34

461,894.35

1,323,934.10
24,297.53
71,921.14
38,616.00

(5,969.12)
8,290.18

1,461,089.83

1,922,984.18

100.00

100.00

1,923,084.18

1,121,826.28
848,577.36
30,778.44
42,045.15
108,577.45

2,151,804.68

2,151,804.68

10,331.78
(239,052.28)

(228,720.50)

1,923,084.18

116 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Central

Schedule of Revenue

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
Revenue
State Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State 586,094.41 1,050,332.57 4,396,741.00 4,396,741.00
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State EPA 33,876.36 109,455.31 458,185.00 458,185.00
Learning Loss Mitigation (State) - - 43,576.00 43,576.00
Star Testing Reimbursement - 1,253.00 1,253.00 1,253.00
Lottery 13,585.05 24,062.80 100,728.00 100,728.00
Special Education Pass through funds - State 40,423.24 75,573.93 316,356.00 316,356.00
ERMHS - - 28,000.00 28,000.00
ERMHS - One Time Funds - - 5,062.00 5,062.00
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 2,080.09 3,635.65 15,219.00 15,219.00
Prior Year Revenue - 65.00 65.00 65.00
Total State Funding 676,059.15 1,264,378.26 5,365,185.00 5,365,185.00
Federal & Other Programs Funding
Title | - - 118,909.00 118,909.00
Title Il - - 18,313.00 18,313.00
Title IV - - 10,000.00 10,000.00
IDEA - - 63,271.00 63,271.00
Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) - - 35,499.00 35,499.00
E-Rate - - 1,000.00 1,000.00
CARES - - 42,933.00 42,933.00
Total Federal & Other Programs Funding - - 289,925.00 289,925.00
Local Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - Local 33,383.07 61,699.74 258,278.00 258,278.00
Total Local Funding 33,383.07 61,699.74 258,278.00 258,278.00
Other Funding
Interest 4.68 719.62 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total Other Funding 4.68 719.62 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total Revenue 709,446.90 1,326,797.62 5,914,588.00 5,914,588.00

117 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Central
Schedule of Fees
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF FEES:
Enrollment/Unit-Based Fees
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 2,129.17 10,016.67 30,050.00 30,050.00 -
Community Outreach 2,083.33 8,333.33 25,000.00 25,000.00 -
Connexus Annual License (EMS) 25,550.00 120,200.00 360,600.00 360,600.00 -
Curriculum Postage 1,952.50 9,493.00 28,486.91 28,486.91 -
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,633.50 2,708.75 11,338.95 9,677.00 (1,661.95)
Educational Resource Center 5,365.50 25,242.00 75,726.00 75,726.00 -
Enrollment and Records Management 2,366.67 11,506.67 34,529.58 34,529.58 -
Facility Support Services 200.00 800.00 2,532.47 2,532.47 -
Hardware/Software - Employees 1,550.00 6,200.00 19,946.95 18,801.04 (1,145.90)
Human Resources Support 3,229.17 12,916.67 41,556.14 39,168.83 (2,387.31)
ISP Processing Fee 485.42 3,866.67 12,086.96 12,086.96 -
Special Populations Consultative Services 15,300.00 15,300.00 182,384.14 184,800.00 2,415.86
School Curriculum Supplies 1,000.00 4,500.00 14,619.75 13,768.18 (851.57)
Short-Term Sub Teaching Services 12,864.94 12,864.94 12,864.94 - (12,864.93)
Student Technology Assistance- Laptops 11,164.58 88,933.33 266,800.00 272,000.00 5,200.00
Tangible/Intangible Instr. Materials 59,355.99 293,405.99 880,896.73 880,218.00 (678.73)
Technical Support and Repairs 6,387.50 30,050.00 90,150.00 90,150.00 -
Voice Over IP Services - - 11,968.17 11,280.62 (687.54)
Total Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 152,618.27 656,338.02 2,101,537.69 2,088,875.59 (12,662.10)
Revenue-Based Fees
Marketing Services 4,733.79 18,316.10 55,337.61 54,948.30 (389.30)
School Administration 28,402.72 109,896.58 332,025.66 329,689.79 (2,335.87)
Treasury Services 7,100.68 27,474.15 83,006.42 82,422.45 (583.96)
Total Revenue Based Fees 40,237.19 155,686.83 470,369.69 467,060.54 (3,309.14)
Total Fee-Based Expenses 192,855.46 812,024.85 2,571,907.38 2,555,936.13 (15,971.24)
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION:
Administrative Compensation
Salaries 23,669.72 95,552.63 285,303.74 285,352.90 49.15
Benefits 5,799.08 23,410.40 69,899.42 69,911.47 12.04
Pension 2,651.62 6,036.85 24,040.61 23,639.46 (401.14)
Taxes 876.74 3,478.39 12,752.51 13,035.04 282.53
Total Administrative Compensation 32,997.16 128,478.27 391,996.28 391,938.87 (57.42)
Instructional Compensation
Salaries 125,033.79 307,990.72 1,661,179.78 1,590,129.52 (71,050.25)
Benefits 30,633.28 75,457.74 406,989.06 389,581.75 (17,407.31)
Pension 23,786.85 54,125.46 264,950.21 253,873.76 (11,076.45)
Taxes 1,787.20 3,782.96 30,846.74 30,139.21 (707.53)
Total Instructional Compensation 181,241.13 441,356.87 2,363,965.80 2,263,724.24 (100,241.54)
Total Compensation 214,238.29 569,835.14 2,755,962.07 2,655,663.11 (100,298.96)

SCHEDULE OF CREDITS AND ADJUSTMENTS

Discretionary Service Credit

(377,000.00)

(377,000.00)

Total Adjustments and Credits

(377,000.00)

(377,000.00)

118 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Central
Schedule Other Expenses
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Travel and Conferences - Administration Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF OTHER SCHOOL EXPENSES:
Assessment
Student Testing & Assessment Facilities & Services (1,880.00) (3,478.00) 19,000.00 19,000.00 -
Student Testing & Assessment Travel - 3.11 23,285.47 23,285.47 -
Student Testing Technology - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Total Assessment (1,880.00) (3,474.89) 47,285.47 47,285.47 -
Authorizer Oversight
District Oversight 4,257.94 17,068.54 51,132.04 51,132.04 -
SELPA One-Time Fee 207.14 828.56 2,600.00 2,600.00 -
SELPA Admin Fee 1,737.34 6,482.68 20,381.35 20,381.00 (0.35)
STRS Reporting 207.92 831.68 2,495.01 2,495.01 -
Total Authorizer Oversight 6,410.34 25,211.46 76,608.40 76,608.05 (0.35)
Employee Related
Staff Recruiting/Background Checks 39.46 196.05 2,235.53 2,235.53 -
Staff Training/Prof. Dvlpmt 3.72 245.26 11,893.00 11,893.00 -
Team Building - - 2,655.04 2,655.04 -
Travel and Conferences - Teachers - - 4,083.27 4,083.27 -
Travel and Conferences - Administration 0.54 0.54 6,646.36 6,646.36 -
Total Employee Related 43.72 441.85 27,513.20 27,513.20 -
Facilities
Copiers/ Reproduction 47.26 211.00 2,455.10 2,455.10 -
Equipment/Supplies - - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
Expensed Furniture and Equipment - - 3,489.84 3,489.84 -
High-Speed Internet 331.58 644.12 5,128.00 5,128.00 -
Maintenance & Repairs 198.94 712.66 7,219.00 7,219.00 -
Office Postage 25.15 723.17 3,084.72 3,084.72 -
Office Rent 2,622.33 10,489.32 31,467.96 31,468.00 0.04
Office Supplies 102.26 249.73 3,515.59 3,515.59 -
Rent Operating Expense 289.71 1,145.93 3,370.44 3,370.44 -
Rent Storage Unit - 554.54 1,500.00 1,500.00 -
Telephone 178.11 558.73 2,816.96 2,816.96 -
Utilities 119.67 391.53 3,504.54 3,504.54 -
Total Facil 3,915.01 15,680.73 77,552.15 77,552.19 0.04
Governance
Accreditation - 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 -
Banking Fees - - 600.00 600.00 -
Board-Related Expenses - - 2,722.57 2,722.57 -
Dues - Staff 35.61 626.25 1,239.64 1,239.64 -
Dues - School - 2,028.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 -
Insurance Expenses - 794.01 794.01 794.01 -
Total Governance 35.61 4,518.26 12,026.22 12,026.22 -
Internet Service Provider
ISP Payment Reimbursement - - 59,486.00 59,486.00 -
Total Internet Service Provider - - 59,486.00 59,486.00 -
Instructional
Other Curriculum - 1,636.27 10,997.00 10,997.00 -
Summer School - 6,875.00 6,875.00 6,875.00 -
Total Instructional - 8,511.27 17,872.00 17,872.00 -
Professional Services
Accounting Services/Audit - 833.18 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
AERIES - 4,351.16 4,351.16 4,351.16 -
Legal Services 212.77 482.48 16,026.29 16,026.29 -
Other School Contracted Services 194.16 495.51 3,544.95 3,544.95 -
Other School Expense 7.54 36.29 425.38 425.38 -
Total Professional Services 414.47 6,198.62 33,347.78 33,347.78 -
Student Related
Graduation Expense - 83.57 5,800.00 5,800.00 -
SPED Related Services 47,676.27 112,719.83 548,266.00 548,266.00 -
Student Activities - (272.89) 12,450.00 12,450.00 -
Total Student Related 47,676.27 112,530.51 566,516.00 566,516.00 -
Taxes
Sales Tax And Use 2,409.90 14,372.10 45,092.61 44,948.15 (144.46)
Total Taxes 2,409.90 14,372.10 45,092.61 44,948.15 (144.46)
Pending Allocation
Expenses Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Other Expenses 59,025.32 183,989.91 963,299.83 963,155.06 (144.77)

119 of 738



California Connections Academy Central Coast
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget$ Budget%
Forecasted Enrollment
Forecasted ADM 71 71 - -
Forecasted Total Enrollment 101 101 - (0)
Forecasted Funded Enrollment 39 39 - -
Revenue
State Funding 10,386.06 23,159.32 101,439.00 101,439.00 - -
Federal & Other Program Funding - - 7,498.00 7,498.00 - -
Local Aid 40,458.67 71,776.56 300,460.00 300,460.00 - -
Other Funding Sources - 1,791.04 1,791.04 1,791.04 - -
Total Revenue 50,844.73 96,726.92 411,188.04 411,188.04 - -
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 9,468.40 36,866.30 112,481.69 112,465.22 (16.47) -0.01%
Instructional Staff 25,094.93 71,248.91 325,178.39 323,576.70 (1,601.69) -0.49%
Total Compensation Expense 34,563.32 108,115.22 437,660.08 436,041.92 (1,618.16) -0.37%
Fee Based Expenses
Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 6,672.32 74,789.32 228,350.17 237,177.61 8,827.44 3.87%
Revenue Based Fees 2,723.72 10,772.37 32,315.05 32,317.11 2.06 0.01%
Total Fee Based Expenses 9,396.04 85,561.69 260,665.21 269,494.71 8,829.50 3.39%
Other School Expenses
Assessment - 0.43 10,656.95 10,656.95 - 0.00%
Authorizer Oversight 450.99 1,794.46 5,402.31 5,402.31 - 0.00%
Employee Related 6.05 61.18 3,563.35 3,563.35 - 0.00%
Facilities 542.06 2,171.15 8,572.16 8,571.96 (0.20) 0.00%
Governance 118.49 1,886.36 3,363.45 3,363.45 - 0.00%
Internet Service Provider - - 2,999.85 2,999.85 - 0.00%
Instructional - 226.56 984.02 984.02 - 0.00%
Professional Services 57.39 518.56 3,555.79 3,555.79 - 0.00%
Student Related 56.10 115.46 25,466.09 25,466.09 - 0.00%
Taxes 67.33 1,681.24 4,823.20 4,837.60 14.40 0.30%
Pending Allocation - - - - - 0.00%
Total Other School Expenses 1,298.41 8,455.40 69,387.18 69,401.38 14.20 0.02%
Adjustments and Credits
Discretionary Service Credit - - (357,000.00) (364,000.00) 7,000.00 0.00%
Total Adjustments and Credits - - (357,000.00) (364,000.00) 7,000.00 0.00%
Total Program Expenses 45,257.77 202,132.31 410,712.48 410,938.02 14,225.54 0.05%
Net Increase (Decrease) 5,586.96 (105,405.39) 475.56 250.02 225.54
Beginning fund balance (100,784.11) 10,208.23 10,208.23
Ending fund balance (95,197.16) (95,197.16) 10,683.79

120 of 738



California Connections Academy Central Coast
Balance Sheet

October 31, 2020
ASSETS
Cash and Short Term Investments:
Operating Account S 20,034.89
Holding Account 304,531.30
State Holding Account 160,893.03
Total Cash and Short Term Investments 485,459.22
Other Current Assets:
Pupil Funding 78,917.21
SPED Funding State 2,786.42
Other State Receivables 9,383.41
Due from CalOPS Schools (1,909.81)
Total Other Current Assets 89,177.23
Total Current Assets 574,636.45
Total Assets ) 574,636.45
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning S 238,627.74
CalOPS Payroll Liability 135,201.89
CalOPS Pass Through Expense Liability 4,290.52
Deferred Revenue 286,865.43
Accounts Payable 4,848.03
Total Current Liabilities 669,833.61
Total Liabilities 669,833.61
FUND BALANCE
Beginning Fund Balance 10,208.23
Change in Fund Balance (105,405.39)
Ending Fund Balance (95,197.16)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance S 574,636.45

121 of 738



California Connections Academy Central Coast

Schedule of Revenue
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
Revenue
State Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State 5,077.24 13,355.80 55,908.00 55,908.00 -
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State EPA 995.64 1,861.42 7,792.00 7,792.00 -
Star Testing Reimbursement - - - - -
Lottery 1,045.64 1,852.11 7,753.00 7,753.00 -
Learnng Loss Mitgation (State) - - 3,103.00 3,103.00 -
Special Education Pass through funds - State 3,111.38 5,816.94 24,350.00 24,350.00 -
ERMHS - - 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
ERMHS - One Time Funds - - 390.00 390.00 -
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 156.16 273.05 1,143.00 1,143.00 -
Prior Year Revenue - - - - -
Total State Funding 10,386.06 23,159.32 101,439.00 101,439.00 -
Federal & Other Programs Funding
Title | - - - - -
Title Il - - - - -
Title IV - - - - -
IDEA - - 4,870.00 4,870.00 -
Learnng Loss Mitgation (Federal) 2,528.00 2,528.00 -
E-Rate - - 100.00 100.00 -
Total Federal & Other Programs Funding - - 7,498.00 7,498.00 -
Local Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - Local 40,458.67 71,776.56 300,460.00 300,460.00 -
Total Local Funding 40,458.67 71,776.56 300,460.00 300,460.00 -
Other Funding
Interest - 1,791.04 1,791.04 1,791.04 -
Miscellaneous - - - - -
Total Other Funding - 1,791.04 1,791.04 1,791.04 -
Total Revenue 50,844.73 96,726.92 411,188.04 411,188.04 -

122 of 738



Schedule of Fees

California Connections Academy Central Coast

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF FEES:
Enrollment/Unit-Based Fees
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 95.83 1,183.33 3,550.00 3,550.00 -
Connexus Annual License (EMS) 1,150.00 14,200.00 42,600.00 42,600.00 -
Curriculum Postage 55.00 1,111.00 3,338.78 3,338.78 -
Direct Course Instruction Support 181.50 228.25 955.47 420.70 (534.77)
Educational Resource Center 241.50 2,982.00 8,946.00 8,946.00 -
Enrollment and Records Management 66.67 1,346.67 4,047.00 4,047.00 -
Facility Support Services 25.00 100.00 350.65 350.65 -
Hardware/Software - Employees 200.00 800.00 2,619.35 2,603.22 (16.13)
Human Resources Support 416.67 1,666.67 5,456.98 5,423.38 (33.60)
ISP Processing Fee 14.58 458.33 1,262.50 1,262.50 -
Special Populations Consultative Services 750.00 750.00 7,500.00 14,746.80 7,246.80
School Curriculum Supplies - 500.00 1,919.81 1,906.36 (13.44)
Short-Term Sub Teaching Services 1,781.30 1,781.30 1,781.30 - (1,781.30)
Student Technology Assistance- Laptops 335.42 10,541.67 31,625.00 35,000.00 3,375.00
Tangible/Intangible Instr. Materials 1,071.35 33,590.10 100,175.74 100,770.30 594.56
Technical Support and Repairs 287.50 3,550.00 10,650.00 10,650.00 -
Voice Over IP Services - - 1,571.61 1,561.93 (9.68)
Total Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 6,672.32 74,789.32 228,350.17 237,177.61 8,827.44
Revenue-Based Fees
Marketing Services 320.44 1,267.34 3,801.77 3,802.01 0.24
School Administration 1,922.62 7,604.02 22,810.62 22,812.07 1.45
Treasury Services 480.66 1,901.01 5,702.66 5,703.02 0.36
Total Revenue Based Fees 2,723.72 10,772.37 32,315.05 32,317.11 2.06
Total Fee-Based Expenses 9,396.04 85,561.69 260,665.21 269,494.71 8,829.50
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION:
Administrative Compensation
Salaries 6,791.93 27,418.43 81,866.71 81,880.82 14.11
Benefits 1,664.02 6,717.52 20,057.35 20,060.80 3.46
Pension 760.87 1,732.25 6,898.35 6,783.24 (115.11)
Taxes 251.58 998.11 3,659.28 3,740.35 81.07
Total Administrative Compensation 9,468.40 36,866.30 112,481.69 112,465.22 (16.47)
Instructional Compensation
Salaries 17,312.37 50,659.06 229,382.15 228,185.97 (1,196.17)
Benefits 4,241.53 12,411.47 56,198.62 55,905.56 (293.06)
Pension 3,293.56 7,494.29 35,339.07 35,151.75 (187.32)
Taxes 247.46 684.09 4,258.55 4,333.42 74.86
Total Instructional Compensation 25,094.93 71,248.91 325,178.39 323,576.70 (1,601.69)
Total Compensation 34,563.32 108,115.22 437,660.08 436,041.92 (1,618.16)

123 of 738



California Connections Academy Central Coast

Schedule Other Expenses

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF OTHER SCHOOL EXPENSES:
Assessment
Student Testing & Assessment Facilities & Services - - 3,326.42 3,326.42 -
Student Testing & Assessment Travel - 0.43 2,330.53 2,330.53 -
Student Testing Technology - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Total Assessment - 0.43 10,656.95 10,656.95 -
Authorizer Oversight
District Oversight 302.77 1,219.46 3,641.60 3,641.60 -
SELPA Admin Fee 127.41 491.76 1,511.00 1,511.00 -
STRS Reporting 20.81 83.24 249.71 249.71 -
Total Authorizer Oversight 450.99 1,794.46 5,402.31 5,402.31 -
Employee Related
Staff Recruiting/Background Checks 5.46 27.14 223.74 223.74 -
Staff Training/Prof. Dvlpmt 0.52 33.97 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
Team Building - - 265.73 265.73 -
Travel and Conferences - Teachers - - 408.68 408.68 -
Travel and Conferences - Administration 0.07 0.07 665.20 665.20 -
Total Employee Related 6.05 61.18 3,563.35 3,563.35 -
Facilities
Copiers/ Reproduction 6.54 29.21 245.72 245.72 -
Expensed Furniture and Equipment - - 349.28 349.28 -
High-Speed Internet 45.91 89.17 813.08 813.08 -
Maintenance & Repairs 27.54 98.68 922.30 922.30 -
Office Postage 3.48 100.13 308.73 308.73 -
Office Rent 363.09 1,452.36 4,357.08 4,356.99 (0.09)
Office Supplies 14.16 34.58 351.86 351.86 -
Rent Operating Expense 40.11 158.66 478.66 478.55 (0.11)
Rent Storage Unit - 76.79 112.76 112.76 -
Telephone 24.66 77.36 281.94 281.94 -
Utilities 16.57 54.21 350.75 350.75 -
Total Facilities 542.06 2,171.15 8,572.16 8,571.96 (0.20)
Governance
Accreditation - 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 -
Banking Fees 113.56 418.71 1,223.15 1,223.15 -
Board-Related Expenses - - 272.49 272.49 -
Dues - Staff - 81.78 124.07 124.07 -
Dues - School 4.93 205.93 563.80 563.80 -
Insurance Expenses - 109.94 109.94 109.94 -
Total Governance 118.49 1,886.36 3,363.45 3,363.45 -
Internet Service Provider
ISP Payment Reimbursement - - 2,999.85 2,999.85 -
Total Internet Service Provider - - 2,999.85 2,999.85 -
Instructional
Other Curriculum - 226.56 984.02 984.02 -
Summer School - - - - -
Total Instructional - 226.56 984.02 984.02 -
Professional Services
Accounting Services/Audit - 115.36 2,255.20 2,255.20 -
AERIES - 300.08 300.08 300.08 -
Legal Services 29.46 66.81 603.14 603.14 -
Other School Contracted Services 26.88 31.28 354.80 354.80 -
Other School Expense 1.05 5.03 42.57 42.57 -
Total Professional Services 57.39 518.56 3,555.79 3,555.79 -
Student Related
Graduation Expense - 11.57 4,000.00 4,000.00 -
SPED Related Services 56.10 103.60 12,966.09 12,966.09 -
Student Activities - 0.29 8,500.00 8,500.00 -
Total Student Related 56.10 115.46 25,466.09 25,466.09 -
Taxes
Sales Tax And Use 67.33 1,681.24 4,823.20 4,837.60 14.40
Total Taxes 67.33 1,681.24 4,823.20 4,837.60 14.40
Pending Allocation
Expenses Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Other Expenses 1,298.41 8,455.40 69,387.18 69,401.38 14.20

124 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Forecast vs Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast Budget 10/27/20 Budget$  Budget %
Forecasted Enrollment
Forecasted ADM 385 385 - -
Forecasted Total Enroliment 546 546 - -
Forecasted Funded Enrollment 260 260 - -
Revenue
State Funding 161,272.24 311,824.77 1,342,736.00 1,342,736.00 - -
Federal & Other Program Funding - - 49,927.00 49,927.00 - -
Local Aid 179,812.00 325,033.89 1,360,607.00 1,360,607.00 - -
Other Funding Sources - - 500.00 500.00 - -
Total Revenue 341,084.24 636,858.66 2,753,770.00 2,753,770.00 - -
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 18,977.43 73,890.83 225,446.14 225,413.12 (33.02) -0.01%
Instructional Staff 119,897.98 324,499.69 1,569,963.33 1,530,065.80 (39,897.54) -2.61%
Total Compensation Expense 138,875.41 398,390.52 1,795,409.47 1,755,478.92 (39,930.55) -2.22%
Fee Based Expenses
Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 88,724.16 402,473.92 1,244,986.46 1,244,745.77 (240.68) -0.02%
Revenue Based Fees 17,384.69 72,078.74 216,062.01 216,236.22 174.21 0.08%
Total Fee Based Expenses 106,108.85 474,552.66 1,461,048.47 1,460,981.99 (66.47) 0.00%
Other School Expenses
Assessment - 2.06 43,985.48 43,985.48 - 0.00%
Authorizer Oversight 3,919.39 15,579.56 46,934.72 46,934.72 - 0.00%
Employee Related 28.93 292.32 18,893.37 18,893.37 - 0.00%
Facilities 2,589.95 10,373.43 49,907.35 49,907.35 - 0.00%
Governance 151.67 3,583.87 10,925.00 10,925.00 - 0.00%
Internet Service Provider - - 15,983.76 15,983.76 - 0.00%
Instructional - 2,347.46 8,761.06 8,761.06 - 0.00%
Professional Services 274.19 3,191.74 19,399.44 19,399.44 - 0.00%
Student Related 268.05 1,649.98 124,794.19 124,794.19 - 0.00%
Taxes 1,689.83 8,621.93 24,572.00 24,524.31 (47.69) -0.19%
Pending Allocation - - - - - 0.00%
Total Other School Expenses 8,922.01 45,642.35 364,156.37 364,108.68 (47.69) -0.01%
Adjustments and Credits
Discretionary Service Credit (28,916.67) (28,916.67) (867,000.00) (827,000.00) (40,000.00) 0.00%
Total Adjustments and Credits (28,916.67) (28,916.67) (867,000.00) (827,000.00) (40,000.00) 0.00%
Total Program Expenses 224,989.60 889,668.86 2,753,614.31 2,753,569.59 (80,044.72) 0.00%
Net Increase (Decrease) 116,094.64 (252,810.20) 155.69 200.41 (44.72)
Beginning fund balance (358,847.25) 10,057.59 10,057.59
Ending fund balance (242,752.61) (242,752.61) 10,213.28

125 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
Balance Sheet

October 31, 2020
ASSETS
Cash and Short Term Investments:
Operating Account S 106,124.17
Holding 304,201.74
Total Cash and Short Term Investments 410,325.91
Other Current Assets:
Pupil Funding 328,681.70
SPED Funding State 14,734.50
Other State Receivables 62,695.60
Due from CalOPS Schools (6,312.42)
Total Other Current Assets 399,799.38
Total Current Assets 810,125.29
Total Assets S 810,125.29
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning S 447,012.25
CalOPS Payroll Liability 545,867.42
CalOPS Pass Through Expense Liability 20,344.32
Accounts Payable 39,653.91
Total Current Liabilities 1,052,877.90
Total Liabilities 1,052,877.90
FUND BALANCE
Beginning Fund Balance 10,057.59
Change in Fund Balance (252,810.20)
Ending Fund Balance (242,752.61)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance S 810,125.29

126 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay

Schedule of Revenue
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast Budget 10/27/20 Budget

Revenue
State Funding

LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State 125,800.88 246,329.32 1,031,146.00 1,031,146.00 -

LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State EPA 6,636.52 12,407.41 51,938.00 51,938.00 -

Learning Loss Mitigation (State) - - 20,826.00 20,826.00 -

Star Testing Reimbursement - - - - -

Lottery 6,969.67 12,345.30 51,678.00 51,678.00 -

Special Education Pass through funds - State 20,739.07 38,773.10 162,306.00 162,306.00 -

ERMHS - - 14,000.00 14,000.00

ERMHS - One Time Funds - - 2,597.00 2,597.00

Mandated Cost Reimbursement 1,126.10 1,969.64 8,245.00 8,245.00 -
Total State Funding 161,272.24 311,824.77 1,342,736.00 1,342,736.00 -
Federal & Other Programs Funding

Title | - - - - -

Title Il - - - - -

Title IV - - - - -

IDEA - - 32,461.00 32,461.00 -

Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) - - 16,966.00 16,966.00 -

E-Rate - - 500.00 500.00 -
Total Federal & Other Programs Funding - - 49,927.00 49,927.00 -
Local Funding

LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - Local 179,812.00 325,033.89 1,360,607.00 1,360,607.00 -
Total Local Funding 179,812.00 325,033.89 1,360,607.00 1,360,607.00 -
Other Funding

Interest - - 500.00 500.00 -
Total Other Funding - - 500.00 500.00 -
Total Revenue 341,084.24 636,858.66 2,753,770.00 2,753,770.00 -

127 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
Schedule of Fees
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast Budget 10/27/20 Budget
SCHEDULE OF FEES:
Enrollment/Unit-Based Fees
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 1,204.17 6,416.67 19,250.00 19,250.00 -
Connexus Annual License (EMS) 14,450.00 77,000.00 231,000.00 231,000.00 -
Curriculum Postage 1,188.00 6,006.00 18,029.39 18,029.39 -
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,452.00 2,620.75 10,970.58 10,518.75 (451.83)
Educational Resource Center 3,034.50 16,170.00 48,510.00 48,510.00 -
Enrollment and Records Management 1,440.00 7,280.01 21,853.80 21,853.80 -
Facility Support Services 150.00 600.00 1,675.32 1,675.32 -
Hardware/Software - Employees 850.00 4,000.00 12,921.61 12,437.61 (484.00)
Human Resources Support 1,770.83 8,333.33 26,920.02 25,911.69 (1,008.33)
ISP Processing Fee 427.08 2,158.32 7,028.92 7,028.92 -
School Curriculum Supplies 750.00 3,000.00 9,470.66 9,108.18 (362.48)
Short-Term Sub Teaching Services 8,510.65 8,510.65 8,510.65 - (8,510.65)
Special Populations Consultative Services 4,650.00 4,650.00 54,150.00 53,700.00 (450.00)
Student Technology Assistance- Laptops 9,822.92 49,641.68 148,925.00 160,000.00 11,075.00
Tangible/Intangible Instr. Materials 35,411.51 186,836.51 560,267.56 560,509.56 242.00
Technical Support and Repairs 3,612.50 19,250.00 57,750.00 57,750.00 -
Voice Over IP Services - - 7,752.97 7,462.57 (290.40)
Total Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 88,724.16 402,473.92 1,244,986.46 1,244,745.77 (240.68)
Revenue-Based Fees
Marketing Services 2,045.26 8,479.84 25,419.06 25,439.56 20.50
School Administration 12,271.54 50,879.11 152,514.36 152,637.33 122.97
Treasury Services 3,067.89 12,719.79 38,128.59 38,159.33 30.74
Total Revenue Based Fees 17,384.69 72,078.74 216,062.01 216,236.22 174.21
Total Fee-Based Expenses 106,108.85 474,552.66 1,461,048.47 1,460,981.99 (66.47)
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION:
Administrative Compensation
Salaries 13,613.01 54,954.53 164,084.79 164,113.06 28.28
Benefits 3,335.19 13,463.86 40,200.78 40,207.70 6.93
Pension 1,525.01 3,471.93 13,826.31 13,595.60 (230.71)
Taxes 504.23 2,000.50 7,334.26 7,496.75 162.49
Total Administrative Compensation 18,977.43 73,890.83 225,446.14 225,413.12 (33.02)
Instructional Compensation
Salaries 82,714.66 229,459.28 1,106,053.45 1,077,643.41 (28,410.04)
Benefits 20,265.09 56,217.53 270,983.10 264,022.64 (6,960.46)
Pension 15,735.92 35,806.07 172,378.08 167,947.26 (4,430.82)
Taxes 1,182.30 3,016.82 20,548.70 20,452.49 (96.21)
Total Instructional Compensation 119,897.98 324,499.69 1,569,963.33 1,530,065.80 (39,897.54)
Total Compensation 138,875.41 398,390.52 1,795,409.47 1,755,478.92 (39,930.55)
SCHEDULE OF CREDITS AND ADJUSTMENTS
Discretionary Service Credit (28,916.67) (28,916.67) (867,000.00) (827,000.00) (40,000.00)
Total Adjustments and Credits (28,916.67) (28,916.67) (867,000.00) (827,000.00) (40,000.00)

128 of 738



California Connections Academy Monterey Bay
Schedule Other Expenses

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast Budget 10/27/20 Budget
SCHEDULE OF OTHER SCHOOL EXPENSES:
Assessment
Student Testing & Assessment Facilities & Services - - 19,765.00 19,765.00 -
Student Testing & Assessment Travel - 2.06 19,220.48 19,220.48 -
Student Testing Technology - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Total Assessment - 2.06 43,985.48 43,985.48 -
Authorizer Oversight
District Administrative Fees 833.33 3,333.32 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
District Oversight 2,025.13 8,235.86 24,436.91 24,436.91 -
STRS Reporting 171.62 686.48 2,059.46 2,059.46 -
SELPA Admin Fee 889.31 3,323.90 10,438.35 10,438.35 -
Total Authorizer Oversight 3,919.39 15,579.56 46,934.72 46,934.72 -
Employee Related
Staff Recruiting/Background Checks 26.11 129.70 1,845.27 1,845.27 -
Staff Training/Prof. Dvlpmt 2.46 162.26 6,000.00 6,000.00 -
Team Building - - 2,191.55 2,191.55 -
Travel and Conferences - Teachers 0.36 0.36 3,370.45 3,370.45 -
Travel and Conferences - Administration - - 5,486.10 5,486.10 -
Total Employee Related 28.93 292.32 18,893.37 18,893.37 -
Facilities
Copiers/ Reproduction 31.27 139.59 2,026.51 2,026.51 -
Expensed Furniture and Equipment - - 2,880.62 2,880.62 -
High-Speed Internet 219.36 426.12 4,082.08 4,082.08 -
Maintenance & Repairs 131.61 471.47 5,982.80 5,982.80 -
Office Postage 16.64 478.40 2,546.21 2,546.21 -
Office Rent 1,734.77 6,939.08 20,817.24 20,817.24 -
Office Supplies 67.65 165.21 2,901.87 2,901.87 -
Rent Operating Expense 191.66 758.09 2,782.06 2,782.06 -
Rent Storage Unit - 366.85 670.00 670.00 -
Telephone 117.82 369.61 2,325.20 2,325.20 -
Utilities 79.17 259.01 2,892.75 2,892.75 -
Total Facilities 2,589.95 10,373.43 49,907.35 49,907.35 -
Governance
Accreditation - 1,070.00 2,345.00 2,345.00 -
Banking Fees 128.11 482.31 1,434.20 1,434.20 -
Board-Related Expenses - - 2,247.29 2,247.29 -
Dues - Staff - 390.73 1,023.24 1,023.24 -
Dues - School 23.56 1,115.56 3,350.00 3,350.00 -
Insurance Expenses - 525.27 525.27 525.27 -
Total Governance 151.67 3,583.87 10,925.00 10,925.00 -
Internet Service Provider
ISP Payment Reimbursement - - 15,983.76 15,983.76 -
Total Internet Service Provider - - 15,983.76 15,983.76 -
Instructional
Other Curriculum - 1,082.46 7,496.06 7,496.06 -
Summer School - 1,265.00 1,265.00 1,265.00 -
Total Instructional - 2,347.46 8,761.06 8,761.06 -
Professional Services
Accounting Services/Audit - 551.18 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
AERIES - 2,147.94 2,147.94 2,147.94 -
Legal Services 140.76 319.18 4,974.27 4,974.27 -
Other School Contracted Services 128.44 149.43 2,926.10 2,926.10 -
Other School Expense 4.99 24.01 351.13 351.13 -
Total Professional Services 274.19 3,191.74 19,399.44 19,399.44 -
Student Related
Graduation Expense - 55.29 8,710.00 8,710.00 -
SPED Related Services 268.05 1,593.30 110,459.19 110,459.19 -
Student Activities - 1.39 5,625.00 5,625.00 -
Total Student Related 268.05 1,649.98 124,794.19 124,794.19 -
Taxes
Sales Tax And Use 1,689.83 8,621.93 24,572.00 24,524.31 (47.69)
Total Taxes 1,689.83 8,621.93 24,572.00 24,524.31 (47.69)
Pending Allocation
Expenses Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Other Expenses 8,922.01 45,642.35 364,156.37 364,108.68 (47.69)

129 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Ripon
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget$ Budget%
Forecasted Enrollment
Forecasted ADM 1,369 1,369 - -
Forecasted Total Enrollment 1,969 1,969 - -
Forecasted Funded Enrollment 1,204 1,204 - -
Revenue
State Funding 1,407,597.18 2,736,293.06 11,205,505.00 11,205,505.00 - -
Federal & Other Program Funding - 120,522.00 550,482.00 550,482.00 - -
Local Aid 221,866.23 405,913.79 1,699,174.00 1,699,174.00 - -
Other Funding Sources - 1,612.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 - -
Total Revenue 1,629,463.41 3,264,340.85 13,463,161.00 13,463,161.00 - -
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 78,794.94 306,797.25 936,060.08 935,923.00 (137.08) -0.01%
Instructional Staff 446,132.01 1,137,936.19 5,466,829.24 5,623,763.56 156,934.32 2.79%
Total Compensation Expense 524,926.95 1,444,733.44 6,402,889.32 6,559,686.56 156,797.24 2.45%
Fee Based Expenses
Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 315,716.51 1,506,094.51 4,685,605.50 4,685,847.98 242.48 0.01%
Revenue Based Fees 89,921.43 354,841.48 1,066,906.23 1,064,524.47 (2,381.76) -0.22%
Total Fee Based Expenses 405,637.94 1,860,935.99 5,752,511.73 5,750,372.45 (2,139.28) -0.04%
Other School Expenses
Assessment 461.53 469.18 171,136.09 171,136.09 - 0.00%
Authorizer Oversight 15,845.03 62,678.32 189,438.59 189,438.58 (0.01) 0.00%
Employee Related 107.62 1,087.65 77,014.86 77,014.86 - 0.00%
Facilities 9,636.98 38,598.77 192,858.54 192,858.54 - 0.00%
Governance 333.06 10,230.68 29,015.84 29,015.84 - 0.00%
Internet Service Provider - - 80,164.00 80,164.00 - 0.00%
Instructional - 6,942.74 32,071.00 32,071.00 - 0.00%
Professional Services 1,020.22 14,261.50 48,430.00 48,430.00 - 0.00%
Student Related 1,542.40 34,078.50 877,134.00 877,134.00 - 0.00%
Taxes 5,887.06 32,877.94 93,432.17 93,651.32 219.15 0.23%
Pending Allocation - - - - - 0.00%
Total Other School Expenses 34,833.90 201,225.28 1,790,695.09 1,790,914.23 219.14 0.01%
Adjustments and Credits
Discretionary Service Credit - - (483,000.00) (638,000.00) 155,000.00 0.00%
Total Adjustments and Credits - - (483,000.00) (638,000.00) 155,000.00 0.00%
Total Program Expenses 965,398.80 3,506,894.71 13,463,096.15 13,462,973.24 (122.90) 0.00%
Net Increase (Decrease) 664,064.61 (242,553.86) 64.85 187.76 122.90
Beginning fund balance (896,300.18) 10,318.29 10,318.29
Ending fund balance (232,235.57) (232,235.57) 10,383.14

130 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Ripon
Balance Sheet
October 31, 2020

ASSETS

Cash and Short Term Investments:

Checking S
Operating

Holding

Petty Cash

Total Cash and Short Term Investments
Other Current Assets:
Pupil Funding
SPED Funding State
Other State Receivables
Federal Programs
Due from CalOPS Schools
Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Other Assets:

Ripon Unified School District - Science Lab Deposit

Total Other Assets

Total Assets S

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning S
CalOPS Payroll Liability

CalOPS Pass Through Expense Liability

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue

Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
FUND BALANCE

Beginning Fund Balance
Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance S

(2,727.37)
145,785.61
966,012.17

250.85

1,109,321.26

3,780,523.57
64,916.45
3,851.09
194,621.00
(9,261.59)
19,916.45

2,895,645.42
2,072,384.52
76,359.47
6,788.44
73,925.75
271,320.20

10,318.29
(242,553.86)

131 of 738



Revenue

State Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State EPA
Learning Loss Mitigation (State)
Lottery
ERMHS
ERMHS - One Time Funds
Special Education Pass through funds - State
Mandated Cost Reimbursement

California Connections Academy @ Ripon

Schedule of Revenue

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
1,193,541.22 2,131,253.19 8,921,525.00 8,921,525.00
80,083.34 258,750.59 1,083,142.00 1,083,142.00
- 99,744.00 99,744.00 99,744.00
32,325.68 57,257.37 239,682.00 239,682.00
- - 57,000.00 57,000.00
- - 12,044.00 12,044.00
96,187.18 179,828.15 752,769.00 752,769.00
5,459.76 9,459.76 39,599.00 39,599.00

Total State Funding

1,407,597.18

2,736,293.06

11,205,505.00

11,205,505.00

Federal & Other Programs Funding

Title | - - 187,540.00 187,540.00

Title Il - - 32,208.00 32,208.00

Title IV - - 14,058.00 14,058.00

IDEA - - 150,554.00 150,554.00

Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) - 81,255.00 81,255.00 81,255.00

E-Rate - - 2,800.00 2,800.00

CARES Funding - 39,267.00 82,067.00 82,067.00
Total Federal & Other Programs Funding - 120,522.00 550,482.00 550,482.00
Local Funding

LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - Local 221,866.23 405,913.79 1,699,174.00 1,699,174.00
Total Local Funding 221,866.23 405,913.79 1,699,174.00 1,699,174.00
Other Funding

Interest - 1,612.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Total Other Funding - 1,612.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Total Revenue 1,629,463.41 3,264,340.85 13,463,161.00 13,463,161.00

132 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Ripon
Schedule of Fees
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF FEES:
Enrollment/Unit-Based Fees
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 3,416.67 22,816.68 68,450.00 68,450.00 -
Community Outreach 4,166.67 16,666.68 50,000.00 50,000.00 -
Connexus Annual License (EMS) 41,000.00 273,800.00 821,400.00 821,400.00 -
Curriculum Postage 3,877.50 21,648.00 64,975.79 64,975.79 -
Direct Course Instruction Support 5,868.50 10,029.25 41,348.57 41,348.57 -
Educational Resource Center 8,610.00 57,498.00 172,494.00 172,494.00 -
Enrollment and Records Management 4,700.00 26,240.00 78,758.53 78,758.53 -
Facility Support Services 525.00 2,100.00 6,233.77 6,233.77 -
Hardware/Software - Employees 3,850.00 15,400.00 44,912.00 46,279.48 1,367.48
Human Resources Support 8,020.83 32,083.32 93,566.66 96,415.58 2,848.91
ISP Processing Fee 1,466.67 8,666.67 31,866.51 31,866.51 -
Special Populations Consultative Services 29,400.00 29,400.00 280,434.00 278,232.00 (2,201.99)
School Curriculum Supplies 2,666.67 11,166.66 32,917.43 33,890.91 973.48
Short-Term Sub Teaching Services 31,667.53 31,667.53 31,667.53 - (31,667.53)
Student Technology Assistance- Laptops 33,733.33 199,333.33 598,000.00 625,000.00 27,000.00
Tangible/Intangible Instr. Materials 122,497.14 679,128.39 2,036,283.52 2,037,385.16 1,101.64
Technical Support and Repairs 10,250.00 68,450.00 205,350.00 205,350.00 -
Voice Over IP Services - - 26,947.20 27,767.69 820.49
Total Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 315,716.51 1,506,094.51 4,685,605.50 4,685,847.98 242.48
Revenue-Based Fees
Marketing Services 10,578.99 41,746.06 125,518.38 125,238.17 (280.21)
School Administration 63,473.95 250,476.34 753,110.28 751,429.04 (1,681.23)
Treasury Services 15,868.49 62,619.08 188,277.57 187,857.26 (420.30)
Total Revenue Based Fees 89,921.43 354,841.48 1,066,906.23 1,064,524.47 (2,381.75)
Total Fee-Based Expenses 405,637.94 1,860,935.99 5,752,511.73 5,750,372.45 (2,139.28)
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION:
Administrative Compensation
Salaries 56,521.67 228,173.10 681,285.66 681,403.06 117.40
Benefits 13,847.81 55,902.41 166,915.00 166,943.77 28.76
Pension 6,331.88 14,415.59 57,407.31 56,449.40 (957.91)
Taxes 2,093.59 8,306.15 30,452.11 31,126.77 674.66
Total Administrative Compensation 78,794.94 306,797.25 936,060.08 935,923.00 (137.09)
Instructional Compensation
Salaries 307,775.49 798,857.73 3,845,660.78 3,954,891.72 109,230.94
Benefits 75,405.00 195,720.14 942,186.90 968,948.46 26,761.56
Pension 58,552.25 133,231.89 607,919.08 624,920.04 17,000.96
Taxes 4,399.27 10,126.42 71,062.49 75,003.34 3,940.85
Total Instructional Compensation 446,132.01 1,137,936.19 5,466,829.24 5,623,763.56 156,934.31
Total Compensation 524,926.95 1,444,733.44 6,402,889.32 6,559,686.56 156,797.24
SCHEDULE OF CREDITS AND ADJUSTMENTS
Discretionary Service Credit - - (483,000.00) (274,000.00) 209,000.00
Total Adjustments and Credits - - (483,000.00) (274,000.00) 209,000.00

133 of 738



California Connections Academy @ Ripon
Schedule Other Expenses
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF OTHER SCHOOL EXPENSES:
Assessment
Student Testing & Assessment Facilities & Services 461.53 461.53 99,000.00 99,000.00 -
Student Testing & Assessment Travel - 7.65 67,136.09 67,136.09 -
Student Testing Technology - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Total Assessment 461.53 469.18 171,136.09 171,136.09 -
Authorizer Oversight
District Administrative Fees 833.33 3,333.32 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
District Oversight 9,732.52 39,178.28 117,038.41 117,038.41 -
SELPA One-Time Fee 599.21 2,396.84 7,190.46 7,190.46 -
SELPA Admin Fee 4,080.51 15,372.04 48,016.15 48,016.14 (0.01)
STRS Reporting 599.46 2,397.84 7,193.57 7,193.57 -
Total Authorizer Oversight 15,845.03 62,678.32 189,438.59 189,438.58 (0.01)
Employee Related
Staff Recruiting/Background Checks 97.13 482.58 6,445.44 6,445.44 -
Staff Training/Prof. Dvlpmt 9.16 603.74 31,979.00 31,979.00 -
Team Building - - 7,654.96 7,654.96 -
Travel and Conferences - Teachers - - 11,772.81 11,772.81 -
Travel and Conferences - Administration 1.33 1.33 19,162.65 19,162.65 -
Total Employee Related 107.62 1,087.65 77,014.86 77,014.86 -
Facilities
Copiers/ Reproduction 116.34 519.40 7,078.50 7,078.50 -
Equipment/Supplies - - 11,941.00 11,941.00 -
Expensed Furniture and Equipment - - 10,061.84 10,061.84 -
High-Speed Internet 816.20 1,585.52 11,019.00 11,019.00 -
Maintenance & Repairs 489.70 1,754.23 17,165.00 17,165.00 -
Office Postage 61.91 1,780.11 8,893.79 8,893.79 -
Office Rent 6,454.96 25,819.84 84,619.72 84,619.72 -
Office Supplies 251.73 614.75 10,136.08 10,136.08 -
Rent Operating Expense 713.14 2,820.77 9,717.59 9,717.59 -
Rent Storage Unit - 1,365.03 4,000.00 4,000.00 -
Telephone 438.42 1,375.33 8,121.81 8,121.81 -
Utilities 294.58 963.79 10,104.21 10,104.21 -
Total Facil 9,636.98 38,598.77 192,858.54 192,858.54 -
Governance
Accreditation - 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 -
Banking Fees 245.39 1,032.63 3,217.24 3,217.24 -
Board-Related Expenses - - 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
Dues - Staff 87.67 1,541.56 3,574.11 3,574.11 -
Dues - School - 4,632.00 16,200.00 16,200.00 -
Insurance Expenses - 1,954.49 1,954.49 1,954.49 -
Total Governance 333.06 10,230.68 29,015.84 29,015.84 -
Internet Service Provider
ISP Payment Reimbursement - - 80,164.00 80,164.00 -
Total Internet Service Provider - - 80,164.00 80,164.00 -
Instructional
Other Curriculum - 4,027.74 29,156.00 29,156.00 -
Summer School - 2,915.00 2,915.00 2,915.00 -
Total Instructional - 6,942.74 32,071.00 32,071.00 -
Professional Services
Accounting Services/Audit - 2,050.91 9,500.00 9,500.00 -
AERIES - 10,107.95 10,107.95 10,107.95 -
Legal Services 523.74 1,187.63 17,374.87 17,374.87 -
Other School Contracted Services 477.92 825.67 10,220.72 10,220.72 -
Other School Expense 18.56 89.34 1,226.46 1,226.46 -
Total Professional Services 1,020.22 14,261.50 48,430.00 48,430.00 -
Student Related
Graduation Expense - 205.71 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
SPED Related Services 1,542.40 33,673.65 844,209.00 844,209.00 -
Student Activities - 199.14 23,925.00 23,925.00 -
Total Student Related 1,542.40 34,078.50 877,134.00 877,134.00 -
Taxes
Sales Tax And Use 5,887.06 32,877.94 93,432.17 93,651.32 219.15
Total Taxes 5,887.06 32,877.94 93,432.17 93,651.32 219.15
Pending Allocation
Expenses Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Other Expenses 34,833.90 201,225.28 1,790,695.09 1,790,914.23 219.14

134 of 738



California Connections Academy Southern California
Revenue and Expense Statement
For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecastvs Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget$ Budget%
Forecasted Enrollment
Forecasted ADM 4,171 4,171 - -
Forecasted Total Enroliment 5,721 5,721 - -
Forecasted Funded Enroliment 3,822 3,822 - -
Revenue
State Funding 1,899,600.96 3,770,077.11 14,959,140.00 14,959,140.00 - -
Federal & Other Program Funding - 378,261.00 1,694,244.25 1,694,244.25 - -
Local Aid 3,270,244.51 6,199,724.95 25,952,337.00  25,952,337.00 - -
Other Funding Sources 1,481.11 4,941.82 24,015.00 24,015.00 - -
Total Revenue 5,171,326.58 10,353,004.88  42,629,736.25 42,629,736.25 - -
Program Expenses
Compensation Expense
Administration Staff 251,014.11 977,352.56 2,981,971.69 2,981,534.98 (436.71) -0.01%
Instructional Staff 1,310,512.79 3,307,924.22 16,588,839.12 16,485,042.12 (103,797.00) -0.63%
Total Compensation Expense 1,561,526.89 4,285,276.78 19,570,810.81  19,466,577.10 (104,233.71) -0.53%
Fee Based Expenses
Enroliment/Unit Based Fees 929,015.96 4,427,767.46 13,839,342.66 14,162,102.83 322,760.17 2.33%
Revenue Based Fees 288,117.97 1,126,864.21 3,377,803.87 3,380,592.64 2,788.77 0.08%
Total Fee Based Expenses 1,217,133.93 5,554,631.67 17,217,146.53 17,542,695.47 325,548.94 1.89%
Other School Expenses
Assessment - 8,861.46 458,537.60 458,537.60 - 0.00%
Authorizer Oversight 47,409.46 187,700.96 566,976.66 568,812.30 1,835.64 0.32%
Employee Related 316.11 3,194.96 250,294.21 250,294.21 - 0.00%
Facilities 28,308.63 113,383.91 578,362.57 578,362.57 - 0.00%
Governance 990.30 28,317.78 86,261.97 86,261.97 - 0.00%
Internet Service Provider - - 250,000.00 250,000.00 - 0.00%
Instructional - 28,276.48 106,054.00 106,054.00 - 0.00%
Professional Services 3,049.05 12,123.56 131,197.52 131,197.52 - 0.00%
Student Related 26,287.34 93,090.79 2,171,390.00 2,171,390.00 - 0.00%
Taxes 15,954.93 83,296.65 242,219.87 241,917.00 (302.87) -0.13%
Pending Allocation - - - - - 0.00%
Total Other School Expenses 122,315.82 558,246.55 4,841,294.41 4,842,827.17 1,532.76 0.03%
Total Program Expenses 2,900,976.64 10,398,155.00 41,629,251.74 41,852,099.74 222,848.00 0.53%
Net Increase (Decrease) 2,270,349.94 (45,150.12) 1,000,484.51 777,636.51 222,848.00
Beginning fund balance (1,698,414.16) 617,085.90 617,085.90
Ending fund balance 571,935.78 571,935.78 1,617,570.41

135 of 738



California Connections Academy Southern California

Balance Sheet

October 31, 2020

ASSETS

Cash and Short Term Investments:
Analysis Checking

Payroll

Operating Account

Holding

OCDE Cash Account

Petty Cash

Total Cash and Short Term Investments

Other Current Assets:
Pupil Funding

SPED Funding State
Other State Receivables
Federal Programs

Due from CalOPS Schools
Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets:
Office Equipment - Shelving System
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Fixed Assets

Other Assets:
Rent Deposit InterPres Corporation

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Due to (from) Pearson Online and Blended Learning
CalOPS Payroll Liability

CalOPS Pass Through Expense Liability

Pension Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Revenue

Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCE

Beginning Fund Balance
Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(22,969.70)
386,446.92
1,531,349.94
3,938,621.18
1,606,809.85
179.52

7,440,437.71

(1,316,995.17)
316,909.73
109,713.76

5,153.00
25,233.70
96,744.15

(763,240.83)

6,677,196.88

32,521.50
(3,974.96)

28,546.54

20,287.30

20,287.30

6,726,030.72

9,465,311.17

(3,922,464.93)

(142,683.86)
479,257.92
5,111.45
209,318.42
60,244.78

6,154,094.95

6,154,094.95

617,085.90
(45,150.12)

571,935.78

6,726,030.72

136 of 738



Revenue

State Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State

Schedule of Revenue

October-20
Actual

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

YTD
Actual

California Connections Academy Southern California

Annual
Forecast

Revised Budget
10/27/2020

Forecast vs

Budget

1,376,994.43

2,488,591.32

10,417,359.00

10,417,359.00

LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - State EPA 97,685.86 182,630.08 764,498.00 764,498.00 -
Learning Loss Mitigation (State) - 316,470.00 316,470.00 316,470.00 -
Lottery 102,591.58 181,717.04 760,676.00 760,676.00 -
Special Education Pass through funds - State 305,268.24 570,718.93 2,389,056.00 2,389,056.00 -
ERMHS - - 149,000.00 149,000.00 -
ERMHS - One Time Funds - - 36,710.00 36,710.00 -
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 17,060.85 29,949.74 125,371.00 125,371.00 -
Total State Funding 1,899,600.96 3,770,077.11 14,959,140.00 14,959,140.00 -
Federal & Other Programs Funding
Title | - - 575,287.00 575,287.00 -
Title Il - - 100,006.00 100,006.00 -
Title IV - - 43,123.00 43,123.00 -
IDEA - - 477,811.25 477,811.25 -
Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) 257,809.00 257,809.00 257,809.00 -
E-Rate - - 8,400.00 8,400.00 -
CARES Funding - 120,452.00 231,808.00 231,808.00 -
Total Federal & Other Programs Funding - 378,261.00 1,694,244.25 1,694,244.25 -
Local Funding
LCFF / General Purpose Block Grant - Local 3,270,244.51 6,199,724.95 25,952,337.00 25,952,337.00 -
Total Local Funding 3,270,244.51 6,199,724.95 25,952,337.00 25,952,337.00 -
Other Funding
Interest 1,481.11 4,926.82 24,000.00 24,000.00 -
Miscellaneous - 15.00 15.00 15.00 -
Total Other Funding 1,481.11 4,941.82 24,015.00 24,015.00 -
Total Revenue 5,171,326.58 10,353,004.88 42,629,736.25 42,629,736.25 -

137 of 738



California Connections Academy Southern California
Schedule of Fees

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF FEES:
Enrollment/Unit-Based Fees
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 12,529.17 69,516.67 208,550.00 208,550.00 -
Community Outreach 45,833.33 183,333.33 550,000.00 550,000.00 -
Connexus Annual License (EMS) 150,350.00 834,200.00 2,502,600.00 2,502,600.00 -
Curriculum Postage 12,430.00 62,920.00 188,783.98 188,783.98 -
Direct Course Instruction Support 18,634.00 31,537.00 132,015.35 116,127.00 (15,888.35)
Educational Resource Center 31,573.50 175,182.00 525,546.00 525,546.00 -
Enrollment and Records Management 15,066.67 76,266.67 228,829.06 228,829.06 -
Facility Support Services 1,525.00 6,100.00 18,311.69 18,311.69 -
Hardware/Software - Employees 11,150.00 45,200.00 137,788.67 135,945.97 (1,842.70)
Human Resources Support 23,229.17 94,166.67 287,059.74 283,220.78 (3,838.96)
ISP Processing Fee 3,587.50 19,600.00 97,257.23 97,257.23 -
Special Populations Consultative Services 79,950.00 79,950.00 812,328.00 810,894.00 (1,434.00)
School Curriculum Supplies 8,166.67 33,166.67 100,989.69 99,554.55 (1,435.14)
Short-Term Sub Teaching Services 16,523.38 93,023.38 93,023.38 76,500.00 (16,523.38)
Student Technology Assistance- Laptops 82,512.50 450,800.00 1,352,975.00 1,720,000.00 367,025.00
Tangible/Intangible Instr. Materials 378,367.57 1,964,255.07 5,894,961.68 5,892,765.00 (2,196.68)
Technical Support and Repairs 37,587.50 208,550.00 625,650.00 625,650.00 -
Voice Over IP Services - - 82,673.20 81,567.58 (1,105.62)
Total Enrollment/Unit Based Fees 929,015.96 4,427,767.46 13,839,342.66 14,162,102.83 322,760.17
Revenue-Based Fees
Marketing Services 33,896.23 132,572.26 397,388.69 397,716.78 328.09
School Administration 203,377.39 795,433.56 2,384,332.14 2,386,300.69 1,968.54
Treasury Services 50,844.35 198,858.39 596,083.04 596,575.17 492.13
Total Revenue Based Fees 288,117.97 1,126,864.21 3,377,803.87 3,380,592.64 2,788.77
Total Fee-Based Expenses 1,217,133.93 5,554,631.67 17,217,146.53 17,542,695.47 325,548.94
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION:
Administrative Compensation
Salaries 180,058.98 726,882.53 2,170,346.31 2,170,720.31 374.00
Benefits 44,114.45 178,086.23 531,734.89 531,826.53 91.63
Pension 20,171.22 45,923.20 182,880.34 179,828.76 (3,051.57)
Taxes 6,669.46 26,460.61 97,010.15 99,159.38 2,149.23
Total Administrative Compensation 251,014.11 977,352.56 2,981,971.69 2,981,534.98 (436.71)
Instructional Compensation
Salaries 904,090.51 2,319,163.66 11,666,664.63 11,590,013.50 (76,651.12)
Benefits 221,502.17 568,195.11 2,858,332.87 2,839,553.30 (18,779.56)
Pension 171,997.24 391,368.68 1,847,694.83 1,835,702.60 (11,992.22)
Taxes 12,922.86 29,196.77 216,146.80 219,772.72 3,625.92
Total Instructional Compensation 1,310,512.79 3,307,924.22 16,588,839.12 16,485,042.12 (103,796.98)

Total Compensation

1,561,526.89

4,285,276.78

19,570,810.81

19,466,577.10

(104,233.70)

138 of 738



California Connections Academy Southern California
Schedule Other Expenses

For the Period Ended October 31, 2020

October-20 YTD Annual  Revised Budget Forecast vs
Actual Actual Forecast 10/27/2020 Budget
SCHEDULE OF OTHER SCHOOL EXPENSES:
Assessment
Student Testing & Assessment Facilities & Services - 8,839.00 246,000.00 246,000.00 -
Student Testing & Assessment Travel - 22.46 207,537.60 207,537.60 -
Student Testing Technology - - 5,000.00 5,000.00 -
Total Assessment - 8,861.46 458,537.60 458,537.60 -
Authorizer Oversight
District Oversight 30,899.62 124,144.94 371,341.94 371,341.94 -
SELPA Admin Fee 12,773.06 48,608.90 150,793.36 152,629.00 1,835.64
SELPA One-Time Fee 1,883.66 7,534.64 22,603.89 22,603.89 -
STRS Reporting 1,853.12 7,412.48 22,237.47 22,237.47 -
Total Authorizer Oversight 47,409.46 187,700.96 566,976.66 568,812.30 1,835.64
Employee Related
Staff Recruiting/Background Checks 285.31 1,417.59 19,924.78 19,924.78 -
Staff Training/Prof. Dvlpmt 26.91 1,773.48 111,075.00 111,075.00 -
Team Building - - 23,663.76 23,663.76 -
Travel and Conferences - Teachers - - 59,237.43 59,237.43 -
Travel and Conferences - Administration 3.89 3.89 36,393.24 36,393.24 -
Total Employee Related 316.11 3,194.96 250,294.21 250,294.21 -
Facilities
Copiers/ Reproduction 341.76 1,525.74 21,881.74 21,881.74 -
Depreciation - - 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
Equipment/Supplies - - 26,430.00 26,430.00 -
Expensed Furniture and Equipment - - 31,104.13 31,104.13 -
High-Speed Internet 2,397.60 4,657.50 27,880.64 27,880.64 -
Maintenance & Repairs 1,438.48 5,153.06 47,606.00 47,606.00 -
Office Postage 181.85 5,229.04 27,493.34 27,493.34 -
Office Rent 18,961.45 75,845.80 261,584.69 261,584.69 -
Office Supplies 739.46 1,805.82 37,000.00 37,000.00 -
Rent Operating Expense 2,094.86 8,286.05 30,039.97 30,039.97 -
Rent Storage Unit - 4,009.77 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
Telephone 1,287.85 4,040.01 25,106.94 25,106.94 -
Utilities 865.32 2,831.12 31,235.12 31,235.12 -
Total Facilities 28,308.63 113,383.91 578,362.57 578,362.57 -
Governance
Accreditation - 1,070.00 1,070.00 1,070.00 -
Banking Fees 732.78 2,635.15 8,202.00 8,202.00 -
Board-Related Expenses - - 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
Dues - Staff - 4,270.79 11,048.65 11,048.65 -
Dues - School 257.52 14,600.52 50,200.00 50,200.00 -
Insurance Expenses - 5,741.32 5,741.32 5,741.32 -
Total Governance 990.30 28,317.78 86,261.97 86,261.97 -
Internet Service Provider
ISP Payment Reimbursement - - 250,000.00 250,000.00 -
Total Internet Service Provider - - 250,000.00 250,000.00 -
Instructional
Other Curriculum - 11,831.48 89,609.00 89,609.00 -
Summer School - 16,445.00 16,445.00 16,445.00 -
Total Instructional - 28,276.48 106,054.00 106,054.00 -
Professional Services
Accounting Services/Audit - 6,024.54 9,500.00 9,500.00 -
AERIES - - 32,600.00 32,600.00 -
Legal Services 1,538.49 3,488.69 53,710.89 53,710.89 -
Other School Contracted Services 1,403.90 2,243.63 31,595.27 31,595.27 -
Other School Expense 106.66 366.70 3,791.36 3,791.36 -
Total Professional Services 3,049.05 12,123.56 131,197.52 131,197.52 -
Student Related
Graduation Expense 85.39 1,255.93 42,700.00 42,700.00 -
SPED Related Services 25,611.95 95,349.66 2,065,000.00 2,065,000.00 -
Student Activities 590.00 (3,514.80) 63,690.00 63,690.00 -
Total Student Related 26,287.34 93,090.79 2,171,390.00 2,171,390.00 -
Taxes
Sales Tax And Use 15,954.93 83,296.65 242,219.87 241,917.00 (302.87)
Total Taxes 15,954.93 83,296.65 242,219.87 241,917.00 (302.87)
Pending Allocation
Expenses Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Pending Allocation - - - - -
Total Other Expenses 122,315.82 558,246.55 4,841,294.41 4,842,827.17 1,532.76

139 of 738



CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY SCHOOLS

Governed by California Online Public Schools

POLICY AND COMPLIANCE REPORT

Submitted for December, 2020

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Franci Sassin, Director of Business Services
RE: Written Policy and Compliance report for CalCA schools

DATE: November 24, 2020

BACKGROUND

Please note that there are two parts to the monthly Business Services Department report: the financial
update provided by LaChelle Carter, Director of Finance, and the policy and compliance portion
provided separately by Franci Sassin, Director of Business Services.

These written updates will be prepared for each board meeting in order to facilitate the flow of the board
meeting by reducing the need for verbal reports. Board members are expected to review the written
report which is part of their board packet. Questions or comments about anything in the report, or other
related matters, are welcomed during the board meeting. In addition, board members can reach out with
questions prior to the board meeting if needed.

If additional information comes up between the time the written report is submitted and the board
meeting date, it will be provided verbally. This report will include information for all CalCA schools, and
board members are reminded that they now have fiduciary responsibility for all schools the corporation
operates. These reports will include sections on the monthly financial statements, other financial
matters, compliance, policy updates, authorizer updates and accountability matters, as well as other
items that are part of the Business Services Department.

FUNDING and FISCAL REPORTING UPDATE:

An additional required report was recently added and submitted for the federal CARES Act
funds, however, it was focused on the Coronavirus Relief funds, which we have already
reported as spent. The state funding portion, known as the “General Fund” portion of the LLMF,
must be spent by June 30, 2021. We have made or will be making some additional purchases
related to COVID, such as disinfection equipment for the HVAC systems at both offices, and
additional disinfection supplies. In addition, we plan to use some of the funds to support newly

140 of 738



hired staff members and are still researching other allowable expenses for these funds. The
CARES Act federal ESSER funds have a longer period for expenditures, so some of those funds
will be carried over into future fiscal years to help fund expenditures which provide student
support and intervention, such as the summer school program and staff training.

The final expenditure reports documenting Maintenance of Effort and total actual expenditures
for 2019-20 were submitted to Tulare SELPA for the 4 schools who recently exited. This should
be the final fiscal reporting needed with the previous SELPA and all reporting for Special
Education funding will now be through El Dorado Charter SELPA.

COMPLIANCE AND REPORTING:

BUDGET OVERVIEW FOR PARENTS

The Budget Overview for Parents (BOP), required as part of the LCFF model, was prepared and
submitted for board approval. This report is normally included as part the LCAP, but because
there is no 20-21 LCAP, it has been set up as a stand alone report and must be submitted along
with the First Interim financial report, due December 15 to the authorizers and county offices.
Note that we chose not to include any expenditures in our Learning Continuity Plan so we have
included an explanation in the BOP since all funds must be accounted for.

COMPREHENSIVE SUPPORT AND IMPROVEMENT (CSl)

We have 3 schools in CSl and that status is frozen due the suspension of the Dashboard, upon
which the CSI status is based. The CSI annual plan has been part of the LCAP, but because there
is no 20-21 LCAP, these had to be prepared and submitted separately. They were submitted by
the deadline and have already been approved by Orange County and Tulare County. We are
waiting for approval from San Joaquin County. The Central school still has funds left from the
original CSI grant, so reporting for that grant is ongoing this year, but all 3 schools must
continue to do federal grant reporting even though the grants for the other two schools have
been fully spent and closed out.

OTHER COMPLIANCE ITEMS:

See the Financial Report portion for more information on compliance items submitted since the
last board meeting, including immunization reporting.

The 2020-21 Mental Health Plan was submitted to El Dorado by the deadline and was approved
for all 6 schools. The next step is to submit a preliminary budget request which will be due in
January and is based on estimated cost to provide eligible services for counseling, etc. This year
there is also an additional ‘one time’ funding source to provide mental health services to ALL
students, so the Special Education and Counseling Departments are working together to

141 of 738



identify what curriculum, software or services we can purchase that will help students this year
and beyond.

The first interim reports for all 6 schools are due December 15 and will include the revised
budget information. The final reports will be based on the draft reports included in the board
materials, and the final version will be brought back for ratification in January.

Audit:

We are continuing to work with our auditors to submit various financial and compliance information in
preparation for the final field work which will be done remotely in January. This should keep us on track
to have the draft audit report prepared for review by the board in February. There is still additional
guidance regarding the federal CARES Act funds that has not been released yet.

Prop 39 Energy Grants

The website for the CEC shows that both annual reports were approved. We are still waiting for a
window in which we can submit amendments to try to get solar projects approved for the remainder of
the allocated funds. There is still no information on when amendments will be able to be submitted, but
our contracted partner, EcoMotion, is monitoring this and will work with us when it is time.

CalSAAS Reporting:

CalSAAS is a new state credentialing compliance system. It was originally going to be launched last
spring, but was delayed. We have now received log-ins for all 6 schools into the reporting system and
reviewed all the discrepancies. Some of them were able to be resolved by providing documentation of
additional credentials, such as for English Learner authorizations. Others were resolved under the
category of “Charter teacher 2019-20", which is a category that acknowledges that in 19-20 charter
schools still had flexibility with credentialing for non-core courses. Most of these discrepancies were for
teachers who hold Career Technical Ed credentials and were teaching regular not CTE courses in those
same areas of expertise. For the 20-21 school year, we should be able to use something called the “Local
Assignment Option” (LAO) to allow those teachers to teach that type of course. This will be brought to
the board at a future meeting for approval.

For those discrepancies we report as “Charter teacher”, the CTC currently says it will ultimately report
those as misassignments. We will have five years to continue to use that category during which we will
try to find options resolve that type of misassignment, such as the LAO option mentioned above.

POLICY ITEMS:

The second round of revisions to the Employee Handbook have still not been completed so those will be
submitted for board approval at a future meeting.

142 of 738



Additional discussions and revisions are taking place to the School Handbook Supplement regarding the
recently updated Title IX guidance in order to best align this with our existing Title IX policies and
notices. There are a couple of other minor changes that will also be brought forward for approval at the
next meeting.

There was a one word change in the General Handbook which is on the agenda for approval this month.

SCHOOL OPERATIONS:

ENROLLMENT UPDATE:

We recently sent out a communication to families on the waiting list to find out if they are still
interested. We are also continuing to work through some of the errors that took place during the
transition between systems as well as monitor for any ongoing errors due to the process to move a
students from the waiting list in the NES to an enrolled student in Connexus V2. The actual release from
the waiting lists is going smoothly and there are spaces available in grades 6-12 in the larger schools.
Students are released from the waiting list as other students withdraw, or, in the case of the schools and
grade levels with space available, when a family completes all registration steps. There are still very long
waiting lists for the elementary grades in all schools. We are monitoring the kindergarten waiting list
especially closely due to the fact that we have one teacher who teaches all the Transitional Kindergarten
students for all 6 schools. Students on the kindergarten wait list are a mix of regular K and TK. We are
also still receiving a few requests for re-enrollment from students who attended last year, and we are
also receiving a number of requests to allow exceptions for the enroliment of siblings of currently
enrolled students. Typically, based on the enrollment priority guidelines approved by the board, we do
allow these exceptions but the students are subject to the grade level and school location wait lists.

We are below enrollment capacity for all schools right now, with overall enroliment hovering around
7100 (vs. the upper limit of 7600 we could serve based on our approved budget revisions) and all
schools no longer have students on the wait list for grades 9-12 and all do have at least a few spaces for
grades 9-12. The SoCal school has the most, with 125 open 9-12 spaces based on the approved
enrollment limits and Central Coast has the least with 5 open 9-12 spaces. North Bay, Ripon and SoCal
also all have spaces in grades 6-8. There are still almost 600 students on the waiting lists for grades K-5.

COVID 19 UPDATE:

School leadership is continuing to keep apprised of state, county and local guidance and rules around
the re-opening of businesses. With the recent surge in cases, the decision to postpone any in person
school events until after winter break was a timely one. We plan to continue to keep the two office
locations closed to the public until further notice, but we will still have a limited number of staff
members report to each office to take care of certain activities, such as student records, which must be
done on site. We have scaled back the number of staff on site at the offices to minimize potential
exposure while still allowing essential functions to take place. The Chromebook project was postponed

143 of 738



and the records storage project was modified so that staff could work on it from home. Prior to any
further re-opening steps, we will be completing any necessary re-opening checklists or protocols. As
mentioned earlier we are installing a disinfection system in the HVAC systems, called BiPolar lonization,
which kills viruses and bacteria in the air as they pass through the HVAC system.

Other Operations:

Several members of the leadership team attended the annual Charter School Development Center
conference virtually at the end of October. In addition, most members of the Business Services team
who support the Special Education program attended a free virtual conference put on by SEIS, which is
our SpED student information and IEP system. | also attended, along with Tracy Le, the annual labor law
seminar hosted by our law firm. It was free and virtual this year.

We completed our response to a lengthy public records request at the end of October.

CHARTER RENEWAL AND OVERSIGHT:

Charter Renewal for CalCA Central

We met with the new superintendent at Alpaugh Unified School District on November 6 and discussed,
among other things, the charter renewal. He was supportive of a December submission date with a
public hearing in January and a possible vote on the renewal in February. They are conducting their
board meetings using a combination of in person and Zoom. We will have the option to attend their
board meetings either way. The target submission date is December 18. We are still waiting for
additional feedback on other questions about the renewal, such as the timing of updating the MOU with
AUSD.

AUTHORIZER RELATIONSHIPS

We submitted written responses to several other authorizers regarding the same complaint that was
discussed last month, which was apparently sent to multiple authorizers. We are still working on getting
a date for a virtual meetings to introduce ourselves to the new superintendent for MUSD, which we
expect to be in early December. We have been in touch with our authorizers and county offices for
multiple submissions over the past month, including the CSI prompts and the CARES Act funding
reporting.

144 of 738



CONNECTIONS
ACADEMY

California Online Public Schools (CalOPS)
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
GOVERNING BOARD for:

CalCA North Bay
CalCA Central
CalCA Central Coast
CalCA Monterey Bay
CalCA Ripon
CalCA Southern California

Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. PT
Telephone Conference Call Location:
Via Teleconference due to State Precautions regarding Public Health and Safety

During COVID-19 Pandemic and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20

1(800) 504-8071; Passcode 843-8063

l. Call to Order

Ms. Pavlich called the meeting to order at 3:34 p.m. when all participants were present and able to hear each other.
The meeting was open to the public and held via teleconference due to state precautions regarding public health and
safety during the COVID-19 pandemic.

I. Roll Call

Board Members Present at Roll Call: Elaine Pavlich, Diana Rivas, Adam Pulsipher, Dave Souza and Brooke
Watkins (via phone);

Board Members Absent:  Paul Hedrick and Mike Henjum;

Guests Present: Richard Savage, Executive Director; Marcus White, Kara Mannix, Heather Tamayo, Richie
Romero, Ally Ireland, Franci Sassin and LaChelle Carter, School staff; Unknown, Member of the public; Brian Rosta,
Eileen Sigmund, Donna Kozub and Laura Coleman, Online & Blended Learning (OBL) staff (via phone).

M. Public Comment

There were no public comments at this time.

145 of 738



\"A Routine Business

a. Approval of Agenda

Ms. Pavlich asked the Board to review the Agenda distributed prior to the meeting and posted by October
23,2020 in compliance with the Brown Act requirements. The Board requested to table Consent Agenda
item (g) Approval of Revision(s) to 2020-2021 School Year State Specific Handbook: Title IX, External Video
and Web Conferencing Services Updates as that document was not yet ready for consideration. There
being no further changes noted, the following motion was made and seconded as follows:

RESOLVED, that the Agenda for the October 27, 2020 Board Meeting, as amended, is hereby approved.
The motion was approved unanimously.

[Ms. Carter left the meeting at 3:38 p.m.]

V. Oral Reports

a. Executive Director’'s Report

i, School Improvement Plan

Dr. Savage discussed final results of the 2019-2020 school year goals and advised of the absence
of state testing results due to the cancellation of spring testing amidst the COVID-19 pandemic. He
further reviewed the School Improvement Plan created with the intention of improving school
outcomes, the student and family experience, and to foster student achievements school-wide.

The Board discussed the smart goals in detail with Dr. Savage and Dr. Romero.

[Ms. Ireland joined the meeting at 3:45 p.m.]

i. Final Results on 2019-2020 Goals

Dr. Savage noted his review of this data was included within the School Improvement Plan.

ii. COVID-19/School Activities Update

Dr. Savage reviewed with the Board the school’s response to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic,
including the monitoring of data and recommendations from state and health officials.

b. Principal's Reports

i. Elementary School

Ms. Pavlich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written report
received by the Elementary School Principal, Mr. White. There were no questions from the Board
at this time.

i Middle School
Ms. Pavlich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written report

received by the Middle School Principal, Ms. Tamayo. There were no questions from the Board at
this time.

146 of 738



C.

ii. High School

Ms. Pavlich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written report
received by the High School Principal, Ms. Mannix. There were no questions from the Board at

this time.

The Board commended the school leadership team on their thorough reports and for the updates
on previous CalCA students’ successes.

CalCA Financial Report

In Ms. Carter’s absence, Dr. Sassin advised she and Ms. Kozub could answer any questions the Board may
have from Ms. Carter’s written report provided in the Board meeting materials.

i, Special Education Service Contracts Update

Ms. Pavlich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the special
education service contracts update as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no

questions from the Board at this time.

i. Fall One Reporting Update

Ms. Pavlich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the fall one
reporting update, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no questions from the
Board at this time.

i Consolidated Financial Report

Ms. Pavlich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the consolidated
financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no questions from the
Board at this time.

iv. CalCA North Bay Financial Report

Ms. Palvich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written CalCA
North Bay financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no questions
from the Board at this time.

V. CalCA Central Financial Report

Ms. Palvich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written CalCA
Central financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no questions from

the Board at this time.

Vi, CalCA Central Coast Financial Report

Ms. Palvich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written CalCA
Central Coast financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no
questions from the Board at this time.

147 of 738



Vi. CalCA Monterey Bay Financial Report

Ms. Palvich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written CalCA
Monterey Bay financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no
questions from the Board at this time.

vii. CalCA Ripon Financial Report

Ms. Palvich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written CalCA
Ripon financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no questions from
the Board at this time.

iX. CalCA Southern California Financial Report

Ms. Palvich asked the Board whether they had any questions or comments on the written CalCA
Southern California financial report, as included in the Board meeting materials. There were no
questions from the Board at this time.

d. Policy and Compliance Report

i, Audit Timeline Update

Dr. Sassin provided the Board with an update on the 2019-2020 Annual Audit process and the
approval from all six authorizers for an extension. She advised the Board of the updated process
and timeline for Board consideration of the audit.

i. Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Update

Dr. Sassin provided the Board with an update on Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
reporting. She further reviewed the related SELPA documents within the Consent Agenda for the
Board'’s consideration.

VI. Consent Agenda

Ms. Pavlich reminded the Board of the previously tabled Consent Agenda ltem (g) and asked Board Members whether
there were any items from the Consent Items that they wished to have moved to Action Items for discussion. There
being no changes noted, a motion was made and seconded as follows:

RESOLVED, the Consent ltems:

a. Approval of Minutes from the September 22, 2020 Board Meeting;

b. Approval of Staffing Report;

c. Approval of Online & Blended Learning (OBL) Invoice(s) (#91000006298, #91000006296,
#91000006299, #91000006300, #91000006297, #91000006295);

d. Approval of Revisions to SELPA Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration and Local
Education Agency (LEA) Certifications;

e. Approval of Revisions SELPA Participation Agreements; and

f. Approval of Revision(s) to 2020-2021 School Year General School Handbook: Various Updates;
are hereby approved.

The motion passed unanimously.

148 of 738



Vil Action Items

a. Approval of Revised Budgets

In Ms. Carter’s absence, Dr. Sassin presented to the Board the revised budgets, as included in the Board
meeting materials. She reviewed the revisions to the 2020-2021 school year budgets for all six CalCA
schools in detail, including revenue sources.
[Ms. Carter rejoined the meeting at 4:15 p.m ]
Ms. Carter reviewed special education allocation revisions.
[Ms. Ireland left the meeting at 4:19 p.m.]
There being no further discussion, a motion was made and seconded as follows:
RESOLVED, that the revised budgets as presented, are hereby approved.
The motion passed via roll call vote with four (4) affirmative votes by Ms. Pavlich, Mr. Pulsipher, Mr. Souza

and Ms. Watkins; and one (1) abstention by Ms. Rivas (due to technical difficulties).

b. Approval of Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) Plan

Dr. Romero reviewed with the Board the Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSl) plan, as included
in the Board meeting materials. He reviewed the requirements of the plan and continued focus on credit
recovery, expanding the summer school program, and other intervention efforts to increase the graduation
rates. There being no further discussion, a motion was made and seconded as follows:

[Ms. Ireland rejoined the meeting at 4:30 p.m.]

RESOLVED, that the Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) Plan, as presented, is hereby
approved.

The motion passed unanimously.

Vil Information Items

a. State Accountability Update

Dr. Romero provided the Board with an update on various state and federal accountability measures.

i. Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Budget Overview for Parents

Dr. Sassin further reviewed the changes to accountability requirements due to the Covid-19
pandemic, including the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) budget overview for parents and
timeline for Board review.

b. Math Placement Annual Report

Dr. Romero reviewed with the Board the 9t Grade Math Placement report for the 2019-2020 School Year,
as included in the Board materials.

149 of 738



C. State Account Relations (STAR) Update.

Ms. Sigmund presented to the Board on behalf of Online & Blended Learning’s (OBL) State Account
Relations Team.

i, STAR and Board Relations: What We Do

Ms. Sigmund provided an overview of services delivered by STAR regarding client relations
support, including ensuring school satisfaction with Online & Blended Learning (OBL) services,
providing strategic planning and trusted counsel, and sharing information regarding public policy
and advocacy. Ms. Coleman further reviewed the services provided by Board Relations, including
the support which assists the Board in efficient performance, and support to achieve their goals
while ensuring compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

[Ms. Tamayo left the meeting at 4:45 p.m.]

d. Partner School Leadership Team (PSLT) Update

In Ms. Brown’s absence, Dr. Rosta presented to the Board on behalf of Online & Blended Learning’s (OBL)
Partner School Leadership Team.

School Operations Metrics

Dr. Rosta reviewed the first quarter school operations metrics included in the Board materials,
highlighting the school’s performance as compared with other OBL partnering schools of similar
size and years in operation.

e. Sponsoring District(s) Update

Dr. Savage provided the Board with an update on the plans to meet with various district Superintendents.
IX. Adjournment and Confirmation of the Next Meeting on Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. PT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 4:53 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled
for Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. PT.

150 of 738



Staffing Reports

New Hires

Name Area Compensation Bonus Potential Start Date

Brown Sr., Marlin  |[Teacher - Special $57,740.00(0 10/22/2020
Ed

Chavez, Sunny N. [Teacher - $49,740.00(0 10/26/2020
Elementary

Forrest, Alicia R. Teacher - Special $56,740.00|0 10/12/2020
Ed

Gray, Takira Teacher - $51,240.00(0 10/19/2020
Elementary

Ihle, Annelise J. Teacher - $50,240.00(0 10/09/2020
Secondary

Lee, Jonathan Teacher - $56,740.00|0 10/22/2020
Elementary

Rosenthal, Sheryl [Teacher - $57,740.00(0 10/28/2020
Secondary

Departing Employees
Name Area Last Day Worked Reason
Groves, Angelisha L. Teacher - Special Ed 10/16/2020 Transferred out
Promotions/Transfers
Name Previous New Position Compensation Bonus Effective Date
Position
Serpa, Gina M. |Teacher - Family $54,152.28 |0 11/16/2020
Elementary Relationship
Coord

151 of 738




Marlin Brown

PROFILE
Accomplished track record in assuring student academic and behavioral success in elementary
and secondary education. In addition to assuring academic success, prepared students for college
success through rigorous academic and behavioral interventions in a non-public and public
school setting. Effective communicator with planning, organization, collaboration in a team-like
environment.

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

Master of Arts — Education with an emphasis Multicultural Education May 2003
California State University Sacramento

Bachelor of Arts — Government with an emphasis on International Relations Jan. 2000
California State University Sacramento

Associate of Arts - General Education May 1996
Cosumnes River College

Education Specialist Instruction Credential (mild/mod. ELA) June 2014
National University

Education Specialist Instruction Credential (mod/sev. Autism Authorization) July 2016
San Joaquin Teachers College

Multiple-Subject Teaching Credential (Adult) Mathematics & Social Sciences Aug. 2006

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

POINT QUEST EDUCATION Sacramento, CA September 2012 - Current

Teacher

e Taught Special Education to at-risk, low socio-economic income students diagnosed as Emotionally
Disturbed.

e Taught college preparatory courses including: Algebra I, II, advanced English. US & World History,
Government (Political Science). Etc.

e Created and maintained weekly lesson plans.

¢ Conducted behavior interventions daily as needed.

e Implemented curriculum based on California Content State Standards

152 of 738




THE WILLIAMS ACADEMY Sacramento, CA Apr. 2008 — June 2010

Teacher

e Taught Special Education to at-risk, low socio-economic income students diagnosed as Emotionally
Disturbed.

e Taught college preparatory courses including: Algebra I, II, advanced English. US & World History,
Government (Political Science). Etc.

e Created and maintained weekly lesson plans.

¢ Conducted behavior interventions daily as needed.

¢ Implemented curriculum based on California State Standards.

ALDAR ACADEMY Sacramento, CA Nov. 2007 — Apr. 2008
Teacher

e Taught Special Education to students diagnosed as Emotionally Disturbed.

e Taught Basic Math, Algebra and Geometry, Social Studies. PE.

SACRAMENTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT Sept. 2004 — June 2007
Teacher — Resource Specialist (RSP)

e Taught Special Education to students diagnosed as Emotionally Disturbed.

e Taught Multiple Subjects including English, Math, Social Studies and General Science.

JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL Sacramento, CA Aug. 2005 — May 2008
Head Coach Men’s Soccer

e Responsible for JV and Varsity Soccer.

e Hiring coaching staff and evaluating player personnel.

e “Coach of the Year” Honors, December 2007.

ALICANTE SCHOOL Sacramento, CA Sept. 2002 — June 2004
Teacher/Aide

e Taught Special Education to students diagnosed as Emotionally Disturbed.

e Taught, English, Math, Social Studies, Science, Physical Education.

SACRAMENTO COUNTY PROBATION Sacramento, CA Aug. 2001 — March 2002
Probation Assistant

e Provided supervision and counseling for juvenile delinquent youth.

e Preparing court reports on behalf of juveniles.

¢ Providing a safe and secured environment for staff and juvenile detainees.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Fluent in Afrikaans (reading, speaking and reading)
Excellent Proficiency in Microsoft Office (Word, Power Point)

153 of 738




SUNNY CHAVEZ

EDUCATION

MASTER OF ARTS IN TEACHING
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE
JUNE 2020

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN
SOCIOLOGY (MINORS: SCIENCE
AND MATH EDUCATION & APPLIED
PSYCHOLOGY)

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA
BARBARA

JUNE 2019

CERTIFICATIONS

SB2042 MULTIPLE SUBJECT
PRELIMINARY CREDENTIAL WITH
ENGLISH LEARNER
AUTHORIZATION

JUNE 2020

30-DAY SUBSTITUTE TEACHING
PERMIT
AUGUST 2019- SEPTEMBER 2020

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My education as a student and my teaching experiences have given me
different perspectives that greatly impact my professional work and further
my professional development. | have deep experiences with educational and
social inequities, and am focused on remediating these issues. | also have a
focus on English Language Learners and have worked on ELD interventions
with these students. | have developed many lesson plans that follow UDL
guidelines and use UDL strategies for grades K-5. Lastly, with my recent
experience in distance learning, | have learned that there needs to be more
emphasis on socio-emotional learning when the natural social aspect of
school is taken out and am looking forward to implementing these findings.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

KINDERGARTEN STUDENT TEACHER AND SUBSTITUTE
KINOSHITA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL | CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT |
JANUARY 2020 - PRESENT

* Plan and teach asynchronous and synchronous distance learning lessons
using Google Classroom, Google Meet, and Screencastify.

* Plan and teach differentiated instruction in math using homogenous

groups and CGI strategies.

Led ELA lessons using Wonders curriculum while focusing on letter

recognition and word blending.

* Taught ELD lessons using sentence frames and anchor charts for building
vocabulary and language development.

FOURTH GRADE STUDENT TEACHER

R.H. DANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL | CAPISTRANO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT |
AUGUST 2019 - DECEMBER 2019

* Responsible for planning and teaching bi-weekly science lessons using Foss
curriculum.

* Integrated ELD into the math curriculum by using choral counting
strategies.

* Coordinated a school-wide yoga event with a local yoga studio.

CAPTAIN OF RESEARCH TEAM
POWER OF PLAY | UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA BARBARA | 2018 - 2019

* Facilitated and promoted pro-social behavior, cognitive competence,
conflict resolution, and healthy psychosocial adjustment of children at
school.

* Engaged in activities with TK-six grade students.

* Facilitated problem solving strategies to support conflict resolution.

* Led weekly research team meetings where theory, research, and practical

strategies were discussed.
154 of 738



SKILLS
PROFICIENT IN THE FOLLOWING

ONLINE RESOURCES FOR
DISTANCE LEARNING- GOOGLE
CLASSROOM, GOOGLE MEETS,
GOOGLE FORMS, ZOOM,
SCREENCASTIFY, FLIPGRID,
SEESAW, PEARDECK, PADLET,
EPIC!, ETC

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED...

VOLUNTEER TEACHER AIDE
PRE-PROFESSIONAL PROGRAM OF THE GEVIRTZ SCHOOL OF EDUCATION |
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA BARBARA | JANUARY 2019-JUNE 2019

* Observed the fundamental aspects of K- 12 teaching and learning in the
public school setting

* Volunteered 30 hours per quarter

® Led lessons and assisted mentor teacher with lessons in a third grade
classroom

CLASROOM VOLUNTEER
SCITREK | UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA BARBARA |
JANUARY 2019-JUNE 2019

* Promoted synergy between science inquiry, language arts, and the Next
Generation Science Standards (NGSS).

» Partnered with local schools to teach 4 week lessons.

* Lead small groups with guided experiments and lessons.

VOLUNTEER TEACHER AIDE
CALTEACH MATH | UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SANTA BARBARA |

APRIL 2018-JUNE 2018
» Observed mentor teacher teach math lessons in a second grade classroom.

 Assisted and taught small groups in math.

155 of 738



ALICIA FORREST

My objective is to be associated with a company or educational facility that provides best practice
instruction to students with educational needs; while fostering growth their emotional development. |
want to continue to learn and grow in my area of expertise.

EXPERIENCE

SPECIAL EDUCATION SPECIALIST PERRIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT AUGUST 2008-JULY
2016 2017-2019 LETICIA SCOTT: (951) 657-3118

Write and implement IEPs based on student needs to ensure educational benefit, provide
instruction to students with a wide range of learning needs, (autism, emotionally disturbed, SLD,
visually impaired, ADHD), Write IEPs in the online SEIS system, Write IEP goals and progress on
goals, Collect and review data, Schedule and Chair IEP meetings; collaborating with all members
of the team, Supervise Instructional Assistants, Serve on Leadership Team, Inclusion Specialist

DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL PROGRAMS AND SERVICES LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL OF ORANGE
COUNTY July 2016-August 2017 Michael Grasz (714) 998-5151

Oversee DSPS Department and Classes, Supervise DSPS Teachers, Provide Staff Development in
Learning Differences, Review Psychoeducational reports and provide services based on student
needs, Collaborate and coordinate with families and students in the program, Act as SSD and TAA
Coordinator for The College Board and ACT: apply for and provide accommodations for PSAT,
SAT, AP and ACT testing, Schedule all courses for students in the program (currently 160), Review
Transcripts, assist with college research and applications,

EDUCATION

Master of Science: Special Education National University GPA: 4.0

School Law, Mild/Moderate Disabilities, Reading Methods for Special Education, Cross Culture
Instruction, Inclusion, Reading, Language Arts, Math Instruction, Exceptional and Diverse
Classrooms

Bachelor OF ARTS: LIBERAL STUDIES California Baptist University GPA: 3.0

Early Childhood Development, Social/Emotional Development,

CURRENT: LEVEL Il CLEAR CALIFORNIA EDUCATION SPECIALIST INSTRUCTION CREDENTIAL WITH
ADDED AUTHORIZATIONS: AUTSIM, ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS

SKILLS

e .|l work hard and will do what it takes to get
the job done and meet deadlines.

e | am a self-starter; and take initiative to
complete tasks.

156 of 738



e | will seek out guidance from administration

when confronted with a situation | am
unfamiliar with.

ACTIVITIES

e Department Administrator ¢ Leadership Member 2008-1016 e Teacher of the Year 2008-09 e Special
Buddy Tim Tebow Foundation & The Crossing Church e Real Life Ministry: House Building ¢ Team

H12:0ne: Mi Casa Esparanza: Chase Vehicle Driver ¢ Sunday School Teacher: Canyon Lake Community
Church ¢ AWANA Sparks Director (K-2) ¢ Camping, hiking and reading, beach

157 of 738



TAKIRA GRAY

An organized professional with proven teaching strategies to increase student engagement and
achievement. Possessing an open and determined mind to grow professionally.

EXPERIENCE

10/2019 - 8/2020
INTERVENTION/SUBSTITUTE TEACHER, CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT — RANCHO
CUCAMONGA

Continuous learning and professional development.

Duties:

e Working with parents, classroom teachers, and intervention teachers to attend to the social,
personal and academic needs of students who have been identified as at-risk of failing.

e Organizing classroom and lessons to maximize student engagement.

e Creating culturally responsive lessons.

* Preparing materials for teacher.

1/2017-5/2019
TEACHER, SHEILA TARR ACADEMY — LAS VEGAS

Responsible for planning effective lessons and preparing resources which have clear teaching
aims, objectives and learning outcomes.

Duties:

e Providing guidance and advice to pupils on educational and social matters.

e Liaising with the parents or guardians of pupils.

¢ Looking after the teaching material and resources.

e Liaising with colleagues as appropriate in areas of curriculum planning.

¢ Giving informative, helpful and accurate reports based on different data sets.
e Updating records of and reports on the personal and social needs of pupils.

e Communicating and co-operating with stakeholders.

e Taking a full part in school committees.

6/2018- 6/2019
FOSTER PARENT, DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY SERVICES — LAS VEGAS

Responsible for maintaining the physical, emotional, and mental well being of children in my
home care.

Duties:

e Providing social and emotional stability to foster children who have experienced abuse,
neglect, or trauma.

e Working with community resources within and out the home to ensure stability for the child.
e Communicating and meet with social workers, attorneys, school officials, court officials, and
therapists as needed to meet the needs of the foster children.

158 of 738



EDUCATION

PRESENT
MASTERS (CURRENTLY ATTENDING), CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY IRVINE

12/2016
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE- ELEMENTARY EDUCATION, COPPIN STATE UNIVERSITY

SKILLS
e Adaptability e QOrganization
e Communication e Data Analysis
e Budgeting
CERTIFICATES
1/2018

CA MULTIPLE SUBJECT CREDENTIAL

1/2018
CPR CERTIFICATION

12/2016
NV MULTIPLE SUBJECT CREDENTIAL

159 of 738



ANNELISE J. IHLE

OBJECTIVE: To obtain a full-time, tenure-track Spanish Teacher position for the 2020-2021 school year.

CERTIFICATIONS:

California Single Subject Credential, 2013
* FLS: Spanish
* CLAD Certificate, 2014
EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science in Spanish Education (K-12) May 2012
e St. Cloud State University (SCSU)- St. Cloud, MN

CENTRAL TEACHING COMPETENCIES:

* Strong ability to create and maintain positive relationships with students, families, and staff of different
backgrounds and communication styles.

* Effective in planning, creating, and delivering lessons that are developmentally appropriate and culturally
authentic.

* Committed to using ongoing assessment and student feedback to determine effectiveness of teaching,
adapt curriculum, and optimize student learning experiences.

* Demonstrates commitment to life-long learning by applying the “Plan-Teach-Reflect-Apply” cycle in
curriculum development.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Long-Term Substitute, Spanish; Fallbrook Union Hig School District, Fallbrook, CA January 2020- June 2020
* Spanish II and III
o Used detailed assessment data and backwards design in order to create impactful curriculum that met
student and district needs after a long-term teacher absence and COVID-19 closures.
o Participated in textbook selection, navigation, and implementation of Vista Higher Learning’s “Senderos”
program.
o Developed online and limited access learning tools and materials for students during COVID-19 closures.
o Fostered student relationships, wellness, and self-value as essential motivators for engagement in the
classroom and in Distance Learning platforms.

Spanish Teacher; Carlsbad Unified School District- Carlsbad, CA August 2017- June 2019, August 2015- June 2016
* Spanish [ and II

o Developed AP-Aligned curriculum that focused on ACTFL Standard of Cultural Competency.

o Developed rigorous performance-based curriculum that encourages connections and understanding
through use of academic language and prepares students for higher-level Spanish courses.

o Differentiated instruction by implementing a variety of teaching strategies for a diverse group of learners
including ELL and Special Populations students.

o Initiated/ Coordinated collaborative reflection of common assessments and curriculum in Spanish I and II.

o Fostered communication with colleagues, parents, and students regarding classroom activities,
assignments, and grades.

o Served as an active participant in staff development and collaboration including the WASC process.

160 of 738



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (CONT’D...):

Spanish Teacher; Vista Unified School District- Vista, CA August 2016~ June 2017
* Spanish [ and II

o Ongoing development of curriculum and implementation of appropriate teaching strategies for “4x4”
scheduling that ensures student mastery at novice and intermediate levels of Spanish.

o Developed and implemented reading curriculum of Blaine Ray Novels “Pobre Ana,” “Mi Propio Auto,”
“El viaje perdido,” and “jViva el toro!” for Spanish I and II.

o Ongoing management of online classrooms through applications such as Edpuzzle and Google
Classroom.

o Initiated collaborative curriculum mapping and essential learning outcomes for Spanish I and II.

o Created and implemented common chapter assessments and midterm/ final assessments as part of the
WASC process.

Spanish Teacher; San Dieguito Union High School District- Encinitas, CA August 2014- June 2015
* Spanish [ and II
o Developed curriculum that is authentic and challenging, encouraging of cooperative learning and the
development of 21* century skills, and aligns with Common Core Standards for Literacy.
o Implemented techniques for creating and maintaining a safe classroom community by differentiating
activities, encouraging critical thinking, and fostering creativity.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:
*  Fluent with Aeries, BlackBoard, School Loop, Google Applications, Edpuzzle, Zoom, Screencastify, Pear
Deck, and more.

MULTICULTURAL EXPERIENCE:
* Semester-long study abroad experience in Arica, Chile
o Universidad de Tarapaca, Arica, Fall 2010: Completed courses in Spanish Literature and Fine
Arts
* Extensive travel experience through Peru, Chile, and Argentina

REFERENCES:
Jeff Riccitelli Michele Kuehner Kristin Hampton
World Language Department French Teacher, Carlsbad High Spanish Teacher, Carlsbad High
Chair, Carlsbad High School School School
Carlsbad Unified School District Carlsbad Unified School District Carlsbad Unified School District
(760) 331-5746 (760) 331-5744 (760) 331-5750
jriccitelli@carlsbadusd.net mkuehner@carlsbadusd.net khampton(@carlsbadusd.net

161 of 738



JONATHAN H. LEE

Father, Educator, Runner

Profile

| am a bright, energetic, passionate educator and former Army Officer seeking an
employment opportunity in the educational arena. | have a strong background in
teaching and leading people that translates readily into a variety of fields.

Experience

Education Programs Consultant, California Department of Education
Worked with the curriculum frameworks division on the revision of the Mathematics
Framework for the state of California.

Elementary School Principal, Brooks Elementary EDH , CA 7/2018 - 6/2019
Leading a staff of 35 in meeting goals set by the Superintendent of Schools. Focus
on meeting the educational needs of 500+ students.

Assistant Principal, San Jose Unified School District — 2014 -2018

Allen K-8 School , Trace Elementary

Perform a variety of task to help provide a positive learning environment for 600+
students. Successfully evaluated teachers based upon established rubric of
performance objectives, coordinated enrichment activities, student discipline and
parental interface.

Classroom instructor - Multiple districts within San Jose — 1988 -2014
Plan and implemented instructional lessons for 20 - 35 students in grades 2 - 8 in
private, public and charter schools.

Coach, Valley Christian High School — 1996 -2013
Planned and implemented training plans for track and cross country athletes.
Qualified teams or individuals for the State Championships 13/17 seasons.

Education

University of San Francisco — MS Organizational Leadership/ Educational
Administration

University of Cincinnati - BS Elementary Education

Skills

Strong Presentation skills, interpersonal skills, problem solving / conflict resolution ,
Proficient in explaining, interpreting and implementing company policies for
subordinates. Strong work ethic, growth mindset. Rudimentary Spanish language

References- Upon Request

162 of 738



Sheryl Rosenthal

SKILLS
Ability to learn new skills Application to real-world
. Y Adaptability PP . .
quickly and accurately challenges/situations
Creative problem-solving Innovative math instruction Interpersonal communication
EXPERIENCE

Magnolia Science Academy, Santa Ana, CA - Mathematics Teacher
AUGUST 2018 - PRESENT

e Middle school and high school mathematics core content teacher
e Personal finance teacher
e Grade level chair and member of several district-wide committees and projects

Self-Employed, USA - Mathematics Tutor
JANUARY 2015 - PRESENT

e Apply common core standards to various mathematical topics
e Assist students in formulating critical thinking skills to solve problems

Charles Schwab, Raleigh, NC - Quality Assurance Software Engineer
JANUARY 2015 - JANUARY 2016

e Thorough attention to detail and testing of multiple software platforms
e Risk analysis performed for time management of product release cycle

EDUCATION

Concordia University Irvine, Irvine, CA - Single Subject Clear Credential in Mathematics
SEPTEMBER 2019 - MAY 2020

Alliant International University, Irvine, CA - Single Subject Teaching Credential in
Mathematics and Master of Arts in Education

MARCH 2018 - MAY 2019

Texas State University, San Marcos, TX - Bachelor of Science with a Major in
Mathematics and a Minor in Computer Science

AUGUST 2012 - DECEMBER 2014

Graduated Magna Cum Laude with a 3.71 GPA
163 of 738
|



Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

California Connections Academy @ North
Bay

33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:

California Connections Academy @
North Bay

33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

K-12 USA

Connections Education LLC dba
Pearson Online & Blended Learning

10960 Grantchester Way
Columbia, MD 21044
Tel: 1-800-843-0019

Invoice Number : 91000006503
Date : 11-NOV-2020
Due Date :
Payment Terms :
Customer Account : 3903212
Project Number : 82043201

Currency : USD

Shipment Terms :

Purchase Order Number :
Number of Pages :

CALCAN
Page 1 of 2

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

Email:
poblsalesops@pearson.com
Tax ID No:
68-0519943
'+ Make Checks Payable to:
UsD $32,238.42 . ;
Pearson Online & Blended Learning
uspb $294.53 | ' 32369 Collection Center Drive
UsD $32,532.95

1| oo ceneccocecamemeoo - REMITTANCE INFORMATION ____ .

Bank Wire to:

BOFAUS3N

8188290225

:" Connections Education
1 LLC dba Pearson
© Online & Blended

164 of 738



Pearson

Invoice Number: 91000006503 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlL:An?kr)(;erment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total

82043201 CALCAN Direct Charges 23 32,238.42 294.53 32,532.95
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com

Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total uUsD uUsD USD
$32,238.42 $294.53 $32,532.95

165 of 738




Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: October 2020

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 212.50
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 2,550.00
Curriculum Postage 200.75
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,331.00
Educational Resource Center 535.50
Enrollment and Records Management 243.33
Facility Support Services 75.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 595.00
Human Resources Support 1,239.58
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 52.08
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 3,150.00
School Curriculum Supplies 250.00
Student Technology Assistance 1,197.92
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 5,986.85
Technical Support and Repairs 637.50

18,257.01

Revenue Based Charges

Marketing Services 1,644.87
School Administration 9,869.23
Treasury Services 2,467.31

13,981.41

Total Amount Due 32,238.42

166 of 738



Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

Central California Connections Academy
33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:

Central California Connections
Academy

33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Connections Education LLC dba

K-12 USA

10960 Grantchester Way
Columbia, MD 21044
Tel: 1-800-843-0019

poblsalesops@pearson.com

Invoice Number :
Pearson Online & Blended Learning Date :
Due Date :
Payment Terms :
Customer Account :
Project Number :
Email: Currency :
Shipment Terms :

91000006504
11-NOV-2020

3922001
82043199
uUsD

CENCA
Page 1 of 2

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

uUsD
uUsD
UsbD
uUsD

1
$179,990.52
$2,409.90
$182,400.42
$182,400.42

Tax ID No: Purchase Order Number :
68-0519943 Number of Pages :
... REMITTANCE INFORMATION ..
| Make Checks Payableto: . | Bank Wireto: e '
Pearson Online & Blended Learning ' Bank Name Vol
32369 Collection Center Drive ' BankAddress """"" ﬂ" """"
Chicago, IL 60693-0323 :L-A-I-B-A- ACHNo ~~ T IR 000
TABAWireNo 171026009
| SWIFT Code BOFAU
' A/IC No

BOFAUS3N

8188290225

:" Connections Education
1 LLC dba Pearson
© Online & Blended

167 of 738



Pearson

Invoice Number: 91000006504 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlL:An?kr)(;erment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total

82043199 CENCA Direct Charges 24 179,990.52 2,409.90 182,400.42
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com

Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total uUsD uUsD USD
$179,990.52 $2,409.90 $182,400.42

168 of 738




Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: October 2020
Enrollment/Unit Based Charges
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 2,129.17
Community Outreach 2,083.33
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 25,550.00
Curriculum Postage 1,952.50
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,633.50
Educational Resource Center 5,365.50
Enrollment and Records Management 2,366.67
Facility Support Services 200.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 1,550.00
Human Resources Support 3,229.17
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 485.42
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 15,300.00
School Curriculum Supplies 1,000.00
Student Technology Assistance 11,164.58
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 59,355.99
Technical Support and Repairs 6,387.50
139,753.33
Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 4,733.79
School Administration 28,402.72
Treasury Services 7,100.68
40,237.19
Total Amount Due 179,990.52

169 of 738



Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY
@ CENTRAL COAST

33272 VALLE RD

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:
CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS

ACADEMY @ CENTRAL COAST

33272 VALLE RD

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

uUsD $7,614.74 :‘
uUsD $67.33
UsbD $7,682.07
uUsD $7,682.07

Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000006502
Pearson Online & Blended Learning Date : 11-NOV-2020
K-12 USA Due Date :
10960 Grantchester Way Payment Terms :
Columbia, MD 21044 Customer Account : 4235156
Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Project Number : 82043240
Email: Currency : USD
poblsalesops@pearson.com Shipment Terms :
Tax ID No: Purchase Order Number : CalCACC
68-0519943 Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
| oo REMITTANCE INFORMATION ..
Make Checks Payableto: L Bank Wireto: R i
Pearson Online & Blended Learning ' Bank Name . : 1 Bank of America N A j
32369 Collection Center Drive LBankAddress """"" EEP ,
Chicago, IL 60693-0323 TABAACHNo 77T To7I060039 T
" ABA Wire No 026009593
L SWIFT Code BOFAUSIN .
' A/IC No 8188290225

:" Connections Education
1 LLC dba Pearson
© Online & Blended

170 of 738



Pearson

Invoice Number: 91000006502 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlL:An?kr)(;erment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total

82043240 CalCACC Direct Charges 18 7,614.74 67.33 7,682.07
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com

Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total uUsD uUsD USD
$7,614.74 $67.33 $7,682.07

171 of 738




Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: October 2020

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 95.83
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 1,150.00
Curriculum Postage 55.00
Direct Course Instruction Support 181.50
Educational Resource Center 241.50
Enrollment and Records Management 66.67
Facility Support Services 25.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 200.00
Human Resources Support 416.67
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 14.58
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 750.00
Student Technology Assistance 335.42
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 1,071.35
Technical Support and Repairs 287.50
4,891.02
Revenue Based Charges

Marketing Services 320.44
School Administration 1,922.62
Treasury Services 480.66
2,723.72

Total Amount Due 7,614.74

172 of 738



Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS ACADEMY
@ MONTEREY BAY

33272 Valle Road

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA 92675-
4842

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:
CALIFORNIA CONNECTIONS

ACADEMY @ MONTEREY BAY

33272 Valle Road
SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO, CA
92675-4842

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

USD $68,681.53 | -
USD $1,689.83
UsD $70,371.36
uUsD $70,371.36

Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000006475
Pearson Online & Blended Learning Date : 10-NOV-2020
K-12 USA Due Date :
10960 Grantchester Way Payment Terms :
Columbia, MD 21044 Customer Account : 3973052
Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Project Number : 82043234
Email: Currency : USD
poblsalesops@pearson.com Shipment Terms :
Tax ID No: Purchase Order Number : CALCAMB
68-0519943 Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
| oo REMITTANCE INFORMATION ..
Make Checks Payableto: | Bank Wireto: R i
Pearson Online & Blended Learning ' Bank Name . : 1 Bank of America N A j
32369 Collection Center Drive LBankAddress """"" EEP ,
Chicago, IL 60693-0323 TABAACHNo 77T To7I060039 T
" ABA Wire No 026009593
L SWIFT Code BOFAUSIN .
' A/IC No 8188290225

:" Connections Education
1 LLC dba Pearson
© Online & Blended

173 of 738



Pearson

Invoice Number: 91000006475 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlL:An?kr)(;erment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total

82043234 CALCAMB Direct Charges 22 68,681.53 1,689.83 70,371.36
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com

Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total uUsD uUsD USD
$68,681.53 $1,689.83 $70,371.36

174 of 738




Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: October 2020

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 1,204.17
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 14,450.00
Curriculum Postage 1,188.00
Direct Course Instruction Support 1,452.00
Educational Resource Center 3,034.50
Enrollment and Records Management 1,440.00
Facility Support Services 150.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 850.00
Human Resources Support 1,770.83
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 427.08
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 4,650.00
School Curriculum Supplies 750.00
Student Technology Assistance 9,822.92
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 35,411.51
Technical Support and Repairs 3,612.50
80,213.51
Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 2,045.26
School Administration 12,271.54
Treasury Services 3,067.89
17,384.69
Deficit Protection Credit (28,916.67)
Total Amount Due 68,681.53

175 of 738



Pearson
INVOICE

Customer Bill-to:

California Connections Academy @ Ripon
33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Attention:
Accounts Payable

Customer Ship-to:

California Connections Academy @
Ripon K-12 USA
33272 Valle Road

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675

Connections Education LLC dba
Pearson Online & Blended Learning

10960 Grantchester Way
Columbia, MD 21044
Tel: 1-800-843-0019

Invoice Number : 91000006511
Date : 12-NOV-2020
Due Date :
Payment Terms :
Customer Account : 3922560
Project Number : 82043200

Currency : USD

Shipment Terms :

Purchase Order Number :
Number of Pages :

CALCAR
Page 1 of 2

Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems)
Net Amount

Tax Total

Invoice Total

Amount Due

Email:
poblsalesops@pearson.com
Tax ID No:
68-0519943

USD $373.970.41 '+ Make Checks Payable to:

B Pearson Online & Blended Learning
usb $5,887.06 | ' 32369 Collection Center Drive
usb $379,857.47

1| oo ceneccocecamemeoo - REMITTANCE INFORMATION ____ .

Bank Wire to:

BOFAUS3N

8188290225

:" Connections Education
1 LLC dba Pearson
© Online & Blended

176 of 738



Pearson

Invoice Number: 91000006511 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlL:An?kr)(;erment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total

82043200 CALCAR Direct Charges 20 373,970.41 5,887.06 379,857.47
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com

Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total uUsD uUsD USD
$373,970.41 $5,887.06 $379,857.47

177 of 738




Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: October 2020

Enrollment/Unit Based Charges

Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 3,416.67
Community Outreach 4,166.67
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 41,000.00
Curriculum Postage 3,877.50
Direct Course Instruction Support 5,868.50
Educational Resource Center 8,610.00
Enrollment and Records Management 4,700.00
Facility Support Services 525.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 3,850.00
Human Resources Support 8,020.83
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 1,466.67
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 29,400.00
School Curriculum Supplies 2,666.67
Student Technology Assistance 33,733.33
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 122,497.14
Technical Support and Repairs 10,250.00
284,048.98
Revenue Based Charges

Marketing Services 10,578.99
School Administration 63,473.95
Treasury Services 15,868.49
89,921.43

Total Amount Due 373,970.41

178 of 738



Pearson

INVOICE

Customer Bill-to: Customer Ship-to: Connections Education LLC dba Invoice Number : 91000006515
Capistrano Connections Academy Capistrano Connections Academy Pearson Online & Blended Learning Date : 12-NOV-2020
33272 Valle Road 33272 Valle Road K-12 USA Due Date :

San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 San Juan Capistrano, CA 92675 10960 Grantchester Way Payment Terms :

) Columbia, MD 21044 Customer Account : 3921999
Attention: Tel: 1-800-843-0019 Project Number : 82043198
Accounts Payable Email: Currency : USD

poblsalesops@pearson.com Shipment Terms :
Tax ID No: Purchase Order Number : CAPOCA
68-0519943 Number of Pages : Page 1 of 2
Total Ordered Quantity (No. Of ltems) 2 ,___________________________________REM‘TIAN.Q,E.'.N'_:QRMAI'Q_N ____________________________________ ,
NetAmount :  USD $1041 80165 | - Vake Checks Payableto: ;BankWireto: S :
€ ' T : Pearson Online & Blended Learning i_B_qr_]I_(_l}l_a_n_]g _____________ j_:_LEa_qlg_o_f_A_r_n_e_r_i(;q_N_A____j
Tax Total : usb $15,954.93 1 32369 Collection Center Drive | Bank Address o ,
Invoice Total :  USD $1,957,756.58 | @ Chicago, IL 60693-0323 "ABAACHNo 7T TIT071000039 T !
AmountDue :  USD $1,957,756.58 | | 1 ABAWireNo 026009593 .|
i L SWIFT Code BOFAUSIN .
| tAICNo 4.1, 8188290225 .
i i Bank Account Name ' : ' Connections Education
! | LLC dba Pearson
' ' i1 Online & Blended '
b e _._._._i__ 1 LEAMINGK12USA

179 of 738



Pearson

Invoice Number: 91000006515 Page 2 of 2
Project Number PrOJec;\tlL:Ani)kr)(;erment Description Quantity List Price Net Price Tax Line Total

82043198 CAPOCA Direct Charges 26 1,710,814.36 | 15,954.93 1,726,769.29

82043198 CAPOCA Pass Through 16 230,987.29 0.00 230,987.29
To pay your invoice online: Visit https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com/register to register.
Already registered? Access your online account by visiting https://ipay2.bizsys.pearson.com

Subtotal Total Tax Invoice Total
Invoice Total uUSsD UsD uUsD
$1,941,801.65 $15,954.93 $1,957,756.58

180 of 738




Pearson

Charges for the Following Period: October 2020

Compensation Expenses

Benefits - Administration 71,417.27
Benefits - Instructional 362,886.54
Credit for Nonbillable Earnings Paid by the School (6,879.94)
Withholdings 175,186.07
602,609.94
Enrollment/Unit Based Charges
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 12,529.17
Community Outreach 45,833.33
Connexus ™ Annual License (EMS) 150,350.00
Curriculum Postage 12,430.00
Direct Course Instruction Support 18,634.00
Educational Resource Center 31,573.50
Enrollment and Records Management 15,066.67
Facility Support Services 1,525.00
Hardware/Software - Employees 11,150.00
Human Resources Support 23,229.17
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 3,587.50
Monthly Fee per Student on an IEP 79,950.00
School Curriculum Supplies 8,166.67
Short Term Substitute Teaching Services 75,900.00
Student Technology Assistance 82,512.50
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 378,367.57
Technical Support and Repairs 37,587.50
988,392.58
Revenue Based Charges
Marketing Services 33,896.23
School Administration 203,377.39
Treasury Services 50,844.35
288,117.97
Pass Through Expenses
Miscellaneous 62,681.16
62,681.16
Total Amount Due 1,941,801.65

181 of 738



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Southern California

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the

ing basis of

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
X

Accrual Basis (Appli

Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

DRAFT FOR BOARD REVIEW WITH FINANCIAL INFO THROUGH OCTOBER 31 Al restricted funds will be moved as needed for final

report
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,488,591 2,488,591
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 182,630 182,630
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0 0
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 6,199,725 6,199,725
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 8,870,946 0 8,870,946
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section J)
No Child Left Behind (incl. ARRA) 8290 0 0
Federal Funding - Title | 8290 0
Federal Funding - Title II-A 8290 0
Federal Funding - Title IV 8290 0
Prior Year Adjustments 8019 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 0 0 0
Federal Funding - E-Rate 0 0 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) 257,809
CARES Funding 120,452 0 0
Total, Federal Revenues 378,261 0 378,261
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 570,719 570,719
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 528,137 0 528,137
Learning Loss Mitigation (State) ~ StateRevAO 316,470
Star Testing ~ StateRevAO 0
College and Career Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement ~ StateRevAO 29,950
One Time State Funding ~ StateRevAO 0
Lottery  StateRevAO 181,717 0
ERMHS  StateRevAO 0
ERMHS - One Time Funds ~ StateRevAO 0
Miscellaneous State Funds ~ StateRevAO 0
Classified Employee PD grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Low Performing Student Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
MediCAL  StateRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments  StateRevAO 0
Total, Other State Revenues 528,137 570,719 1,098,856
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 4,942 0 4,942
Interest Income  LocalRevAO 4,927
Donation  LocalRevAO 0
Miscellaneous  LocalRevAO 15
Prior Year Adjustments ~ LocalRevAO 0
Total, Local Revenues 4,942 1] 4,942
5. TOTAL REVENUES 9,782,286 570,719 10,353,005
B. EXPENDITURES
1 Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,840,800 289,419 2,130,219
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 188,944 188,944
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 359,039 77,925 436,964
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 2,388,783 367,344 2,756,128
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 (0] 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 289,919 0 289,919
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 0 0 0
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 289,919 0 289,919
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 378,650 58,642 437,292
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 56,816 5,326 62,143
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 547,754.14 89,999 637,754
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 36,162 4,959 41,122
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 53,574 7,347 60,921
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 1,072,957 166,274 1,239,231
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0

Adjust to include
restricted amount

10,353,004.88

Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
appplied

Adjust to incorporate any
Title | funds appplied

3,046,046.19

Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
appplied

Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
appplied

4,285,276.78

182 of 738

(0.00)

(0.00)



Books and Other Reference Materials
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials
Other Curriculum
minus restircted lottery funds

Materials and Supplies

Office Supplies
Expensed Furniture and Equipment
Equipment/Supplies
ConnexusTM Annual License (LMS)
Hardware/Software - Employees

School Curriculum Supplies
Graduation
Noncapitalized Equipment
Student Technology Assistance
Student Testing Technology
Food
Total, Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services

Educational Resource Center
Short -Term Substitute Teaching
Direct Course Instruction Support
Technical Support and Repairs

E and Records
Human Resources Support
Facility Support Services
Community Outreach
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting
Treasury Services
Marketing Services
Special Populations Consultative Services
Contractual Service Credit
School Administration
Sales and Use Tax
Special Education Direct Services

Travel and Conferences
Travel and Conferences - Teachers
Travel and Conferences - Administration
Board Expenses
Student Activities
Dues and Memberships
Dues
Insurance
Insurance - D&O
Operations and Housekeeping Services
Maintenance & Repair
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements
Copiers/Reproduction
Rent
Rent Operating Expense
Rent Storage Unit
Utilities
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend.
Student Testing & Assessment
Staff Recruiting
Staff Training / Prof. Dvlpmt.
Team Building
ME&T Credit Suspense
Banking Fees
Financial Audit
District Oversight
SELPA One-Time Fee
SELPA Admin Fee
STRS Reporting
Accreditation and Consulting
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing
Legal
Other School Contracted Services
Other School Expenses
Prop 39 Clean Energy Planning
AERIES
Summer School
Communications
ISP Payment Reimbursement
Curriculum Postage
Office Postage
High Speed Internet
Voice Over IP Services
Phone
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures

Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries
Equipment
Equipment Replacement
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only)
Total, Capital Outlay

Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed.
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other
All Other Transfers
Debt Service:

Interest

6100-6170

6200

6300
6400
6500
6900

7110-7143
7211-7213
7221-7223SE
7221-7223A0
7280-7299

7438

1,976,087 0 1,976,087

1,964,255

11,831

0
915,628 0 915,628

1,806

0

0

834,200

45,200

Adjust to include any
CARES/Learning Loss
33,167 Mitigation Funds

1,256

450,800 0 450,800

450,800

0

0 0

ole

3,342,515 3,342,515

2,147,837 175,300 2,323,136

175,182

93,023

31,637

208,550

76,267

198,858

132,572

79,950

1]
795,434

83,297

0 95,350
0 (3,511)

(3,511),
0

4

0

(3515)

18,871 0 18,871

18,871

5,741 0 5741

5741

5153 0 5,153

5,153

92,498 0 92,498

1,626

75,846

8,286

4,010

2,831

251,627 0 251,627

8,861

1,418

1,773

76,847 0 76,847

2,595,064 175,300 2,770,363

oo
oo
oo

o|loocioio
o|loocioio
olo oo o

ocoiooo
ocoiooo
cocooo

o
o
o

183 of 738



Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,689,237 708,918 10,398,155
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 93,049 (138,199) (45,150)
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 (4] 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 (1] 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0 0 0
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0 0 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 93,049 (138,199) (45,150)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 617,086 0 617,086
b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0 0 0
[ Adjusted Beginning Balance 617,086 0 617,086
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) 710,135 (138,199) 571,936
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 (0] 0
General Reserve 9730 0 (4] 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0] 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 710,135 (138,199) 571,936
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 1,606,810 0 1,606,810
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 5,833,448 0 5,833,448
In Revolving Fund 9130 180 [o] 180
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2, Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 (859,985) 0 (859,985)
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 0 (0] 0
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 96,744 0 96,744
7. Other Current Assets 9340 20,287 0 20,287
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 28,547 0 28,547
9. TOTAL ASSETS 6,726,031 0 6,726,031
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 5,944,777 0 5,944,777
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 (1] 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 209,318 0 209,318
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,154,095 0 6,154,095
I FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
must agree with Line F2) 571,936 ] 571,936
NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,
THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED:
1. Federal Revenues Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service:
Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are
the following amounts paid out of federal funds:
Federal Program Name (Indicate if NONE) Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. $ 0
b. 0
c. 0
d. 0
e. 0
f. 0
g. 0
h. 0
i. 0
j. 0
TOTAL 0 0 0
2 C ity Services

Included in the expenditures reported in Section B are the following amounts expended

for Community Services paid out of state and local funds:

Objects of Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries
Non-certificated Personnel Salaries
Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

epaoow®

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES

$

Amount

Enter "0.00" if none

(45,150.12)

184 of 738

(0.00)



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy Southern California

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the
(Please enter an "X" i

ing basis of il
" in the applicable box below; check only one box)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

X Accrual Basis (Appli

Based on approved October budget revision

Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 10,417,359 10,417,359 x
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 764,498 764,498 X
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (4] 0
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 25,952,337 25,952,337 $26,365,324.00
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 37,134,194 0 37,134,194 X
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section J)
No Child Left Behind (incl. ARRA) 8290 718,416 718,416
Federal Funding - Title | 8290 575,287 X
Federal Funding - Title II-A 8290 100,006 X
Federal Funding - Title IV 8290 43,123 X
Prior Year Adjustments 8019 0 X
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 477,811 477,811 X
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 0 8,400 8,400 X
Federal Funding - E-Rate 0 0 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (Federal) 257,809 X
CARES Funding 231,808 0 0 X
Total, Federal Revenues 489,617 1,204,627 1,694,244
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 2,389,056 2,389,056
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 1,388,227 0 1,388,227
Learning Loss Mitigation (State) ~ StateRevAO 316,470 X
Star Testing ~ StateRevAO 0 X
College and Career Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement ~ StateRevAO 125,371 X
One Time State Funding ~ StateRevAO 0 X
Lottery  StateRevAO 760,676 0 X
ERMHS  StateRevAO 149,000 x
ERMHS - One Time Funds ~ StateRevAO 36,710 X
Miscellaneous State Funds  StateRevAO 0
Classified Employee PD grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Low Performing Student Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
MediCAL  StateRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments  StateRevAO 0
Total, Other State Revenues 1,388,227 2,389,056 3,777,283
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 24,015 0 24,015
Interest Income  LocalRevAO 24,000 X
Donation  LocalRevAO
Miscellaneous  LocalRevAO 15 X
Prior Year Adjustments  LocalRevAO
Total, Local Revenues 24,015 0 24,015
5. TOTAL REVENUES 39,036,053 3,593,683 42,629,736 42,629,736.25
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 9,105,156 1,619,573 10,724,728
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 865,285 865,285
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 1,051,195 233,776 1,284,971
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 11,021,636 1,853,348 12,874,985
2, Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 (1] 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 885,749 0 885,749
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 (1] 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 0 0 0
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 885,749 0 885,749 13,760,733.80
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 1,723,773 291,758 2,015,531
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 227,574 26,874 254,447
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,520,809.95 454,070 2,974,880
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 160,750 25,020 185,770
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 238,148 37,067 275,215
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 4,871,054 834,789 5,705,843 19,466,577.10
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 5,982,374 0 5,982,374
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 4200 5,892,765
Other Curriculum 4200 89,609
minus restircted lottery funds 4200 0
Materials and Supplies 4300 2,875,335 [1] 2,875,335
Office Supplies 4300 37,000
Expensed Furniture and Equipment 4300 31,104

185 of 738

0.00

(0.00)

(0.01)



Equipment/Supplies 4300 26,430
ConnexusTM Annual License (LMS) 4300 2,502,600
Hardware/Software - Employees 4300 135,946
School Curriculum Supplies 4300 99,555
Graduation 4300 42,700
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,725,000 0 1,725,000
Student Technology Assistance 4400 1,720,000
Student Testing Technology 4400 5,000
Food 4700 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 10,582,709 0 10,582,709
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 6,255,244 2,875,894 9,131,138
Educational Resource Center 5100 525,546
Short -Term Substitute Teaching 5100 76,500
Direct Course Instruction Support 5100 116,127
Technical Support and Repairs 5100 625,650
Enrollment and Records Management 5100 228,829
Human Resources Support 5100 283,221
Facility Support Services 5100 18,312
Community Outreach 5100 550,000
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 5100 208,550
Treasury Services 5100 596,575
Marketing Services 5100 397,717
Special Populations Consultative Services 5100 0 810,894
Contractual Service Credit 5100 0
School Administration 5100 2,386,301
Sales and Use Tax 5100 241,917
Special Education Direct Services 5100 0 2,065,000
Travel and Conferences 5200 169,321 0 169,321
Travel and Conferences - Teachers 5200 59,237
Travel and Conferences - Administration 5200 36,393
Board Expenses 5200 10,000
Student Activities 5200 63,690
Dues and Memberships 5300 61,249 [1] 61,249
Dues 5300 61,249
Insurance 5400 5,741 0 5,741
Insurance - D&O 5400 5,741
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 47,606 1] 47,606
Maintenance & Repair 5500 47,606
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 353,742 0 353,742
Copiers/Reproduction 5600 21,882
Rent 5600 261,585
Rent Operating Expense 5600 30,040
Rent Storage Unit 5600 9,000
Utilities 5600 31,235
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 1,431,185 0 1,431,185
Student Testing & Assessment 5800 453,538
Staff Recruiting 5800 19,925
Staff Training / Prof. Dvipmt. 5800 111,075
Team Building 5800 23,664
M&T Credit Suspense 5800 0
Banking Fees 5800 8,202
Financial Audit 5800 9,500
District Oversight 5800 371,342
SELPA One-Time Fee 5800 22,604
SELPA Admin Fee 5800 152,629
STRS Reporting 5800 22,237
Accreditation and Consulting 5800 1,070
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 5800 97,257
Legal 5800 53,711
Other School Contracted Services 5800 31,595
Other School Expenses 5800 3,791
Prop 39 Clean Energy Planning 5800 0
AERIES 5800 32,600
Summer School 5800 16,445
Communications 5900 600,832 0 600,832
ISP Payment Reimbursement 5900 250,000
Curriculum Postage 5900 188,784
Office Postage 5900 27,493
High Speed Internet 5900 27,881
Voice Over IP Services 5900 81,568
Phone 5900 25,107
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 8,924,920 2,875,894 11,800,814
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0
Equipment 6400 0 0 0
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 0 0
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 2,000 0 2,000
Total, Capital Outlay 2,000 0 2,000
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 0 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0
All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,288,068 5,564,032 41,852,100
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 2,747,985 (1,970,348) 777,637
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES

777,636.51

186 of 738

0.00



1. Other Sources 8930-8979 (1] (0] 0
2, Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0 0 0
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0 0 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 2,747,985 (1,970,348) 777,637
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 617,086 0 617,086
b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0 0 0
C. Adjusted Beginning Balance 617,086 0 617,086
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) 3,365,071 (1,970,348) 1,394,722
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 (1] (4] 0
General Reserve 9730 (4] (4] 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 3,365,071 (1,970,348) 1,394,722
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 1,606,810 0 1,606,810
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 5,833,448 0 5,833,448
In Revolving Fund 9130 180 0 180
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2, Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 (859,985) 0 (859,985)
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 (1] (0] 0
5. Stores 9320 (1] (0] 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 96,744 0 96,744
7. Other Current Assets 9340 20,287 0 20,287
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 28,547 0 28,547
9. TOTAL ASSETS 6,726,031 0 6,726,031
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 5,944 777 0 5,944,777
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 (1] (0] 0
3. Current Loans 9640 (1] (0] 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 209,318 0 209,318
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,154,095 0 6,154,095
I.  FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) 571,936 0 571,936
NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,
THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED:
1. Federal Revenues Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service:
Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are
the following amounts paid out of federal funds:
Federal Program Name (Indicate if NONE) Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. $ 0
b. 0
c. 0
d. 0
e. 0
f. 0
g. 0
h. 0
i. 0
i 0
TOTAL 0 0 0
2 C ity Services

Included in the expenditures reported in Section B are the following amounts expended

for Community Services paid out of state and local funds:

Obijects of Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries
Non-certificated Personnel Salaries
Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

a0 oTe

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES

Amount

Enter "0.00" if none)

$

(822,787)

187 of 738



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @ Central

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the

ing basis of

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
X

Accrual Basis (Appli

Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

DRAFT FOR BOARD REVIEW WITH FINANCIAL INFO THROUGH OCTOBER 31 All restricted funds will be moved as needed for final

report

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,050,333 1,050,333
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 109,455 109,455
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 61,700 61,700
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 1,221,488 0 1,221,488
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section J)
No Child Left Behind (incl. ARRA) 8290 0 0
Federal Funding - Title | 8290 0
Federal Funding - Title II-A 8290 0
Federal Funding - Title IV 8290 0
Prior Year Adjustments 8019 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 (4] 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 0 0 0
Federal Funding - E-Rate 0 0 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (federal) 0
CARES 0
Total, Federal Revenues 0 0 0
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 75,574 75,574
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 29,016 [1] 29,016
Learning Loss Mitigation (state) ~ StateRevAO 0
Star Testing ~ StateRevAO 1,253
College and Career Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement ~ StateRevAO 3,636
One Time State Funding ~ StateRevAO 0
Adjust to include
Lottery  StateRevAO 24,063 0 restricted amount
ERMHS  StateRevAO 0
ERMHS - One Time Funds ~ StateRevAO 0
Miscellaneous State Funds ~ StateRevAO 0
Classified Employee PD grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Low Performing Student Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
MediCAL  StateRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments ~ StateRevAO 65
Total, Other State Revenues 29,016 75,574 104,590
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 720 0 720
Interest Income  LocalRevAO 720
Donation  LocalRevAO 0
Miscellaneous  LocalRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments  LocalRevAO 0
Total, Local Revenues 720 0 720
5. TOTAL REVENUES 1,251,224 75,574 1,326,798 1,326,797.62
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 244,448 38,382 282,831 appplied
Adjust to incorporate any
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 25,160 25,160 Title | funds appplied
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 47,198 10,244 57,441
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 316,806 48,626 365,432
2, Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 (1] 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 38,111 0 38,111
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 0 0 0
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 38,111 0 38,111 403,543.35
Description Object Code Unr d d Total
3. Employee Benefits
Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
STRS 3101-3102 52,110 8,053 60,162 appplied
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 7,509 705 8,214
Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 72,483.16 11,913 84,396 appplied
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 4,791 656 5,448
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 7,098 973 8,071
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 143,992 22,300 166,292 569,835.14
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0

188 of 738

(0.00)

(0.00)

0.00



Books and Other Reference Materials
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials
Other Curriculum
minus restircted lottery funds

Materials and Supplies

Office Supplies
Expensed Furniture and Equipment
Equipment/Supplies
ConnexusTM Annual License (LMS)
Hardware/Software - Employees

School Curriculum Supplies
Graduation
Noncapitalized Equipment
Student Technology Assistance
Student Testing Technology
Food
Total, Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services

Educational Resource Center
Short -Term Substitute Teaching
Direct Course Instruction Support
Technical Support and Repairs

E and Records
Human Resources Support
Facility Support Services
Community Outreach
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting
Treasury Services
Marketing Services
Special Populations Consultative Services
Contractual Service Credit
School Administration
Sales and Use Tax
Special Education Direct Services

Travel and Conferences
Travel and Conferences - Teachers
Travel and Conferences - Administration
Board Expenses
Student Activities
Dues and Memberships
Dues
Insurance
Insurance - D&O
Operations and Housekeeping Services
Maintenance & Repair
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements
Copiers/Reproduction
Rent
Rent Operating Expense
Rent Storage Unit
Utilities
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend.
Student Testing & Assessment
Staff Recruiting
Staff Training / Prof. Dvlpmt.
Team Building
ME&T Credit Suspense
Banking Fees
Financial Audit
District Oversight
SELPA One-Time Fee
SELPA Admin Fee
STRS Reporting
Accreditation and Consulting
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing
Legal
Other School Contracted Services
Other School Expenses
AERIES
Summer School
Communications
ISP Payment Reimbursement
Curriculum Postage
Office Postage
High Speed Internet
Voice Over IP Services
Phone
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries
Equipment
Equipment Replacement
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only)
Total, Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo

Tuition to Other Schools
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed.
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other
All Other Transfers
Debt Service:

Interest

Principal (for modified accrual basis only)

6100-6170
6200

6300
6400
6500
6900

7110-7143
7211-7213
7221-7223SE
7221-7223A0
7280-7299

7438
7439

295,042 0 295,042

293,406

1,636

0
131,233 0 131,233

250

0

0

120,200

6,200

Adjust to include any
CARES/Learning Loss
4,500 Mitigation Funds

84

88,933 0 88,933

88,933

0

0 0

ole

515,209 515,209

284,498 128,020 412,518

25,242

12,865

2,709

30,050

11,507

12,917

800

8,333

10,017

27,474

18,316

0 15,300

Y]

109,897

14,372

0 112,720
0 (272)

(272)
0

1

0

(273)

2,654 0 2,654

2,654

794 0 794

794

713 0 713

713

12,792 0 12,792

211

10,489

1,146

555

392

40,188 0 40,188

(3,475)

196

245

833

17,069

829

6,483

1,070

3,867

482

496

11,419 0 11,419

352,786 128,020 480,806

o
oo
o

olocioio o
oloioio o
oloco oo

oocoioo
ooooo
ocococoo

o
oo
o

189 of 738



Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,366,904 198,946 1,565,850
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) (115,680) (123,372) (239,052)
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 (4] 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 (4] 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0 0 0
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0 0 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (115,680) (123,372) (239,052)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a As of July 1 9791 10,332 0 10,332
b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0 ] 0
[ Adjusted Beginning Balance 10,332 0 10,332
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) (105,349) (123,372) (228,720)
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 (0] 0
General Reserve 9730 0 (0] 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 (105,349) (123,372) (228,720)
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 461,894 0 461,894
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2. Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 1,452,800 0 1,452,800
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 0 (0] 0
5. Stores 9320 0 (0] 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 8,290 0 8,290
7. Other Current Assets 9340 100 0 100
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 1,923,084 0 1,923,084
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 2,151,805 0 2,151,805
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 (1] 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 (1] 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 0 0 0
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,151,805 0 2,151,805
I FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) (228,720) ] (228,720)
NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,
THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED:
1. Federal Revenues Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service:
Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are
the following amounts paid out of federal funds:
Federal Program Name (Indicate if NONE) Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. $ 0
b. 0
[ 0
d. 0
e. 0
f. 0
g. 0
h. 0
i. 0
i 0
TOTAL 0 0 0
2 C Services

Included in the expenditures reported in Section B are the following amounts expended

for Community Services paid out of state and local funds:

Objects of Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries
Non-certificated Personnel Salaries
Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

pacop

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES

$

Amount

Enter "0.00" if none

(239,052.28)

190 of 738

(0.00)



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @ Central

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the

ing basis of

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
X

Accrual Basis (Appli

Based on approved October budget revision

Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 4,396,741 4,396,741
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 458,185 458,185
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 258,278 258,278
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 5,113,204 0 5,113,204
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section J)
No Child Left Behind (incl. ARRA) 8290 147,222 147,222
Federal Funding - Title | 8290 118,909
Federal Funding - Title II-A 8290 18,313
Federal Funding - Title IV 8290 10,000
Prior Year Adjustments 8019 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 63,271 63,271
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 1,000 0 1,000
Federal Funding - E-Rate 1,000 0 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (federal) 35,499
CARES 42,933
Total, Federal Revenues 79,432 210,493 289,925
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 316,356 316,356
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 193,903 0 193,903
Learning Loss Mitigation (state) ~ StateRevAO 43,576
Star Testing ~ StateRevAO 1,253
College and Career Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement  StateRevAO 15,219
One Time State Funding ~ StateRevAO 0
Lottery  StateRevAO 100,728 0
ERMHS  StateRevAO 28,000
ERMHS - One Time Funds ~ StateRevAO 5,062
Misc State Funds ~ StateRevAO 0
Classified Employee PD grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Low Performing Student Block Grant  StateRevAO 0
MediCAL  StateRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments ~ StateRevAO 65
Total, Other State Revenues 193,903 316,356 510,259
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 1,200 [1] 1,200
Interest Income  LocalRevAO 1,200
Donation  LocalRevAO
Miscellaneous  LocalRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments  LocalRevAO
Total, Local Revenues 1,200 0 1,200
5. TOTAL REVENUES 5,387,739 526,849 5,914,588 5,914,588.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,249,093 222,340 1,471,433
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 118,697 118,697
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 138,185 30,731 168,916
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,505,975 253,071 1,759,046
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 (4] 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 116,437 0 116,437
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 (0] 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 0 0 0
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 116,437 0 116,437 1,875,482.42
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
3101-3102 237,389 40,124 277,513
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 30,744 3,670 34,414
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 343,422.95 62,002 405,425
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 21,903 3,416 25,319
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 32,448 5,061 37,510
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 665,907 114,274 780,181 2,655,663.11
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 891,215 0 891,215
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials 4200 880,218
Other Curriculum 4200 10,997
minus restircted lottery funds 4200 0
Materials and Supplies 4300 415,975 0 415,975
Office Supplies 4300 3,516
Expensed Furniture and Equipment 4300 3,490

191 of 738

0.00

0.01

0.01



Equipment/Supplies 4300 10,000
ConnexusTM Annual License (LMS) 4300 360,600
Hardware/Software - Employees 4300 18,801
School Curriculum Supplies 4300 13,768
Graduation 4300 5,800
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 277,000 0 277,000
Student Technology Assistance 4400 272,000
Student Testing Technology 4400 5,000
Food 4700 0 0 0
Total, Books and Supplies 1,584,190 0 1,584,190
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 558,643 733,066 1,291,709
Educational Resource Center 5100 75,726
Short -Term Substitute Teaching 5100 0
Direct Course Instruction Support 5100 9,677
Technical Support and Repairs 5100 90,150
and Records 5100 34,530
Human Resources Support 5100 39,169
Facility Support Services 5100 2,632
Community Outreach 5100 25,000
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting 5100 30,050
Treasury Services 5100 82,422
Marketing Services 5100 54,948
Special Populations Consultative Services 5100 0 184,800
Contractual Service Credit 5100 (260,200)
School Administration 5100 329,690
Sales and Use Tax 5100 44,948
Special Education Direct Services 5100 0 548,266
Travel and Conferences 5200 25,902 0 25,902
Travel and Conferences - Teachers 5200 4,083
Travel and Conferences - Administration 5200 6,646
Board Expenses 5200 2723
Student Activities 5200 12,450
Dues and Memberships 5300 6,840 0 6,840
Dues 5300 6,840
Insurance 5400 794 0 794
Insurance - D&O 5400 794
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 7,219 0 7,219
Maintenance & Repair 5500 7,219
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 42,298 0 42,298
Copiers/Reproduction 5600 2,455
Rent 5600 31,468
Rent Operating Expense 5600 3,370
Rent Storage Unit 5600 1,500
Utilities 5600 3,505
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 189,657 0 189,657
Student Testing & Assessment 5800 42,285
Staff Recruiting 5800 2,236
Staff Training / Prof. Dvlpmt. 5800 11,893
Team Building 5800 2,655
ME&T Credit Suspense 5800 0
Banking Fees 5800 600
Financial Audit 5800 9,000
District Oversight 5800 51,132
SELPA One-Time Fee 5800 2,600
SELPA Admin Fee 5800 20,381
STRS Reporting 5800 2,495
Accreditation and Consulting 5800 1,070
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing 5800 12,087
Legal 5800 16,026
Manager Services 5800 0
Other School Contracted Services 5800 3,545
Other School Expenses 5800 425
AERIES 5800 4,351
Summer School 5800 6,875
Communications 5900 110,283 0 110,283
ISP Payment Reimbursement 5900 59,486
Curriculum Postage 5900 28,487
Office Postage 5900 3,085
High Speed Internet 5900 5128
Voice Over IP Services 5900 11,281
Phone 5900 2,817
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 941,636 733,066 1,674,702
6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0 0 0
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0 0 0
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0 0 0
Equipment 6400 0 0 0
Equipment Replacement 6500 ] 0 0
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 0 0 0
Total, Capital Outlay 0 0 0
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0 (4] 0
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0 0 0
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 0 0 0
All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0 0 0
Debt Service:
Interest 7438 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,814,144 1,100,410 5,914,554
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 573,595 (573,561) 34
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES

33.70

192 of 738

(0.01)



1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 (0] 0
2, Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0 0 0
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0 0 0
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 573,595 (573,561) 34
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 0 0
b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0 0 0
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 0 0 0
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) 573,595 (573,561) 34
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 ] 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 0 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 573,595 (573,561) 34
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 461,894 0 461,894
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0] 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2, Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 1,452,800 0 1,452,800
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 0 (4] 0
5. Stores 9320 0 (4] 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 8,290 0 8,290
7. Other Current Assets 9340 100 0 100
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 1,923,084 0 1,923,084
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 2,151,805 0 2,151,805
2, Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 0 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 0 0 0
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,151,805 0 2,151,805
I FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
(must agree with Line F2) (228,720) 0 (228,720)
NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,
THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED:
1. Federal Revenues Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service:
Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are
the following amounts paid out of federal funds:
Federal Program Name (Indicate if NONE Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. $ 0
b. 0
c. 0
d. 0
e. 0
f. 0
g. 0
h. 0
i. 0
j. 0
TOTAL 0 0 0
2. C ity Services E:

Included in the expenditures reported in Section B are the following amounts expended

for Community Services paid out of state and local funds:

Objects of Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries
Non-certificated Personnel Salaries
Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

epaoow

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES

Amount

Enter "0.00" if none

$

(228,754)

193 of 738



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @ Ripon

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the

ing basis of

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
X

Accrual Basis (Appli

Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

DRAFT FOR BOARD REVIEW WITH FINANCIAL INFO THROUGH OCTOBER 31 Al restricted funds will be moved as needed for final

report

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,131,253 2,131,253
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 258,751 258,751
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 405,914 405,914
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 2,795,918 0 2,795,918
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section J)
No Child Left Behind (incl. ARRA) 8290 0 0
Federal Funding - Title | 8290 0
Federal Funding - Title II-A 8290 0
Federal Funding - Title IV 8290 0
Prior Year Adjustments 8019 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 (1] 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 39,267 0 39,267
Federal Funding - E-Rate 0 0 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (federal) 81,255
Cares Funding 39,267
Total, Federal Revenues 120,522 0 120,522
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRevSE 179,828 179,828
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 166,461 0 166,461
Star Testing ~ StateRevAO 0
College and Career Block Grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Mandated Cost Reimbursement  StateRevAO 9,460
One Time State Funding ~ StateRevAO 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (state) ~ StateRevAO 99,744
Adjust to include
Lottery  StateRevAO 57,257 0 restricted amount
ERMHS  StateRevAO 0
ERMHS - One Time Funds  StateRevAO 0
Miscellaneous State Funds ~ StateRevAO 0
Classified Employee PD grant ~ StateRevAO 0
Low Performing Student Block Grant  StateRevAO 0
MediCAL  StateRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments ~ StateRevAO 0
Total, Other State Revenues 166,461 179,828 346,289
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 1,612 [1] 1,612
Interest Income  LocalRevAO 1,612
Donation  LocalRevAO 0
Miscellaneous  LocalRevAO 0
Prior Year Adjustments ~ LocalRevAO 0
Total, Local Revenues 1,612 0 1,612
5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,084,513 179,828 3,264,341 3,264,340.85
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 634,091 99,732 733,824 appplied
Adjust to incorporate any
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 65,034 65,034 Title | funds appplied
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 112,705 24,461 137,166
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0 0 0
Total, Certificated Salaries 811,830 124,194 936,023
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 0 0 0
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 91,007 0 91,007
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 0 0 0
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 0 0 0
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 0 0 0
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 91,007 0 91,007 1,027,030.83
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
3. Employee Benefits
Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
STRS 3101-3102 127,907 19,741 147,647 appplied
PERS 3201-3202 0 0 0
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 18,734 1,801 20,534
Adjust to incorporate any
Title | and Title IV funds
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 184,687.76 30,427 215,115 appplied
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 12,188 1,677 13,865
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 18,057 2,484 20,541
Retiree Benefits 3701-3702 0 0 0
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 0 0 0
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0 0 0
Total, Employee Benefits 361,573 56,130 417,703 1,444,733.44
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0 0 0

194 of 738

(0.00)

(0.00)

(0.00)



Books and Other Reference Materials
Tangible and Intangible Instructional Materials
Other Curriculum
minus restircted lottery funds

Materials and Supplies

Office Supplies
Expensed Furniture and Equipment
Equipment/Supplies
ConnexusTM Annual License (LMS)
Hardware/Software - Employees

School Curriculum Supplies
Graduation
Noncapitalized Equipment
Student Technology Assistance
Student Testing Technology
Food
Total, Books and Supplies

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services

Educational Resource Center
Short -Term Substitute Teaching
Direct Course Instruction Support
Technical Support and Repairs

E and Records
Human Resources Support
Facility Support Services
Community Outreach
Accounting and Regulatory Reporting
Treasury Services
Marketing Services
Special Populations Consultative Services
Contractual Service Credit
School Administration
Sales and Use Tax
Special Education Direct Services

Travel and Conferences
Travel and Conferences - Teachers
Travel and Conferences - Administration
Board Expenses
Student Activities
Dues and Memberships
Dues
Insurance
Insurance - D&O
Operations and Housekeeping Services
Maintenance & Repair
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements
Copiers/Reproduction
Rent
Rent Operating Expense
Rent Storage Unit
Utilities
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend.
Student Testing & Assessment
Staff Recruiting
Staff Training / Prof. Dvlpmt.
Team Building
ME&T Credit Suspense
Banking Fees
Financial Audit
District Oversight
District Administration
SELPA One-Time Fee
SELPA Admin Fee
STRS Reporting
Accreditation and Consulting
Internet Subsidy Payment Processing
Legal
Other School Contracted Services
Other School Expenses
Prop 39 Clean Energy Planning
AERIES
Summer School
Communications
ISP Payment Reimbursement
Curriculum Postage
Office Postage
High Speed Internet
Voice Over IP Services
Phone
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6. Capital Outlay
(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified
accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries
Equipment
Equipment Replacement
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only)
Total, Capital Outlay

7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues to Other LEAs
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed.
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other
All Other Transfers
Debt Service:

6100-6170
6200

6300
6400
6500
6900

7110-7143
7211-7213
7221-7223SE
7221-7223A0
7280-7299

683,156

679,128

4,028

0
301,187

615

0

0

273,800

15,400

11,167

206

199,333

199,333

0

0

683,156

301,187

199,333

0

1,183,677

ole

1,183,677

655,271

63,074

57,498

31,668

10,029

68,450

26,240

32,083

2,100

16,667

22,817

62,619

41,746

0

29,400

Y]

250,476

32,878

0

200

33,674
0

1

Y]

0

199

6,174

6,174

1,954

1,954

1,754

1,754

31,489

519

25,820

2,821

1,365

964

92,180

469

483

604

1,033

2,051

39,178

3,333

2,397

15,372

2,398

1,070

8,667

1,188

826

89

0
10,108

2,915

26,389

1]

21,648

1,780

1,586

0

1,375

718,345

200

6,174
1,954
1,754

31,489

92,180

26,389

815,411

63,074

878,485

oo

oo

oo

[SI{SHHSHSY

olocioio o

olcoo oo

ocooioo

ooooo

ococooo

Adjust to include any
CARES/Learning Loss
Mitigation Funds

195 of 738



Interest 7438 0 0 0
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0 0 0
Total, Other Outgo 0 0 0
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,263,498 243,397 3,506,895
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) (178,985) (63,569) (242,554)
Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 0 0 0
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0 0 0
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0 0 0
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0 0 0
E. NETINCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (178,985) (63,569) (242,554)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 10,318 0 10,318
b. Adjustments/Restatements to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0 0 0
[ Adjusted Beginning Balance 10,318 0 10,318
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F1c) (168,667) (63,569) (232,236)
Components of Ending Fund Balance (Optional):
Reserve for Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 0 0
Reserve for Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 0 0 0
Reserve for Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 0 0
Reserve for All Others 9719 0 (4] 0
General Reserve 9730 0 0 0
Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0 0 0
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 9770 0 0 0
Other Designations 9775, 9780 0 0 0
Undesignated / Unappropriated Amount 9790 (168,667) (63,569) (232,236)
G. ASSETS
1. Cash
In County Treasury 9110 0 0 0
Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0 0 0
In Banks 9120 1,109,321 0 1,109,321
In Revolving Fund 9130 0 0 0
With Fiscal Agent 9135 0 0 0
Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0 0 0
2, Investments 9150 0 0 0
3. Accounts Receivable 9200 4,034,651 0 4,034,651
4. Due from Grantor Government 9290 0 0 0
5. Stores 9320 0 0 0
6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 19,916 0 19,916
7. Other Current Assets 9340 300 0 300
8. Capital Assets (for accrual basis only) 9400-9499 0 0 0
9. TOTAL ASSETS 5,164,188 0 5,164,188
H. LIABILITIES
1. Accounts Payable 9500 5,322,498 0 5,322,498
2. Due to Grantor Government 9590 0 0 0
3. Current Loans 9640 0 (0] 0
4. Deferred Revenue 9650 73,926 0 73,926
5. Long-Term Liabilities (for accrual basis only) 9660-9669 0 0 0
6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,396,424 0 5,396,424
I FUND BALANCE
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G9-H6)
must agree with Line F2) (232,236) 0 (232,236)
NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2,
THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED:
1. Federal Revenues Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service:
Included in the Capital Outlay and Debt Service expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are
the following amounts paid out of federal funds:
Federal Program Name (Indicate if NONE) Capital Outlay Debt Service Total
a. $ 0
b. 0
c. 0
d. 0
e. 0
f. 0
g. 0
h. 0
i. 0
j. 0
TOTAL 0 0 0
2. C ity Services i

Included in the expenditures reported in Section B are the following amounts expended

for Community Services paid out of state and local funds:

Objects of Expenditures

Certificated Personnel Salaries
Non-certificated Personnel Salaries
Employee Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating Expenditures

epaoow®

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES

$

Amount

Entel if none

(242,553.86)

196 of 738

0.00



CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS
FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Charter School Name: California Connections Academy @ Ripon

Charter Approving Entity:

County:

Charter #:

This charter school uses the ing basis of

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

Based on approved October budget revision

Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)
X ified Accrual Basis (Appli Capital Outlay/Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 8,921,525 8,921,525
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current year 8012 1,083,142 1,083,142
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 1,699,174 1,699,174
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 0 0 0
Total, LCFF Sources 11,703,841 0 11,703,841
2. Federal Revenues (see NOTE in Section J)
No Child Left Behind (incl. ARRA) 8290 233,806 233,806
Federal Funding - Title | 8290 187,540
Federal Funding - Title II-A 8290 32,208
Federal Funding - Title IV 8290 14,058
Prior Year Adjustments 8019 0
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 150,554 150,554
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0 0
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 166,122 0 166,122
Federal Funding - E-Rate 2,800 0 0
Learning Loss Mitigation (federal) 81,255
Cares Funding 82,067
Total, Federal Revenues 166,122 384,360 550,482
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State StateRe